
Audio File No.  5-213-14 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Every Child, Every Day, Whatever it Takes! 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, July 23, 2013 
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

5:30 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM – Public Meeting 
 

Highest Student Achievement 
OUR MISSION 

Orderly Learning Environment 
Financially Sound and Effective Organization 

 
 

The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 
immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

 
1. 5:30 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 
 A. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 B. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 

C. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Representative: Tracie Green; Employee 
Organizations:  MUTA, CSEA, Unrepresented Management (Government Code section 
54957.6) 

D. Public Employee Appointment, Title: Superintendent (Government Code section 
54957) 

 E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation; Significant exposure to 
litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(b): 1 case 

 F. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
 G. Adjournment of Closed Session 
 

7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 



Audio File No.  5-213-14 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media,  and 

Invocation  
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
6. Communications 
 
 A. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
7. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 
  of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 25, 2013 
 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 25, 2013 ……………………13 
 
2. Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of June 27, 2013 
 Special Board Meeting Minutes of June 27, 2013 ……………………39 

 
3. Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 2, 2013 
 Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 2, 2013 ……………………41 
 
4. Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 3, 2013 
 Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 3, 2013 ……………………42 
 
5. Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 15, 2013 
 Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 15, 2013 ……………………43 
 
6. Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2013 
 Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2013 ……………………45 



Audio File No.  5-213-14 

7. Request adoption of Resolution No. 1-2013/2014 that authorizes Dr. Anthony 
Monreal to sign the California Department of Education 2013-2014 Child 
Development Contract on behalf of the Madera Unified School District. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………47 
 Resolution No.1-2013/2014 ……………………48 
 
8. Request Adoption of Resolution #02-2013/14 May 31, 2013 Budget & Expense 

Transfer Report 
Agenda Cover and Resolution #02-201314 May 31, 2013 Budget & Expense 
Transfer Report ……………………49 

 
9. Request Ratification of Food Service Agreement between Madera County Office of 

Education (MCOE) and Madera Unified School District Child Nutrition for the 
purpose of providing lunches and/or breakfast meals 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………56 
 Agreement ……………………57 
 
10. Request Approval to award contracts for various food and non-food products 
 Agenda Item Cover  ……………………60 
 Bid Analysis ……………………61 
 
11. Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $1,000 donation to Howard 

School by Howard School Community Club; $50 donation to MHS Robotics by 
EECU; $470 donation to MHS Robotics by Gail Tesei; $940 donation to MHS 
Robotics by Carsten Christiansen; and $1,500 donation to MHS Robotics by 
Madera Kiwanis Club. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………67 
 
12. Request ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District and 

San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District for Public Benefit Grant 
Program (5 CNG Vehicles). 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………68 
 Agreement ……………………69 
 
13. Request approval to award RFP #061413 and contract with Pepsi Beverages 

Company (PEPSI) for Madera High School and Madera South High School vending 
and concession products for a five year period. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………100 
 Comparison spreadsheet ……………………101 
 
14. Request approval of contract between Madera High School & BARROWS Training 

& Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year. 
 Agenda Item Cover ……………………102 
 Agreement ……………………103 
 
15. Request approval of contract between Madera Unified School District Middle 

Schools (Jefferson, Desmond, King) & BARROWS Training & Education Physical 
Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………107 
 Agreement ……………………108 
 
16. Request approval of contract between Madera South High School & BARROWS 

Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year. 



Audio File No.  5-213-14 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………112 
 Agreement ……………………113 
 
17. Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Live Scan Fresno for services at Madera High School and 
Madera South High School. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………117 
 MUSD Consultant Services Agreement ……………………118 
 Live Scan Agreement ……………………120 
 
18. Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Live Scan Fresno for Madera Adult School. 
 Agenda Item Cover ……………………122 
 MUSD Consultant Services Agreement ……………………123 
 Live Scan Agreement ……………………125 
 
19. Request approval of Consortium established to participate in Carl D. Perkins 

Career and Technical Improvement Act. 
 Agenda Item Cover ……………………127 
 MOU for Consortium ……………………128 
 
20. Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified 

School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Jack G. 
Desmond Middle School. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………129 
 Consultant Agreement ……………………130 
 
21. Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified 

School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for 
Madera High School. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………133 
 Consultant Agreement ……………………134 
 
22. Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified 

School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Martin 
Luther King Jr. Middle School. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………137 
 Consultant Agreement ……………………138 
 
23. Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified 

School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for 
Madera South High School. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………141 
 Consultant Agreement ……………………142 
 
24. Request approval of agreement between Regents of the University of California 

(UC Merced) and the Madera Unified School District for the Parent 
Empowerment Program (PEP) services for the 2013-14 school year. 

 Agenda Item Cover  ……………………145 
 Agreement  ……………………146 
 



Audio File No.  5-213-14 

25. Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified 
School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for 
Thomas Jefferson Middle School. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………148 
 Consultant Agreement ……………………149 
 
26. Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified 

School District and All About Dance/All About Gymnastics (AADAAG) for the 
2013-2014 school year. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………152 
 MUSD Consultant Services Agreement ……………………153 
 
27. Request approval of Master Contract Service Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Creative Alternatives, Inc./Grace Bishop School for a 
nonpublic placement for 2013-2014 school year. 

 Agenda Cover ……………………155 
 Master Contract ……………………156 
 
28. Request approval of the individual Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) 

for John Adams Elementary, Alpha Elementary, Berenda Elementary, Cesar 
Chavez Elementary, Jack G. Desmond Middle School, Dixieland Elementary, Eastin 
Arcola High School, Howard Elementary, Thomas Jefferson Middle School, Martin 
Luther King Middle School, La Vina Elementary, Lincoln Elementary, James 
Madison Elementary, Millview Elementary, James Monroe Elementary, Nishimoto 
Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, John J. Pershing Elementary, Sierra Vista 
Elementary, George Washington Elementary, Madera High School, Madera South 
High School and Furman High School for the 2013-14 school year starting on July 
24,2013-June 30,2014. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………193 
 2013-14 Single Plan for Student Achievement  ……………………194 
 
29. Request approval to submit the Consolidated Application to the California 

Department of Education (CDE). 
 Agenda Item Cover ……………………291 
 Consolidated Application   ……………………292 
 
30. Request Approval of 2013-2014 Child Development Contract CSPP-3261 

between Madera Unified School District and California Department of Education. 
 Agenda Item Cover ……………………303 
 CCSP-3261 CONTRACT ……………………304 
 CCC-307 CERTIFICATION ……………………310 
 
31. Request approval of Service Agreement between Madera Unified School District 

and Madera County Arts Council (MCAC). 
 Agenda Item Cover ……………………314 
 Consultant Services Agreement ……………………315 
 
32. Request ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District and 

Community Action Partnership for provision of services, effective July 1, 2013 
until June 30, 2014. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………317 
 Agreement ……………………318 



Audio File No.  5-213-14 

33. Request approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 
School District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation for ASES funded 
school sites. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………321 
 MUSD Consultant Services Agreement ……………………322 
 Exhibit A ……………………324 
 
34. Request approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation for 21st CCLC funded 
school sites. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………325 
 MUSD Consultant Services Agreement ……………………326 
 Exhibit A ……………………328 
 
35. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 

recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as 
these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of 
documentation:  
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible 
expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein 
identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  16936, 301575, 
603130, 2428, 303080, 403116, 200457, 5460, 19469, 6212, 502653, 997518, 
2411, G-2011/12, 202429, 202600, N-2009/10, 401651, 16462, 202623, 
403880, 6966, 701422, 302771, 303474, 202326, 16131, 7373, 200993, 17178, 
15573, 403123, 502515, 17568, 202951, 17782, 200119, 7560, 202779, 5084, 
17278, 301293, 701479, D-2011/12, 302365, 7145, 402194, 7631, K-2009/10, 
303196, 402573, 301546, 304180, 301409, 303467, 997069, 16916, 6493 and 
5160. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………………329 
 
36. Request Approval of May 31, 2013 Financial Report 
 Agenda Cover and Financial Report May 31, 2013 ……………………330 
 
37. Request Approval of May 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust 

Accounts 
 Agenda Cover and May 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts 
   ……………………337 
38. Request Approval of June 2013 Payroll Payment Order 
 Agenda Cover and June 2013 Payroll Payment Order ……………………347 
 
39. Request Approval of 2013-14 Adopted Budget Reports for District Authorized 

Charter Schools 
Agenda Cover and 2013-14 Adopted Budget Reports for District Authorized 
Charter Schools ……………………361 

 
 B. Human Resources Items 

1. Request Approval of Staffing Lists 
   Staffing List 07-23-13 ……………………389 



Audio File No.  5-213-14 

   Certificated Employment List 07-23-13 ……………………390 
 

2. Request Approval of Certificated Job Description: Small Fry Preschool Teacher 
   Agenda Item Cover ……………………393 
   Job Description Small Fry Preschool Teacher ……………………394 
 

3. Request Approval of Certificated Management Job Description: Coordinator of 
Instructional Technology 

   Agenda Item Cover ……………………400 
   Job Description Coordinator of Instructional Technology ……………………401 
 
9. Old Business 
 None.  
 
10. New Business 
 

A. Request approval of installing 2 new portables at Parkwood Elementary School and 2 
new portables at Pershing Elementary School. 

  Agenda Item Cover ……………………405 
  Project Budget  ……………………406 
 

B. Request Approval of Employment Agreement: Superintendent 
  Agenda Item Cover ……………………407 
 

C. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 6-18 through 7-10 ……………………408 
 
11. Information and Reports 
 

A. Superintendent’s Time 
 
12. Announcements 
 
13. Miscellaneous 
 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
14. Advanced Planning 
 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, August 13, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 
15. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 
16. Adjournment 

 
 

 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities 
to participate fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Office of the Superintendent 
at 559-675-4500 extension 220 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting 
so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; 

            



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, June 25th, 2013, at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee - ABSENT 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Interim Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director, Fiscal Services 
Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
Tomas Galvan, Information System Specialist 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning & Construction Management & Purchasing 
Brett Moglia, Safety Officer Supervisor 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance & Operations 
Tom Chagoya, Principal, Monroe  Elementary 
Omar Jeronimo, Principal, Parkwood Elementary 
Rosana Suarez, Interpreter 
Arora Chavez, Principal, James Madison Elementary 
Stephanie McPherson, Millview Elementary 
Andy Beakes, Principal, Pershing Elementary 
Isabel Guzman, Principal, Nishimoto Elementary 
Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
 
David Holder, MUTA President 
 
There were approximately 48 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 
President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed Session 
Agenda.  
 
David Holder, Fresno, addressed class size reduction and certificated negotiations.  
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code Sections 35146, 44951, 
48900, and 48918. 
 

13



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 2 

2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, and 
 Invocation 
 
President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 7:16 p.m. and reconvened the Regular Meeting 
by calling the Public Session to order at 7:20 p.m.  President Arredondo welcomed the visitors and 
asked Ms. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees. President Arredondo asked Trustee Cogdill to lead the 
flag salute.  President Arredondo asked Pastor David Votaw of Harvest Community Church to lead the 
invocation.  President Arredondo explained the rules governing the Board meeting.  The meeting was 
recorded on Audio File No. 34-2012/13. 
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
President Arredondo announced there were no reportable Closed Session actions. 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda  
 
President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished to add 
to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 
 
President Arredondo announced that an item will be added under New Business: Agreement of 
Interim Superintendent with Julia O’Kane.  
 
It was moved by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried by 
majority to adopt the Agenda with the addition noted above. 
 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Salvador 
 Abstained: None 
    MOTION NO. 184-2012/13
     
Trustee Cogdill announced after Public Hearing he had a few items he wanted to pull for separate 
discussion and vote.  President asked legal counsel for advice.    After legal counsel’s advice President 
Arredondo called for a motion to reconsider the Adoption of the Agenda. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Cogdill, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and carried by majority to 
reconsider the adoption of the Agenda. 
 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Salvador 
 Abstained: None 
    MOTION NO. 185-2012/13 
Trustee Cogdill requested that items 7A5, 7A10, 7A11 and 7B1 be pulled for a separate discussion 
and vote. 
 

14



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 3 

It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and carried by majority to 
adopt the Agenda with the modifications noted above. 
 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Salvador 
 Abstained: None 
    MOTION NO. 186-2012/13 
6.  Communications 
 
 6A. Public Hearing 
 
 President Arredondo opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a subject not on the 
 Board Agenda. 
 
 Bill Coate, Madera, commented on the sound system at Board meetings. 
 Chuck Genseal, Madera, addressed personnel matters. 
 Amanda Vela, Madera, addressed personnel and budget matters. 
 Yolanda Torres, Madera, addressed budget allocations for Adult Education. 
 David Holder, Fresno, addressed budget and negotiations. 
  
 Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo closed Public Hearing. 
 
7. Approval of Consent Agenda – Motions No. 187-2012/13 through 194-2012/13 
 Document Numbers 321-2012/13 through 338-2012/13 
 Staffing Changes, Exhibit B 
 Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests, Exhibit C 
 

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.   
 
Amanda Vela, Madera, addressed item No. 7A10.  
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board for 
questions and comments prior to calling for a motion. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and carried by 
majority to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and 

President Arredondo  
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Salvador   
 Abstained: None 
  
 7A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids,   
  Agreements, Notices of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 
  7A1. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 11, 2013 

 

15



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 4 

  7A2. Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of June 20, 2013 
 
  7A3. Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $272 donation to Desmond Middle 

School by PG&E Corporation; $348 donation to Pershing Elementary School by 
PG&E Corporation; and $7.90 donation to Pershing Elementary School by 
Namify, LLC 

     DOCUMENT NO. 321-2012/13 
 
  7A4.  Approval to replace Print Shop Canon IR1135, IR7105, and IRC5051 systems 

with three IR8205 and IR5255 systems 
     DOCUMENT NO. 322-2012/13 
 
  7A5. Approval of Madera Adult School courses for the 2013-2014 school year 
     

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one 
come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board for 
questions and comments prior to calling for a motion.  

     
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and 
carried by majority to approve the Madera Adult School courses for the 
2013-2014 school year 

 
  Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo 
  Noes:  None 
  Absent:  Trustee Salvador 
  Abstained: None 
     MOTION NO. 188-2012/13
     DOCUMENT NO. 323-2012/13 

   
  7A6. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Barbara Bailey for services at Madera Adult School 
     DOCUMENT NO. 324-2012/13 
 
  7A7. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Barbara Bailey for services at Madera High School and Madera 
South High School 

     DOCUMENT NO. 325-2012/13 
 
  7A8. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Horizon Intertainment, LLC for services at Madera South High 
School 

     DOCUMENT NO. 326-2012/13 
  7A9. Approval of the Community Matters/Safe School Ambassadors Program 

Consultant Service Agreement for services at Madera South High School 
     DOCUMENT NO. 327-2012/13 
 
  7A10. Approval of Agreement between Madera Unified School District and National 

University Academy, Armona Charter School for the 2013-2015 school years 
 

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.   
 

16



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 5 

The following individuals addressed the Board in regards to this agreement: 
Yolanda Torres, Madera 
Amanda Vela, Madera 
David Holder, Fresno 
Chuck Genseal, Madera 

 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the 
Board for questions and comments prior to calling for a motion.  

     
   Dr. Monreal and CAO Robert Chavez answered questions from the Board. 
 

President Arredondo announced that he would recuse of voting on this item.  
Clerk Velarde-Garcia assumed the role of Acting President and called for a 
motion. 

 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Seibert , and 
carried by majority to approve the Agreement between Madera Unified 
School District and National University Academy, Armona Charter School 
for the 2013-2015 school years 
 

  Ayes: Trustees Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia  
  Noes:  None 
  Absent:  Trustee Salvador 
  Abstained: Cogdill 
  Recused:  President Arredondo 
     MOTION NO. 189-2012/13 
     DOCUMENT NO. 328-2012/13 
 
  7A11. Approval of Agreement renewal between Madera Unified School District and 

County of Madera to provide educational services to Madera County Jail 
inmates beginning July 1, 2013 and to continue until June 30, 2014 

 
President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one 
come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board for 
questions and comments prior to calling for a motion.  

     
It was moved by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, 
and carried by majority to approve the renewal between Madera Unified 
School District and County of Madera to provide educational services to 
Madera County Jail inmates beginning July 1, 2013 and to continue until 
June 30, 2014 
 

  Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 
President Arredondo 

  Noes:  None 
  Absent:  Trustee Salvador 
  Abstained: None 
     MOTION NO. 190-2012/13 
     DOCUMENT NO. 329-2012/13 
 

17



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 6 

  7A12. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Big Brother Big Sisters 
of Central California and Madera Unified School District 

     DOCUMENT NO. 330-2012/13 
 
  7A13. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between K to College and the 

Madera Unified School District 
     DOCUMENT NO. 331-2012/13 
 
                              7A14.  Approval of the California Department of Education Fiscal Year 2012-13  
                                            Program Self-Evaluation for the MUSD Preschool Program 
    DOCUMENT NO. 332-2012/13 
 
  7A15. Approval of the California Department of Education Fiscal Year 2012-13 

Program Self-Evaluation for the MUSD Cal-SAFE Program 
    DOCUMENT NO. 333-2012/13 
 
  7A16.  Approval of Special Counsel and Disclosure Counsel Services from Best Best & 

Krieger to Madera Unified School District 
    DOCUMENT NO. 334-2012/13 
 
  7A17. Approval to Adopt the Findings, Conclusions and Recommendations related to 
   the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the 
   Board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 

• Report(s) of Administrative Hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
   The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the  
   above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the  
   possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following  
   students, herein identified by their District-assigned identification numbers:   

301979, 6828, 17165, 6948, 401057, 304114, 303336, 603044, 301325, 
301969, 402371, 203148, 5296, 402492, 701422, 303607, 503076, 301351, 
603816, 601613, 200157, 3756, 301691, 200264, 996979, C-2011/12, 
302366, 202311, 303447, 16594, 7704, 7657, 7856, 7544, 503086, 301706, 
502756, 304051, 17375, 301812, 503998, 202818, 8057 and 30296 
  CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT NO. 335-2012/13 

 7B. Human Resources Items 
 
  7B1. Approval of Staffing, Coaches & Summer Recreation Lists 
 

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.   
 
Chuck Genseal addressed the item of certificated staff lists.  
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the 
Board for questions and comments prior to calling for a motion.  
 
Trustee Cogdill requested to remove Item No. 8 of the Certificated Separations 
list, and Items No. 2 and 3 of the Certificated Employment list for a separate 
discussion and vote.  

   

18



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 7 

It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia , 
and carried by majority to approve the Staffing, Coaches & Summer 
Recreation Lists with changes noted above.  
 

  Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 
President Arredondo 

  Noes:  None 
  Absent:  Trustee Salvador 
  Abstained: None 
 MOTION NO. 191-2012/13
 DOCUMENT NO. 336-2012/13
  
   Certificated Separations – Item No. 8 
 
   President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.   
 
   The following individuals commented on this item: 
   Amanda Vela, Madera 
   David Holder, Fresno 
   Bill Coate, Madera 
   Chuck Genseal, Madera 
 

Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the 
Board for questions and comments prior to calling for a motion.  

 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Cogdill, and 
carried by majority to approve the Certificated Separations – Item No. 8 
from the Staffing List 
 

  Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 
President Arredondo 

  Noes:  Trustee Seibert 
  Absent:  Trustee Salvador 
  Abstained: None 
 MOTION NO. 192-2012/13 
 DOCUMENT NO. 330-2012/13 
   Certificated Employment – Item No. 2 
 

Interim Superintendent Dr. Monreal announced that staff recommends Frank 
Espinosa as Vice Principal for James Madison elementary and Bertha Cisneros 
as Vice Principal for Millview elementary.  Dr. Monreal introduced the newly 
appointed administrators. 
 
President Arredondo opened the item for public comment. 
 
Amanda Vela, Madera, commented on this item.  
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the 
Board for questions and comments prior to calling for a motion.  

 

19



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 8 

It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Garibay , and 
carried by majority to approve the Certificated Employment – Item No. 2 
from the Staffing List 
 

  Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 
President Arredondo 

  Noes:  None 
  Absent:  Trustee Salvador 
  Abstained: None 
 MOTION NO. 193-2012/13 
 DOCUMENT NO. 336-2012/13 
 
   Certificated Employment – Item No. 3 
 

Interim Superintendent Dr. Monreal announced that staff recommends 
Elizabeth Runyon as the new Chief Academic Officer. Dr. Monreal introduced 
the newly appointed administrator. 
 
President Arredondo opened the item for public comment. 
 
David Holder, Fresno, commented on this item.  
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the 
Board for questions and comments prior to calling for a motion.  

 
It was moved by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez , 
and carried by majority to approve the Certificated Employment – Item 
No. 3 from the Staffing List 
 

  Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 
President Arredondo 

  Noes:  None 
  Absent:  Trustee Salvador 
  Abstained: None 
 MOTION NO. 194-2012/13 
 DOCUMENT NO. 336-2012/13 
 

7B2. Approval of Classified Job Description for Associate Superintendent 
Administrative and Support Services 

 DOCUMENT NO. 337-2012/13 
 
 7C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
 
  7C1. Approval of Field Trips 6/25/13 
 DOCUMENT NO. 338-2012/13 
8. Old Business 
 

8A. Presentation of the 2013-14 Budget   
 

Interim Superintendent introduced Teri Bradshaw who answered questions from the 
Board. 

 

20



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 9 

8B.        Public Hearing for 2013-14 Adopted Budget: Pursuant to Ed. Code  
42127(a)(1), on or before July 1 of each year, the governing board of each 
school district shall hold a public hearing on the budget to be adopted for the 
subsequent fiscal year. 

 
 President Arredondo opened Public Hearing at 8:42pm  
 

The following came forward to comment on budget issues. 
 
 Amanda Vela, Madera 
 David Holder, Fresno 
 Bill Coate, Madera 

 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo closed Public Hearing at 8:45 
p.m.  
 

8C. Adoption of the 2013-14 Budget 
 

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come 
forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board for questions and 
comments prior to calling for a motion. 

  
It was moved by Trustee Garibay, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried 
by majority to adopt the 2013-14 Budget 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Salvador 
 Abstained: None 
   MOTION NO. 195-2012/13 
   DOCUMENT NO. 337-2012/13 
 
 8D.  Second Reading and Approval of Instructional Materials to Support Mandatory 

HIV/AIDS and Comprehensive Sexual Health  
 

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come 
forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board for questions and 
comments prior to calling for a motion.  

 
 Health Coordinator, Caitlin Pendley, answered questions from the Board.  
 

It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and 
carried by majority to approve the Instructional Materials to Support 
Mandatory HIV/AIDS and Comprehensive Sexual Health 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Salvador 

21



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 10 

 Abstained: None 
   MOTION NO. 196-2012/13 
   DOCUMENT NO. 340-2012/13 
9. New Business 
 
 The following item was added to the Agenda at time of Adoption of the Agenda: 
 

Request Approval of Agreement for Employment of Interim Superintendent between the 
Governing Board of the Madera Unified School District and Julia O’Kane 
 
President Arredondo announced that this agreement will start on July 1st, 2013.    President 
Arredondo opened the item for public comment. 
 
Amanda Vela, Madera, commented on the agreement. 
Chuck Genseal, Madera, also commented on the agreement. 
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board for 
questions and comments prior to calling for a motion.  
 
It was moved by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and carried by 
majority to approve the Agreement for Employment of Interim Superintendent 
between the Governing Board of the Madera Unified School District and Julia O’Kane 
 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
Noes:  None 
Absent:  Trustee Salvador 
Abstained: None 
  MOTION NO. 197-2012/13 
  DOCUMENT NO. 341-2012/13 
 
President Arredondo thanked Dr. Anthony Monreal for serving Madera Unified as Interim 
Superintendent and Deputy Superintendent.  
 

 9A  Public Hearing of Use of 2012/2013 Tier III Funds:  
 

President Arredondo opened Public Hearing at 8:55 p.m. 
 

Seeing no one/no others come forward, President Arredondo closed Public Hearing at 
8:56 p.m.  

 
9B.  Approval of Proposed Use of 2013-14 Tier III Funds 
 

President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.   Seeing no one come 
forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board for questions and 
comments prior to calling for a motion. 

  
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services answered questions from the Board.  

 
It was moved by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and carried 
by majority to adopt the Proposed Use of 2013-14 Tier III Funds 

22



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 11 

 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo 
Noes:  None 
Absent:  Trustee Salvador 
Abstained: None 

   MOTION NO. 198-2012/13 
   DOCUMENT NO. 342-2012/13 
 
 9C. Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Exhibit A, Motion No. 199-2012/13, Document No. 343-2012/13 
 

Trustee Garibay advised he must recuse himself due to a conflict of interest.  
 
President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.   
 
Chuck Genseal, Madera, addressed payments to some vendors. 
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board 
for questions and comments prior to calling for a motion. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and 
carried by majority to approve the Commercial Warrant Listing.  

 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo 
Noes:  None 
Absent:  Trustee Salvador 
Abstained: None 
Recused: Trustee Garibay 

 
10. Information and Reports 
  

A. Superintendent’s Time 
 

Dr. Monreal commended Curtis Manganaan and his team for the great job done in 
painting the Central Office building.  Dr. Monreal thanked the Board for the 
opportunity to serve Madera Unified as Interim Superintendent and for allowing him 
to go back to his duties as Deputy Superintendent.  

 
11. Announcements 
 

President Arredondo announced that the Board will hold a Special Board meeting on 
Thursday, June 27th at 5;30 pm to review Superintendent Search applications.  President 
Arredondo announced that the Board will meet again at a Special Board meeting on July 2nd 
and 3rd to hold Superintendent interviews.  

 
12. Miscellaneous 
 

A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 

23



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 12 

Trustee Seibert expressed concerns regarding local vendors and bids not being 
offered to them.  He stated that local vendors support our schools and should be given 
consideration when putting out bids.  

 
13. Advanced Planning 
 
 President Arredondo made the following announcement: 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, July 23rd, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
 
14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 

Trustee Cogdill requested that the Special Education Study Report be available by the July 
23rd Board meeting.  

 
Trustee Cogdill requested that information on vendors listed in the Warrant Listing approved 
at today’s Board meeting be included in the next Friday Update. 

 
Interim Superintendent, Dr. Monreal requested from the Board authorization to sign a 
request for a grant in the amount of $100,00 for Clean Air Vehicles and bring this item to 
Board for ratification at the July 23rd Board meeting.  The deadline to submit this grant 
application is July 1st, 2013.  Board members authorized this request.  

 
15. Adjournment – Motion No. 200–2012/13 
 
 President Arredondo adjourned the Public Session at 9:14p.m. 
 
 
 
 ______________________________________________________  Dated: June 25, 2013 
  Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
   to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
  

24



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 13 

MINUTES OF JUNE 25, 2012 
MOTIONS NO. 187-2012/13 through MOTION 194-2012/13 and MOTION NO. 199-2012/13 

DOCUMENT NOs.321-2012/13 through 338-2012/13 
and DOCUMENT NO. 343-2012/13 

 
Recapitulation of Business Transactions and Warrants – Exhibit A NEW BUSINESS 

Staff Changes and Coaches – Exhibit B CONSENT AGENDA 
EXHIBIT A – NEW BUSINESS 

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS – MOTION NO. 199-2012/13 
DOCUMENT NO.  343-2012/13 

 

 
Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees 
in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board, staff, or the public request for specific 

25



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 14 

items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 
by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

 
EXHIBIT B – CONSENT AGENDA 

CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 
MOTION NOs. 191-2012/13 through 194-2012/13 

DOCUMENT 336-2012/13 
 

CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
  1.  Shannon Foster Teacher   Desmond  06/08/13  Resignation 
  2.  Suzanne Babshoff TSA (46%)  Berenda  06/08/13  Resignation 
  3.  Karli Cisneros  Teacher   Adams  06/08/13  Resignation 
  4.  Thom Holt  Teacher   Jefferson  06/08/13  Resignation 
  5.  Elvia Hernandez Teacher   Desmond  06/08/13  Resignation 
  6.  Janet Seibert  Teacher   MHS  06/08/13  Retirement (15 Yrs.) 
  7.  Debra Sharp  Teacher   Preschool  06/08/13  Resignation 
  8.  Deborah Wood  Associate Superintendent District  06/30/13  Resignation 
   Educational Services 
  9.  Kathryn Horn  Teacher/MUTA President District  06/08/13  Retirement (15 Yrs.) 
10.  Paul Van Loon  Director Special Services/ District  06/30/13  Resignation 
   Student Services 
      
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Jessica Phengsiri Director of Child Care  District  2013/2014 Change from interim status 
   Programs 
2.  To Be Announced Vice Principal’s   Various  2013/2014 Replacements 
3.  To Be Announced Chief Academic Officer District  2013/2014 Replacement 
  

26



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 15 

EXHIBIT B – CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 
MOTION NOs. 191-2012/13 through 194-2012/13 

DOCUMENT 336-2012/13 
 

CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
        
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
         Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
  1.  Maria Castro  Paraprofessional Aide Howard  06/07/13  Retirement (33 Yrs.) 
  2.  Judy Elrod  Administrative Asst. III LaVina  06/28/13  Retirement (34 Yrs.) 
  3.  Kelli Davis  Classroom Aide  Preschool  06/07/13  Resignation 
  4.  Rocio Verduzco CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 06/07/13  Resignation 
  5.  Lucia Santana  Classroom Aide  Preschool  06/07/13  Resignation 
  6.  Elaine Fisher  Administrative Asst. II MSHS  06/15/13  Retirement (24 Yrs.) 
  7.  Lori Erickson  Administrative Asst. III Parkwood 06/28/13  Resignation 
  8.  Adelina Huerta  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 06/07/13  Resignation 
  9.  Brenda Daniels  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 06/07/13  Resignation 
10.  Traci Bonde  Director Information & District  06/28/13  Resignation 
   Technology 
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
                        Effective 
Name  Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification 
None 
 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
                        Effective 
Name  Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification  
1.  Kee Vang Network Administrator/ Technology 2012/2013 8.00  Replacement 
  Interim Director Information & Technology 
2.  Amber Jaurique Administrative Asst. II MSHS  2012/2013 8.00  Replacement 

 
  

27



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 16 

EXHIBIT B – HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS – COACHES  
MOTION NOs. 191-2012/13 through 194-2012/13 

DOCUMENT 336-2012/13 
 

Last Name First Name Site Sport Season Year 
Madrigal Benjamin Desmond Cross Country Fall 2013/2014 
Stabb Michael Desmond Cross Country Fall 2013/2014 
Stairs Wayman Desmond Football Fall 2013/2014 
Gage  Brad Desmond Football Fall 2013/2014 
Demott Andrew Desmond Football Fall 2013/2014 
Bishop Jode Desmond Football Fall 2013/2014 
Rigby Charles Desmond Girls Golf Fall 2013/2014 
Fuentes Melissa Desmond Girls Volleyball 8th  Fall 2013/2014 
Wood Megan Desmond Girls Volleyball 7th   Fall 2013/2014 
Hefner Kirstin Desmond Cheer Fall 2013/2014 
Rigby Charles Desmond Boys Basketball 8th  Winter 2013/2014 
Stairs Wayman Desmond Boys Basketball 7th  Winter 2013/2014 
Cody  Quinn Desmond Girls Basketball 8th  Winter 2013/2014 
Shoals LaToya Desmond Girls Basketball 7th  Winter 2013/2014 
Burns Nick Desmond Boys Soccer  7th  Winter 2013/2014 
Rivera Jesus Desmond Girls Soccer  7th  Winter 2013/2014 
Perez Josh Desmond Wrestling  7th/8th  Winter 2013/2014 
Quintana Robert Desmond Wrestling  7th/8th  Winter 2013/2014 
Britton Tammi Desmond Gymnastics 7th/8th Winter 2013/2014 
Burns Nick Desmond Baseball  8th  Spring 2013/2014 
Chavira Frank Desmond Baseball  7th Spring 2013/2014 
Magos Sr. Ignacio Desmond Softball  8th Spring 2013/2014 
Magos Jr Ignacio Desmond Softball  7th  Spring 2013/2014 
Madrigal Benjamin Desmond Boys Track Spring 2013/2014 
Bowden Isaiah Desmond Boys Track Spring 2013/2014 
Stabb Michael Desmond Girls Track Spring 2013/2014 
Isaak Darla Desmond Girls Track Spring 2013/2014 
Rigby Charles Desmond Boys Golf Spring 2013/2014 
Stairs Wayman Desmond Boys Volleyball 8th  Spring 2013/2014 
Alcala Hugo Desmond Boys Volleyball 7th  Spring 2013/2014 
Fierros Alex MLK Cross Country 8th  Fall 2013/2014 
Quintana  Eloy  MLK Cross Country 7th  Fall 2013/2014 
Avila Michael MLK Football 8th  Fall 2013/2014 
Chavira Albert MLK Football 8th   Fall 2013/2014 
Miller James MLK Football 8th   Fall 2013/2014 
Carlson Sean MLK Football 7th   Fall 2013/2014 
Avila Adam MLK Football 7th    Fall 2013/2014 
Martinez Analberto MLK Football 7th  Fall 2013/2014 
Camacho Jesus MLK Football 7th  Fall 2013/2014 
Mortier Jacob MLK Girls Golf 7th/8th  Fall 2013/2014 
Shoals LaToya MLK Girls Volleyball 8th  Fall 2013/2014 

28



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 17 

Ayala Eli MLK Girls Volleyball 7th  Fall 2013/2014 
Galleano Laura MLK Cheer 7th/8th  Fall 2013/2014 
 
Lorenzo Jordan MLK Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Curran Robert MLK Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Smith Alexander MLK Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Cook Amanda MLK Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Cortez Edmer MLK Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Hernandez Jair MLK Soccer-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Avila Michael MLK Wrestling Winter 2013/2014 
Carlson Sean MLK Wrestling Winter 2013/2014 
Hefner Kirsten MLK Gymnastics Winter 2013/2014 
Lewis Thomas MLK Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Gonzales Ernesto MLK Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Ramos Daniel MLK Softball Spring 2013/2014 
Alvarez Alyssa  MLK Softball Spring 2013/2014 
Smith Alexander MLK Boys Track 8th  Spring 2013/2014 
Quintana  Eloy  MLK Boys Track 7th  Spring 2013/2014 
Fierros Alex MLK Girls Track 7th/8th  Spring 2013/2014 
McMechan Jennifer MLK Girls Track 8th     Spring 2013/2014 
Carlson Sean MLK Girls Track 7th  Spring 2013/2014 
Mortier Jacob MLK Boys Golf 7th/8th  Spring 2013/2014 
Smith Alexander MLK Girls Tennis Fall 2013/3014 
Pena Erik MLK Boys Volleyball Spring 2013/2014 
Ayala Eli MLK Volleyball-Boys Spring 2013/3014 
Lopez Nelly Jefferson Cross Country 8th Fall 2013/2014 
Powell Doug Jefferson Cross Country 7th Fall 2013/2014 
Cook Dane Jefferson Football 8th  Fall 2013/2014 
Lingar Justin Jefferson Football 8th  Fall 2013/2014 
Rodriguez Chris Jefferson Football 8th  Fall 2013/3014 
Holt Tom Jefferson Football 8th  Fall 2013/2014 
Nainoa Darcy Jefferson Football 7th  Fall 2013/3014 
Lacebal Te'Antre Jefferson Football 7th  Fall 2013/2014 
Soto Steve Jefferson Football 7th  Fall 2013/2014 
Philp Ryan Jefferson Football 7th  Fall 2013/2014 
Roblee Mike Jefferson Golf-Girls 7th/8th  Fall 2013/2014 
Chaney Peter Jefferson Tennis-Boys 7th/8th  Fall 2013/3014 
Malady Lesli Jefferson Volleyball-Girls 8th  Fall 2013/2014 
Hansen Kiley Jefferson Volleyball-Girls 7th  Fall 2013/2014 
Giersch Brittany Jefferson Cheer 7th/8th  Fall 2013/2014 
Roblee Mike Jefferson Basketball-Boys 8th  Winter 2013/3014 
Lee Wes Jefferson Basketball-Boys 7th  Winter 2013/2014 
Hansen Paul Jefferson Basketball-Girls 8th  Winter 2013/2014 
Chaney Peter Jefferson Tennis-Boys 7th/8th  Fall 2013/3014 

29



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 18 

Malady Lesli Jefferson Volleyball-Girls 7th Fall 2013/2014 
Hansen Kiley Jefferson Volleyball-Girls 7th  Fall 2013/2014 
Chaney Peter Jefferson Basketball-Girls 7th  Winter 2013/2014 
Escobar Maynor Jefferson Soccer-Boys 7th/8th  Winter 2013/2014 
Dyer Hamer Jefferson Soccer-Girls 7th/8th  Winter 2013/2014 
Philp Ryan Jefferson Wrestling 7th/8th  Winter 2013/3014 
Cook Dane Jefferson Wrestling 7th/8th Winter 2013/2014 
Spraggins Coleen Jefferson Gymnastics 7th/8th Winter 2013/2014 
Cuevas Jose Jefferson Softball 8th  Spring 2013/2014 
Brown Martee Jefferson Softball 7th  Spring 2013/2014 
Smith Allen Jefferson Boys Track   Spring 2013/3014 
Nainoa Darcy Jefferson Boys Track Spring 2013/2014 
Lopez Nelly Jefferson Girls Track Spring 2013/2014 
Goins Joshua Jefferson Girls Track Spring 2013/2014 
Roblee Mike Jefferson Golf-Boys 7th/8th Spring 2013/3014 
Jorgensen Terri Jefferson Tennis-Girls 7th/8th Fall 2013/2014 
Malady Lesli Jefferson Volleyball-Boys 8th  Spring 2013/2014 
Munoz Jose Jefferson Volleyball-Boys 7th  Spring 2013/3014 
Tackett Mark MHS Cross Country Fall 2013/2014 
Cunnings Bonner MHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Paolinelli Kenny MHS Football Fall 2013/3014 
Eller David MHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Soria Richard MHS Football Fall 2013/3014 
Simons Muggs MHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Desmond Ryan MHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Sally Will MHS Football Fall 2013/3014 
Cordero Dion MHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Alvarez German MHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Moreno Rick MHS Football Fall 2013/3014 
Mejia Tim MHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Gallegos Anthony MHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Desmond Ryan MHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Riche Tim MHS Football Fall 2013/3014 
Smith Joe MHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Robert Booth MHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Britton Tami MHS Gymnastics Fall 2013/3014 
Martines Rick MHS Waterpolo-Boys Fall 2013/2014 
Larrivee Kevin MHS Waterpolo-Boys Fall 2013/2014 
Baymiller Eric MHS Waterpolo-Girls Fall 2013/2014 
Tatro Kevin MHS Waterpolo-Girls Fall 2013/2014 
Dover Colleen MHS Golf-Girls Fall 2013/2014 
Adams Doug MHS Golf-Girls Fall 2013/3014 

 
 
 

30



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 19 

Ramirez David MHS Tennis-Boys Fall 2013/3014 
Keune Robin MHS Volleyball-Girls Fall 2013/2014 
Salinas Erica MHS Volleyball-Girls Fall 2013/2014 
Pineda Freddy MHS Volleyball-Girls Fall 2013/2014 
Matousek Jarod MHS Volleyball-Girls Fall 2013/3014 
Jefferson Rhonda MHS Volleyball-Girls Fall 2013/2014 
Giersch Bernadette MHS Cheer Fall 2013/2014 
Hawkins Mike MHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/3014 
Gonzalez Ishmail MHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Nainoa Darcy MHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
DeLaCerda Greg MHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/3014 
Espinoza Michael MHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Smith Jason MHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Alexander Jason MHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Duncan Jennifer MHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/3014 
Miller James MHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Murphy Eddie MHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Baca Chris MHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/3014 
Landeros Nick MHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Ultreras Art MHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
St. Lucia Brandon MHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Perez Garrett MHS Soccer-Girls Winter 2013/3014 
Pasma Jason MHS Soccer-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Garza Angel MHS Soccer-Girls Winter 2013/3014 
Dover Colleen MHS Soccer-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Romine Joe MHS Wrestling Winter 2013/2014 
Bautista Frank MHS Wrestling Winter 2013/3014 
Philp Eric MHS Wrestling Winter 2013/2014 
Gomez Lupe MHS Wrestling Winter 2013/2014 
Mercado Edgar MHS Wrestling Winter 2013/3014 
Giersch Bernadette MHS Cheer Winter 2013/2014 
Underwood Andy MHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Rothford Chad MHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Paolinelli Kenny MHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Jones Steven MHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Beyer Mark MHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Moorehouse Ryan MHS Baseball Spring 2013/3014 
Adams Doug MHS Golf-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Dover Colleen MHS Golf-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Shaubach Judy MHS Softball Spring 2013/3014 
Revilla Alan MHS Softball Spring 2013/2014 
 

 
 

 

31



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 20 

Shaubach Shelby MHS Softball Spring 2013/3014 
Sanchez Jerika MHS Softball Spring 2013/2014 
Armiento Melissa MHS Softball Spring 2013/2014 
Medina Jocelyn MHS Softball Spring 2013/3014 
Larrivee Kevin MHS Swimming Spring 2013/2014 
Baymiller Eric MHS Swimming Spring 2013/2014 
Martines Rick MHS Swimming Spring 2013/2014 
Tatro Kevin MHS Swimming Spring 2013/3014 
Ramirez David MHS Tennis-Girls Spring 2013/2014 
Cook Nick MHS Tennis-Girls Spring 2013/2014 
Stanford Russ MHS Track Spring 2013/3014 
Mejia Tim MHS Track Spring 2013/2014 
Farrell Carrie MHS Track Spring 2013/2014 
Stanford Maricela MHS Track Spring 2013/2014 
Alvarez German MHS Track Spring 2013/3014 
Tackett Mark MHS Track Spring 2013/2014 
Parrino Vince MHS Track Spring 2013/2014 
Jefferson Rhonda MHS Volleyball-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Matousek Jared MHS Volleyball-Boys Spring 2013/3014 
St. Lucia Brandon MHS Volleyball-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Pineda Jesus MHS Volleyball-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Ash Tyler MHS Volleyball-Boys Spring 2013/3014 
Parris Richard MSHS Cross Country Fall 2013/3014 
Valmonte Kelly MSHS Cross Country Fall 2013/2014 
Velarde Ernest MSHS Cross Country Fall 2013/2014 
Donegan Scott MSHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Hogue Tom MSHS Football Fall 2013/3014 
Hardcastle Geoff MSHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Maldonado Christopher MSHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Brown Wayne MSHS Football Fall 2013/3014 
Gifford Nelson MSHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Alexander Jason MSHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Evans Patrick MSHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Riddle Brian MSHS Football Fall 2013/3014 
Baker Brian MSHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Castro Monique MSHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Durham Edward MSHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Perez Nathan MSHS Football Fall 2013/2014 
Potter Justin MSHS Volleyball-Girls Fall 2013/2014 
Alcala Hugo MSHS Volleyball-Girls Fall 2013/2014 
Diebert Katie MSHS Volleyball-Girls Fall 2013/2014 
Orro Marcos MSHS Volleyball-Girls Fall 2013/2014 
Sharp Jody MSHS Basketball-Boys Fall 2013/2014 
 
 
 

32



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 21 

Warren Roger MSHS Basketball-Boys Fall 2013/2014 
Hopfer Christopher MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/3014 
Fisher Tony MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Raymond Jerry MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Toews Matthew MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Smith Megan MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/3014 
Genseal Ashlee MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Lal Sharalyn MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Murphy James MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Armiento Cristino MSHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Maya Luis MSHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Reyes Victor MSHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Moreno Cynthia MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Evans Patrick MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Delgadillo Ramon MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Valdez Yvette MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/3014 
Carter Audra MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Gaeth-Pearce Jason MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Lopez Alvaro MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Parris Richard MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/3014 
Murillo Pedro MSHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Carlson Sean MSHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Boger Matthew MSHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Fernandez John MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Lohuis Mark MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Puente Oscar MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Lutz Jerry MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Anderson Zack MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Alvarez Garrett MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Hernandez Michael MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/3014 
Spraggins Colleen MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Durham Edward MSHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/3014 
Hopfer Christopher MSHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Fisher Tony MSHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Raymond Jerry MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Toews Matthew MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/3014 
Smith Megan MSHS Basketball-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Genseal Ashlee MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Lal Sharalyn MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Murphy James MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Armiento Cristino MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Maya Luis MSHS Basketball-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Reyes Victor MSHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
 
 
 

33



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 22 

Moreno Cynthia MSHS Soccer-Boys Winter 2013/2014 
Evans Patrick MSHS Soccer-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Delgadillo Ramon MSHS Soccer-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Valdez Yvette MSHS Soccer-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Carter Audra MSHS Soccer-Girls Winter 2013/2014 
Gaeth-Pearce Jason MSHS Wrestling Winter 2013/2014 
Lopez Alvaro MSHS Wrestling Winter 2013/2014 
Parris Richard MSHS Wrestling Winter 2013/2014 
Murillo Pedro MSHS Wrestling Winter 2013/2014 
Carlson Sean MSHS Wrestling Winter 2013/2014 
Boger Matthew MSHS Wrestling Winter 2013/2014 
Fernandez John MSHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Lohuis Mark MSHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Puente Oscar MSHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Lutz Jerry MSHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Anderson Zack MSHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Alvarez Garrett MSHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Hernandez Michael MSHS Baseball Spring 2013/2014 
Spraggins Colleen MSHS Diving Spring 2013/2014 
Durham Edward MSHS Golf-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Valmonte Kelly MSHS Softball Spring 2013/2014 
Riddle Brian MSHS Softball Spring 2013/2014 
McEwen Whitney MSHS Softball Spring 2013/2014 
Delgado Richard MSHS Softball Spring 2013/2014 
Serros Giovanna MSHS Softball Spring 2013/2014 
Sanchez Phillip MSHS Softball Spring 2013/2014 
Delgado Christina MSHS Softball Spring 2013/2014 
Wood Megan MSHS Swimming Spring 2013/2014 
Ross Christopher MSHS Swimming Spring 2013/2014 
Cappelluti Sarah MSHS Swimming Spring 2013/2014 
Ayers Clifford MSHS Tennis-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Mendoza Edgar  MSHS Tennis-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Parris Richard MSHS Track Spring 2013/2014 
Davis Autumn MSHS Track Spring 2013/2014 
Walker Floyd MSHS Track Spring 2013/2014 
Lee Robert MSHS Track Spring 2013/2014 
Bunden Kenichi MSHS Track Spring 2013/2014 
Guglielmana Steve MSHS Volleyball-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Perez Nathan MSHS Volleyball-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Gates Randy MSHS Volleyball-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Potter Justin MSHS Volleyball-Boys Spring 2013/2014 
Camacho  Jesus MSHS Volleyball-Boys Spring 2013/2014 

 
  

34



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 23 

EXHIBIT B – HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS – Summer Recreation List 
MOTION NOs. 191-2012/13 through 194-2012/13 

DOCUMENT 336-2012/13 
 

Last Name First Name  Site Sport  Year  
Durbin Randy MSHS Program Manager 2013/2014 
Sherrod Nancy  MSHS Lifeguard 2013/2014 
Cavallero Daniel MSHS Lifeguard 2013/2014 
Milan-Medina Mark MSHS Lifeguard 2013/2014 
Cavallero Mathew MSHS Lifeguard 2013/2014 
Petrucci Lucca MSHS Lifeguard 2013/2014 
Im-Hurtado Inez MSHS Lifeguard 2013/2014 
Potter Amy MSHS Lifeguard 2013/2014 
Cavallero Mark MSHS Lifeguard 2013/2014 

 
  

35



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 24 

EXHIBIT B – HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS – SUMMER SCHOOL STAFF LIST 
MOTION NOs. 191-2012/13 through 194-2012/13 

DOCUMENT 336-2012/13 

 

36



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 25 

 
 

  

37



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 26 

EXHIBIT C – FIELD TRIPS/EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE REQUESTS 
MOTION NO. 187-2012/13 

DOCUMENT NO. 338-2012/13 
 

6/28/13 
to  

6/30/13 

MHS Hawkins Boys Basketball to 
St. Mary’s Team 
Camp 
20 students – 3 
adults 

Moraga, 
CA 

$500 
Transportation 
 
$800 Lodging 

MSHS 
Boosters 
 
MSHS 
Boosters 

School 
Van 

03/03/14 
to 

03/06/14 

Howard Beveridge 6th grade students 
to Sierra Outdoor 
School  
70 students—10 
adults 

Sonora, 
CA 

$1000 
Transportation 
 
$205 Lodging 

Howard 
Parent 
Club 
 
Howard 
Parent 
Club 

Charter 
Bus 

 

38



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Special Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Thursday, June 27th, 2013, at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee - ABSENT 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee - ABSENT 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Interim Superintendent 
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
There were approximately 3 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. Call to Order of  Special Board Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed 
Session Agenda. Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session 
pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code 
Sections 35146, 44951, 48900, and 48918. 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Special Board Meeting 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media 
 

President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 8:05 p.m. and reconvened the Special 
Board Meeting by calling the Public Session to order at 8:10 p.m.  President Arredondo 
welcomed the visitors and asked Ms. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees.   President Arredondo 
explained the rules governing the Board meeting.  The meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 
35-2012/13. 

 
4.       Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
           Board President announced there were no reportable Closed Session actions. 
 
5.        Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 201-2012/13 
 

President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished to 
add to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Garibay, and carried by 
majority to adopt the Agenda as written. 
 

 Ayes: Trustees Garibay, Rodriguez, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President Arredondo 

39



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 27TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013 

 2 

 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustees Cogdill and Salvador 
 Abstained: None 
 
6. New Business 
 
 6A. Request Approval of Resolution No. 56-2012/13 to Designate the Position of 

Associate Superintendent – Administrative and Support Services as Senior 
Management 

   
President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come forward, 
President Arredondo returned the item to the Board for questions and comments prior to 
calling for a motion. 

 
It was moved by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried by 
majority to approve Resolution #56-2012/13 to Designate the Position of Associate 
Superintendent – Administrative and Support Services as Senior Management 
 
Ayes: Trustees Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo  
 Noes:          None 
 Absent:          Trustees Cogdill and Salvador 
 Abstained:   None 
 MOTION NO. 202-2012/13 
 RESOLUTION NO. 56-2012/13
  
7. Adjournment – Motion No. 203–2012/13 
 
 President Arredondo adjourned the Public Session at 8:12 p.m. 
 
 
 
 ______________________________________________________  Dated:  June 27, 2013 
  Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
   to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 
 

40



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 2ND DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened the Special Board 
Meeting in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, 
California on Tuesday, July 2nd

 
, at 8:15 a.m.  

Ricardo Arredondo, President 
ROLL CALL 

Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee  
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee - ABSENT 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
1. 
 

Call to Order of Special Board Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 
8:15 a.m.  President Arredondo asked Mrs. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees.  
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the 
Closed Session Agenda.   

 
Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session 
pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education 
Code Sections 35146, 44951, 48900, and 48918. 

 
2. 
 

Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Special Board Meeting 

The meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 1-2013/14. 
 
3. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
  
 President Arredondo announced there were no reportable Closed Session actions.  
 
4. Adjournment – Motion No. 1-2013/14   
            

President Arredondo adjourned the meeting at 7:00 P.M.  
 
 

 
 
______________________________________________________  Dated: July 2, 2013 

  Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 

41



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 3RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened the Special Board 
Meeting in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, 
California on Wednesday, July 3rd, at 1:30 p.m.  
 

Ricardo Arredondo, President 
ROLL CALL 

Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee  
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee - ABSENT 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
1. 
 

Call to Order of Special Board Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 
1:30 p.m..  President Arredondo asked Mrs. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees.  
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the 
Closed Session Agenda.   

 
Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session 
pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education 
Code Sections 35146, 44951, 48900, and 48918. 

 
2. 
 

Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Special Board Meeting 

The meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 2-2013/14. 
 
3. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
  
 President Arredondo announced there were no reportable Closed Session actions.  
 
4. Adjournment – Motion No. 2-2013/14   
            

President Arredondo adjourned the meeting at 5:15 p.m.  
 
 

 
 
______________________________________________________  Dated: July 3, 2013 

  Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 

42



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 15TH DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened the Special Board 
Meeting in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, 
California on Monday, July 15th

 
, at 10:00 a.m.  

Ricardo Arredondo, President 
ROLL CALL 

Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee  
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee  
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Julia O’Kane, Interim Superintendent 
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
There were approximately 12 visitors/District staff.  
 
1. 
 

Call to Order of Special Board Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 
10:00 a.m.  President Arredondo asked Trustee Rodriguez to lead the flag salute. 
President Arredondo asked Mrs. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees.  President 
Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed 
Session Agenda.   

 
David Holder, MUTA president, presented a packet to Board members and addressed 
MUTA Contract.  
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session 
pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education 
Code Sections 35146, 44951, 48900, and 48918. 

 
2. 
 

Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Special Board Meeting 

The meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 3-2013/14. 
 
3. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
  
 President Arredondo announced there were no reportable Closed Session actions.  
 
4. Adjournment – Motion No. 3-2013/14   
            

President Arredondo adjourned the meeting at 11:54 a.m.  
 

43



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 15TH DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 2 

 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________  Dated: July 15, 2013 

  Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 

44



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 17TH DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened the Special Board 
Meeting in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, 
California on Wednesday, July 17th

 
, at 8:30 a.m.  

Ricardo Arredondo, President 
ROLL CALL 

Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee  
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee  
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk – joined the meeting on a teleconference from Carlsbad 
 
Julia O’Kane, Interim Superintendent 
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
There were approximately 8 visitors/District staff.  
 
1. 
 

Call to Order of Special Board Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 
8:30 a.m.  President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed 
on the Closed Session Agenda.   

 
 David Holder, MUTA President, addressed the item of Negotiations.  
 

Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session 
pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education 
Code Sections 35146, 44951, 48900, and 48918.  The meeting was recorded on Audio 
File No. 4-2013/14. 

 
2. 
 

Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Special Board Meeting 

3. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
  
 President Arredondo announced there were no reportable Closed Session actions.  
 
4. Adjournment – Motion No. 4-2013/14   
            

President Arredondo adjourned the meeting at 9:30 a.m.  
 
 
 

 

45



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 17TH DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 2 

 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________  Dated: July 17, 2013 
Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 

 to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 

46



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject:  Request adoption of Resolution #1-2013/2014 that authorizes   
   Dr. Anthony Monreal to sign the California Department of Education   
   2013-2014 Child Development Contract on behalf of the Madera Unified 
   School District.  
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
   Jessica Phengsiri, Director Child Care Programs 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• This Resolution must be adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing 
Board to enter into this transaction with the California Department of Education for 
the purpose of providing child care and development services and to authorize  
Dr. Anthony Monreal to sign contract documents.  

 
Financial impact:  

• None.  
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board adopts this Resolution.  
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• Resolution.  

47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
 
Date:     July 23, 2013 
 
Subject: Request Ratification of Food Service Agreement between Madera 

County Office of Education (MCOE) and Madera Unified School District 
Child Nutrition for the purpose of providing lunches and/or breakfast 
meals 

 
 
Responsible Staff:  Sandra Perez, Director Child Nutrition  
 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
The Food Service Agreement is for the purpose of providing lunches and/or breakfasts meals 
to MCOE students at various school sites.  MUSD will provide a total of between 100 and 500 
lunches and between 50 and 250 breakfast.  MCOE will provide all personnel necessary to 
serve, supervise the consumption of the meals and provide meal count reports.  The term of 
the agreement shall be from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014.  
 
 
Financial impact: 
MCOE will reimburse MUSD at the rate of one breakfast and/or one lunch and one snack per 
day per child.  Approximately $65,000 revenue for Child Nutrition.       
 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends ratification of Food Service Agreement between MCOE and 
MUSD. 
 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

 Agreement 
 
 

56



57



58



59



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013 
 
Subject: Request approval to award contracts for various food and non-food 

products 
 
Responsible Staff: Sandra Perez, Child Nutrition Director   
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:    
Child Nutrition Department Bid Awards: 
 

- Frozen & Chilled Meats -   $245,500.00 
- Fruits, Vegetables, & Bakery -   $552,467.34 
- General Support Grocery -   $416,927.90 
- Non- Food Items -     $160,255.00 
- Processed Commodity Products -   $ 553,391.95 
- Laundry     $   10,920.00 
- Fresh Produce,   Roll over                $1,438,844.50 
- Milk,                       Roll over        $ 722,780.42 
- Fresh Baked Products – Roll over  $ 113,025.00  

 
 
 

- This contract runs from August 1, 2013 through July 31, 2014. 
 
Financial impact:  $4,214,112.11.   (Child Nutrition Budget) 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends awarding contracts for various food and non-food 
products.   
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Bid Analysis for the various food and non-food groups, along with a detailed bid amount 
spreadsheet.  

60



61



62



63



64



65



66



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013   
 
Subject:  Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations  
 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning, Construction Management 
   and Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
Request approval to accept the following donations: 
 

• $1,000 donation to Howard School by Howard School Community Club   
• $50 donation to MHS Robotics by EECU  
• $470 donation to MHS Robotics by Gail Tesei 
• $940 donation to MHS Robotics by Carsten Christiansen  
• $1,500 donation to MHS Robotics by Madera Kiwanis Club 

 
Financial impact: None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the above donations. 
  
 

 

67



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013 
 
Subject: Request ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District for 
Public Benefit Grant Program (5 CNG Vehicles). 

 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning & Const. Mgmt./Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
The District’s grant application to the San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District for five 
CNG vehicles has been approved.  The grant is for a total amount of $100,000.  The CNG 
vehicles are as follows: 2 CNG vans for M&O, 2 CNG pick-Up trucks for M&O, and 1 CNG pick-
up truck for Transportation.   
 
The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District requested the agreement to be signed 
and sent back by July 1st

 
.  

Financial impact: The approximate total cost for these vehicles is $177,082 (under the 
State contract).  Therefore, the District’s contribution would be approximately $77,082.  The 
District has sufficient funding in the replacement fund to cover this expenditure. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board ratifies this agreement between MUSD and 
San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District for the Public Benefit Grant Program. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Agreement 
 

68



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 Agreement No. C-18210-A 

2 SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT 

3 PUBLIC BENEFIT GRANT PROGRAM 


4 
 FUNDING AGREEMENT 

(New Alternative Fuel Vehicle Purchase) 

6 This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 

7 , 2013, by and between the SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY UNIFIED AIR 

8 POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT, a unified air pollution control district formed 

9 pursuant to California Health and Safety Code section 40150 et seq. (District), and 

Madera Unified School District (Participant). 

11 WITNESSETH: 

12 WHEREAS, the California Clean Air Act (CCM) requires local air 

13 pollution control districts to reduce emissions from motor vehicles; 

14 WHEREAS, AB 2766, AB 923, SB 709, and AB 2522 authorize districts 

to impose fees upon certain registered motor vehicles within the district, and the 

16 governing board of the District has imposed said fees; 

17 WHEREAS, said legislation requires District to use said funds for 

18 activities related to reduce air pollution from motor vehicles and for related planning, 

19 monitoring, enforcement, and technical studies necessary for the implementation of 

the California Clean Air Act of 1988; and 

21 WHEREAS, the District has developed other funding mechanisms in 

22 order to provide grant monies for its incentive programs; and 

23 WHEREAS, on August 11, 2011, District began accepting applications 

24 to approve for funding those projects deemed to be most suitable for vehicle license 

fee and other funding; and 

26 WHEREAS, Participant has proposed a project that meets the eligibility 

27 criteria of the Public Benefit Grant Program and has been approved by the District for 

28 funding; and 
·SJVIJAPCD 

199ClEast 
Gettysbl,lrg 
Fresne..OA C-18210-A

93726 1
(559) 280..6000 

69



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
SJVUAPCD 
199.0 East 

Gettysburg 
Fresno,CA 

93126 
(559) 230-6000 

WHEREAS, Participant represents that it is willing and able to perform 

the activities set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, based on their mutual promises, covenants, and 

conditions, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. PRO..IECT 

The Participant agrees to purchase and place into service the type and 

number of new alternative fuel vehicle(s) as set forth in the application attached hereto 

and incorporated herein as Exhibit A. Participant agrees, that at the date of execution 

of this Agreement, Participant has not yet purchased, taken possession, or ordered 

said vehicle(s) and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, licenses, permits, 

fees, and other incidentals necessary to perform and complete, per schedule, in a 

professional manner, the requirements described herein. Participant agrees and 

represents that purchase of the specified vehicle(s) subject of this Agreement is/are 

not required by or to be used for compliance with any local, state, or federal rule or 

regulation, settlement agreement, mitigation agreement, memorandum of 

understanding (MOU), memorandum of agreement (MOA), or other legal mandate 

currently in effect. Participant waives all rights to any emission reduction credits that 

may accrue as a result of purchase of the specified vehicle(s). 

In the event of any conflict between or among the terms and conditions 

of this Agreement, the exhibits incorporated herein, and the documents referred to 

and incorporated herein, such conflict shall be resolved by giving precedence in the 

following order of priority: 

1. To the text of this Agreement 

2. Exhibits to this Agreement 

2. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE/TIMETABLE 

Participant shall take delivery and place the new alternative fuel 

vehicle(s) into service within six (6) months of the date of this Agreement and shall 

operate the vehicle(s) according to the terms of this Agreement for no less than three 

C-18210-A 
2 70



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
S4VI,JAPCD 
19~()E~st 

G!iitt)'s~...rg

Fresno, <lA 


93726 

(559).230-6000 


(3) years from the date in which the vehicle(s) is/are first placed into service. If the 

Participant cannot meet the project timetable to purchase the new alternative fuel 

vehicle(s), the Participant must notify the District in writing with reasonable 

justification. Participant agrees to amend the Agreement as necessary, if requested 

by the District, to ensure the project is completed in a timely manner. 

3. COMPENSATION 

The total obligation of the District under this Agreement shall not exceed 

One Hundred Thousand And 00/100 dollars ($100,000.00) for the purchase of the 

new alternative fuel vehicle(s) identified in Exhibit A. 

Participant shall obtain through other sources sufficient additional 

monies to fund the total cost of the project as outlined in Exhibit A. In the event 

funding from other sources for the total cost of the project as outlined in Exhibit A is 

not received by Participant, District reserves the right to terminate or re-negotiate this 

Agreement. 

A. Payments: Advance payments shall not be permitted. Within 

sixty (60) working days of receipt of a properly supported and verified Claim for 

Payment (CFP), the District shall issue payment to Participant. Payment is for 

reimbursement to the Participant for the purchase of the specified new alternative fuel 

vehicle(s) and funding shall only be allowed toward the purchase of the specific 

vehicle(s) described in Exhibit A. The District reserves the right to reduce the funding 

paid to the Participant if it is determined that the actual invoiced costs paid by the 

Participant for the purchase of the new vehicle(s) is/are less than the costs specified 

on the application. The Participant will not be reimbursed by the District for the 

purchase of the new alternative fuel vehicle(s) if the Participant has purchased, taken 

possession, or ordered the said new vehicle(s) prior to the execution date of this 

Agreement. 

Concurrently with the submission of any claim for payment, Participant 

shall certify (through copies of invoices issued, checks, receipts, and the like) that 

C-18210-A 
3 71

http:100,000.00


5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
SJVUApCD 
1990 Easl 

Gettysburg 
Fresno,CA 

93726 
(559) 230·6000 

complete payment has been made or invoiced. Participant understands that any 

payment received to fund the vehicle(s) in this Agreement is/are subject to taxation 

and the District will issue a form 1099 to the Participant. 

B. Surplus Funds: Any compensation, which is not expended by 

Participant pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement by the project 

completion date, shall automatically revert to District. Only expenditures incurred by 

Participant in the direct performance of this Agreement will be reimbursed by District. 

C. Closeout Period: Participant shall submit all final claims within 

thirty (30) days of placing into service the new alternative fuel vehicle(s). No action 

will be taken by District on claims submitted beyond the 30-day closeout period. 

4. NON·ALLOCATION OF FUNDS 

The terms of this Agreement are contingent on the approval and receipt 

of funds by the appropriating government agency. Should sufficient funds not be 

allocated, the services provided may be modified or this Agreement terminated at any 

time by giving Participant thirty (30) days' prior written notice. 

5. ANNUAL REPORTING 

Participant shall submit .annual reports on the vehicle(s) that include the 

following information: 

1. 	 Participant contact information; 

2. 	 Proof of current California registration for the new alternative 

fuel vehicle(s); 

3. 	 Annual miles traveled (including mileage/activity logs for 

documentation); 

4. 	 Summary of maintenance performed; 

5. 	 Any other pertinent information requested by the District on a 

form to be provided to the Participant by the District. 

Annual reporting will be required for three (3) subsequent years following 

the purchase of the new alternative fuel vehicle(s). The first year annual report is due 

C-18210-A 
4 72



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
SJVUAPCD 

. 1990East 
~ettysb~rg 

on the anniversary date of when the new alternative fuel vehicle(s) was/were first 

placed into service and for each ensuing year thereafter. Noncompliance with the 

reporting requirements shall result in on-site monitoring by SJVAPCD personnel and 

will impact the Participant's ability to receive funding from the District for future 

projects. Participants with annual reports more than six (6) months late will not be 

granted any additional grant funds from the District until all reports are satisfactorily 

submitted. 

The District or representative designated by the District reserves the 

right to monitor the vehicle(s), enforce the terms of this Agreement at any time during 

the life of the project, and pursue repayment of funds for non-compliance within the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement or applicable state laws or regulations. 

6. TERMINATION 

A. Breach of Agreement: District may immediately suspend or 

terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, where in the determination of District 

there is: 

1. 	 An illegal or improper use of funds; 

2. 	 A failure to comply with any term of this Agreement; 

3. 	 A substantially incorrect or incomplete annual report submitted 

to the District; 

In no event shall any payment by District constitute a waiver by District 

of any breach of this Agreement or any default, which may then exist on the part of 

Participant. Neither shall such payment impair or prejudice any remedy available to 

the District with respect to the breach or default. District shall have the right to 

demand of Participant the repayment to the District of any funds disbursed to 

Participant under this Agreement which in the judgment of District were not expended 

in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Participant shall promptly refund any 

such funds upon demand. 

In 	addition to immediate suspension or termination, District may impose 

Fresn0,CA C-18210-A
9$726 5

(559) 230-6000 
73



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
$JVUAPCD 
1990 East 

Gettysburg 

Fresno, CA 


93726 
(559) 230-6000 

any other remedies available at law, in equity, or otherwise specified in this 

Agreement. The District may prohibit Participant from participating in all other District 

and State grant programs in the future. 

In the event that the new alternative fuel vehicle(s) purchased under this 

Agreement is/are in an accident, destroyed, stolen, or otherwise rendered 

permanently inoperable, the Participant may replace the vehicle(s) at the Participant's 

expense with an equivalent vehicle(s) that, at a minimum, meets all program 

requirements, including emission level, GVWR, etcetera, to fulfill the remainder of 

Participant's obligation under this Agreement. As this situation will require an 

amendment to the existing Agreement, PartiCipant must receive prior authorization 

from the District in advance of any repairs and/or purchases, and must provide any 

and all replacement vehicle information to the District. In such cases, additional 

vehicle inspections by the District may be required. 

B. Without Cause: Either party may terminate this Agreement at 

any time upon giving the other party at least thirty (30) days' advance written notice of 

intention to terminate. 

7. MODIFICATION 

Any matters of this Agreement may be modified from time to time by the written 

consent of all the parties without in any way affecting the remainder. 

8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

In performance of the work, duties, and obligations assumed by 

Participant (also referred to in this section as 'Contractor') under this Agreement, it is 

mutually understood and agreed that Contractor, including any and all of Contractor's 

officers, agents, and employees, will at all times be acting and performing as an 

independent contractor and shall act in an independent capacity and not as an officer, 

agent, servant, employee, joint venture, partner, or associate of District or ARB. 

Furthermore, District shall have no right to control or supervise or direct the manner or 

method by which Contractor shall perform its work and function. However, District 

C-18210-A 
6 74



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
SJVUAPCI) 
1.990E~st 

Get;ty,burg 

shall retain the right to administer this Agreement so as to verify that Contractor is 

performing its obligations in accordance with the terms and conditions thereof. 

Contractor and District shall comply with all applicable provisions of law and the rules 

and regulations, if any, of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over matters the 

subject thereof. 

Because of its status as an independent contractor, Contractor shall 

have absolutely no right to employment rights and benefits available to District 

employees. Contractor shall be solely liable and responsible for providing to, or on 

behalf of, itself all legally required employee benefits. In addition, Contractor shall be 

solely responsible and save District harmless from all matters relating to payment of 

Contractor's employees, including compliance with social security, withholding, and all 

other regulations governing such matters. It is acknowledged that during the term of 

this Agreement, Contractor may be providing services to others unrelated to District or 

to this Agreement. 

9. NON-ASSIGNMENT 

Participant may not assign, sell, transfer, license, or subcontract any 

rights or obligations to a third party without the express prior consent of the District. If 

the original owner of the specified vehicle(s) chooses to sell the equipment for any 

reason, or is required to replace the equipment with cleaner equipment prior to the 

end of the Agreement term, the Participant shall notify the District and receive prior 

written consent for the transaction from the District. 

Prior to completing the transaction, the Participant understands that it is 

their responsibility to inform the party purchasing the vehicle(s) of the Agreement 

provisions and disclose the remaining Agreement term. The Participant shall be 

responsible for establishing an Agreement between the new owner and District in 

order to facilitate the transfer of the Agreement provisions and terms. The Participant 

shall provide the prospective new owner with valid contact information for the District 

so the new owner can assume legal responsibility under the original Agreement or 

Fntsnc>.bA C-18210-A
.JJ3726 7

(559) 2$().;6000 
75

http:Fntsnc>.bA


5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
SJVUAPCD 
1.990 East 

$!i!ttYi:lburg 

Fre!;no, CA 


93726 
(559) 230-6000 

enter into a new Agreement with the District, for the remainder of the Agreement term. 

Participant understands that they shall not be relieved of their legal obligation to fulfill 

the conditions of this Agreement unless the new owner has assumed responsibility 

through an executed Agreement with the District. 

10. INDEMNIFICATION 

Participant agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and at District's 

request, defend the District, its boards, committees, representatives, officers, agents, 

and employees from and against any and all costs and expenses (including 

reasonable attorneys' fees and litigation costs), damages, liabilities, claims, and 

losses (whether in contract, tort, or strict liability, including, but not limited to, personal 

injury, death, and property damage) occurring or resulting to District which arises from 

any negligent or wrongful acts or omissions of Participant, its officers, agents, sub 

participants, or employees in their performance of this Agreement. 

11. INSURANCE AND VEHICLE WARRANTY 

Participant is responsible for securing warranty and maintaining 

replacement value insurance on the new alternative fuel vehicle(s) for the life of this 

Agreement. The new alternative fuel vehicle(s) purchased through this Agreement 

must not be tampered with or modified in any such manner than would void the 

vehicle warranty. Insurance coverage must be sufficient to repay the District's 

investment in case major damage to the new alternative fuel vehicle(s) occurs during 

the life of this Agreement. A copy of the vehicle's current insurance is required to be 

submitted annually with the Participant's annual report. 

12. RECORD KEEPING 

Participant shall maintain records sufficient to provide, on an annual 

basis, information regarding annual mileage, fuel usage, invoices, general 

maintenance details, correspondence associated with the application, award, 

agreement, monitoring; enforcement, and reporting requirements and any other 

available information that may be deemed pertinent to the evaluation of the program 

C·18210-A 
8 76



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
$JVUAPCD 
1990 East 

Gettysburg 
Fre~mo.CA 

93726 

(55"9) 230-6000 


for at least two (2) years after the equipment project term or three (3) years after final 

payment, whichever is later. Records shall be readily available and accessible to the 

District, or District designated representative, upon request for the purposes of 

ongoing evaluations or auditing. 

13. 	 NOTICES 

The persons and their addresses having authority to give and receive 

notices under this Agreement are as follows: 

PARTICIPANT DISTRICT 
Anthony Mon real Seyed Sadredin 
Interim Superintendent Executive Director/APCO 
Madera Unified School District San Joaquin Valley Unified APCD 
1902 Howard Road 1990 East Gettysburg Ave. 
Madera, CA 93637 Fresno, CA 93726 

Any and all notices between District and Participant provided for or 

permitted under this Agreement or by law shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly 

served when personally delivered to one of the parties, or in lieu of such personal 

service, when deposited in the United States mail, postage prepared, addressed to 

such party. 

14. AUDITS AND INSPEC"nONS 

In addition to enforcement by the District or designated representative(s) 

of the District, the District reserves the right to perform audits of vehicle(s) and 

documentation and enforce the terms of this Agreement at any time during the 

Agreement term. 

If, after audit, the District makes a determination that funds provided to 

the Participant pursuant to this Agreement were not spent in conformance with this 

Agreement or any other applicable provisions of law, the Participant agrees to 

immediately reimburse District all funds determined to have been expended not in 

conformance with said provisions. 

15. 	 POLITICAL ACTIVITY PROHIBITED 

None of the funds, materials, property, or services provided under this 

C-18210-A 
9 77

http:Fre~mo.CA


5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
SJVUAPCD 

1990 East 


Gettysburg 

Fresno.CA 


93726 

(559~ 230·6000 


Agreement shall be used for any political activity, or to further the election or defeat of 

any candidate for public office contrary to federal or state laws, statutes, regulations, 

rules, or guidelines. 

16. LOBBYING PROHIBITED 

None of the funds provided under this Agreement shall be used for 

publicity, lobbying, or propaganda purposes designed to support or defeat legislation 

before the Congress of the United States of America or the Legislature of the State of 

California. 

17. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

No officer, employee, or agent of District who exercises any function or 

responsibility for planning and carrying out the services provided under this 

Agreement shall have any direct or indirect personal financial interest in this 

Agreement. Participant shall comply with all federal and state conflict of interest laws, 

statutes, and regulations, which shall be applicable to all parties and beneficiaries 

under this Agreement and any officer, agent, or employee of District. 

18. GOVERNING LAW 

This Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the 

State of California. Venue for any action arising out of this Agreement shall only be in 

Fresno County, California. 

19. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

The Participant shall comply will all federal and state laws, statutes, 

regulations, rules, and guidelines which apply to its performance under this 

Agreement, including California driving eligibility and financial liability laws. 

20. BINDING ON SUCCESSORS 

This Agreement, including all covenants and conditions contained 

herein, shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, including their 

respective successors-in-interest, assigns, and legal representatives. 

21. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE 

C-18210-A 
10 78

http:Fresno.CA


5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
SJVUAPCD 
1990 East 

. GE!ttysburg 

It is understood that for Participant's performance under this Agreement, 

time is of the essence. The parties reasonably anticipate that Participant will, to the 

reasonable satisfaction of District, complete all activities provided herein within the 

time schedule outlined in this Agreement, provided that Participant is not caused 

unreasonable delay in such performance. 

22. DATA OWNERSHIP 

Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, all data which is 

received, collected, produced, or developed by Participant under this Agreement shall 

become the exclusive property of District, provided, however, Participant shall be 

allowed to retain a copy of any non-confidential data received, collected, produced, or 

developed by Participant under this Agreement subject to . District's exclusive 

ownership rights stated herein. Accordingly, Participant shall, if requested, surrender 

to District all such data which is in its possession (including its sub participants or 

agents), without any reservation of right or title, not otherwise enumerated herein. 

District shall have the right at reasonable times during the term of this 

Agreement to inspect and reproduce any data received, collected, produced, or 

developed by Participant under this Agreement. No reports, professional papers, 

information, inventions, improvements, discoveries, or data obtained, prepared, 

assembled, or developed by Participant, pursuant to this Agreement, shall be released 

or made available (except to District) without prior, express written approval of District 

while this Agreement is in force, and except as otherwise required under the California 

Records Act. 

23. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES 

Notwithstanding anything else stated to the contrary herein, it is 

understood that Participant's services and activities under this Agreement are being 

rendered only for the benefit of District, and no other person, firm, corporation, or 

entity shall be deemed an intended third-party beneficiary of this Agreement. 

24. SEVERABILITY 

F.,,~not CA C-18210-A
93726 11

(559J~3O-6000 
79



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
SJVUAPCD 
1990 East 

Gettysburg 
Frellno, QA 

93726 
(559)230-6000 

In the event that anyone or more of the provisions contained in this 

Agreement shall for any reason be held to be unenforceable in any respect by a court 

of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect any other provisions of this 

Agreement, and the Agreement shall then be construed as if such unenforceable 

provisions are not a part hereof. 

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between Participant 

and District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous 

negotiations, proposals, commitments, writings, advertisements, publications, and 

understandings of any nature whatsoever unless expressly included in this 

Agreement. 

//I 

//I 

//I 

//I 

//I 

//I 

//I 

//I 

//I 

11/ 

//I 

11/ 

11/ 

//I 

//I 

11/ 

//I 

C-18210-A 
12 80



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
SJVUAPCD 

1990 East 

Gettysburg 

Fresno, CA 


93726 

(559) 230-6000 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties. hereto have caused this 

Agreement to be executed as of the day and year first hereinabove written. 

PARTICIPANT DISTRICT 

San Joaquin Valley Unified Air 
Pollution Control District 

Skip Barwick 
Governing Board Chair 

Recommended for approval: 
San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution 

Control District 


Seyed Sadredin 

Executive Director/APCO 


Approved as to legal form: 

San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution 

Control District 


Catherine Redmond 

District Counsel 


Approved as to accounting form: 

San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution 

Control District 


Cindi Hamm, C.P.A. 

Director of Administrative Services 


For accounting use only: 
Program:________ 

Account No.: _______ 

C-18210-A 
13 81



'SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grant Program ' 

Please return all completed applications to: San Joaquin Valley
SNAPCD Strategies and Incentives Department 
1990 East Gettysburg Avenue; Fresno, CA 93726-0244 AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT 

PUBLIC BENEFIT GRANT PROGRAM 

New Alternative Fuel Vehicle Purchase 

Application 

Applicant In/ormation 
1. Organization (as it appears on Form W-9): 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2. Tax ID: 94-6002320 
Taxpayer ID Number (TIN) 

3. Address: 
1902 Howard Road 

4. City: 	 6 ZIP Code:15. State: 
Madera CA 1 . 93637 

7. Mailing Address (if different from above): 

8. City: 	 9 State: 110. ZIP Code: 
1 . 

11. Have you applied to any other grant programs for any vehicles in this application? 

,iNod Yes - Name of Grant Program(s): 

Primary Contact In/ormation 
1. First Name: 

Barbara 
2. Last Name: 

Gonzalez 
3. Title: 

Director Purchasing 
4. E-Mail: 

gonzalez_b@madera.k12.ca.us 
5. Phone Number: 

1 
6 

.( 559 )675 -4609 
Alternate Contact Number: 

1 
7 

.(559 ) 673 - 2288 
Fax Number: 

( 559 ) 673 - 9354 

Contract Signing Authority 
1. First Name: 

A-V\#\OV\~ 
3. Title: 

WORKING COpy 

C-18210 	 Madera Unified 
School District 

Applicatian 
New Vehicle Purchase 

Page 1 a/4 
AppravedJuly 2011 

EXHIBIT A 
82



SlVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program 

San Joaquin ValleyPUBLIC BENEFIT GRANTS PROGRAM 
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICTNew Alternative Fuel Vehfcle Purchase 

Supplemental Application 

Applicant Information 
Agency Name: 

Madera Unified School District 
Project Number: 

C-18210 

Primary Contact Name: 
Rosalind Cox 

I Phone Number: 
(559) 675-4548 

Email: 
rosallndcox@maderausd.org 

Notice 
A variety ojprogram changes have been made to the Public Benefit Grants Program New Alternative Fuel Vehicle Purchase 
Component to accommodate advancements in vehicle technology. The list oj light- and medium-duty eligible vehicles has 
been updated since your application was submitted, and all orsome of the vehicles you appliedfor may be ineligible under 
the new revisions. Note that plug-in hybridS have replaced standard hybrids as the only eligible hybrid vehicles. Please 
complete this form to update your application. We cannot proceed with processing your application until this information 
is received. 

Instructions 

Step 1: 
A. 	 For vehicles that were not affected by the new revisions, please submit a dealer quote (as in Step 

2) for the most recent model year vehicle. No further action is required. 

B. 	 For vehicles that were affected by the new revisions and are no longer eligible, visit the following 
link to review the new list of eligible light- and medium-duty vehicles and determine alternate 
options. then follow steps 2-5: 

http://www.valleyair.org/GrantPrograms/GrantPrograms.htm#PublicBenefitGrantProgram 

Step 2: Submit a dated and itemized dealer quote for each new vehicle{s) that includes: 

• 	 Applicant Name and Address 
• 	 Dealer Name and Address 

• 	 Specific vehicle and engine information, including make, model, model year, horse power or 
watts, and vehicle Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR). 

• 	 Complete and detailed breakdown of all costs: new vehicle, additional options, sales tax (with 
percentage rate indicated), warranty, license fees, etc. 

Step 3: Complete the application on the follOWing two (2) pages for each new vehicle type. 

Step 4: Have the authorized signing authority review and sign the checklist (page 2). 

Step 5: Submit completed supplemental applications via mail, email, fax, or hand delivery to: 

Attn: Jesse Madsen 

SJVAPCD Strategies and Incentives Department 


1990 East Gettysburg Avenue; Fresno, CA 93726-0244 

Email: Jesse.Madsen@valievair.org Phone: (559) 230-5820 Fax: (559) 230-6612 

Supplemental ApplIcatIon 
New Purchase 

Page 1 of4 
Approved January 2013 

EXHIBIT A 83

mailto:Jesse.Madsen@valievair.org
http://www.valleyair.org/GrantPrograms/GrantPrograms.htm#PublicBenefitGrantProgram


SNAPCD Public Benefit Grants Proy, ...m 

New Vehicle In!ormation- Complete a separate page for each vehicle make/model ll.N\t 
1. 	 Vehicle Type (please select one): 

Electric 
o Light-light Duty Vehicle 

(GVWR:£.8,500 Ibs,) 
o Transport/Utility Cart 
o Scooter 
o Bicycle 
o Other (specify): 

Hvbrid 
o Light-Ught Duty Vehicle 

(GVWR :£.8,500 Ibs,) 
o light-Medium Duty Vehicle 

(GVWR 8,501-14,000 Ibs.) 
o Other (specify): 

eNG, LNG, or LPG 
o Light-light Duty Vehicle 

(GVWR :£.8,500 Ibs.) 
i 

!II Light-Medium Duty Vehicle I 

(GVWR 8,501 14,000 Ibs.) 
o Transport/Utility Cart 
o Other (specify): 

2. 	 Vehicle Make: 4. 	 Vehicle Model Year: 3. Vehicle Model: 

2 Ford Cargo Vans 2013E150 
5. Vehicle GVWR: 6. Engine Horsepower/Kilowatts: 
8,600 Ibs, 255hp 
7. Fuel Type: 

o Electric 0 Plug-in Hybrid ~CNG OLNG o LPG o Other (specify): 

8. Manufacturers estimated range for fully charged vehicle (electric vehicles only): 

10. Total Funding Requested from SJVAPCD (pervehlcJej:9. 	 Total Cost of each New vehi~e: 

$20,000 each $32,8~e f:}er 'Vehicfe -:S'3 I \7.S .. '-3 
11. Is there existing charging/fueling infrastructure in place for the proposed vehicle{s)? ~ Yes 0 No 

·Ifno, describe a plan for building infrastructure or gaining access to existing infrastructure: 

12. 	 How do you intend to pay for the remaining balance of the project after the grant has been applied? 

~ Co-funding (please name source): District General Funds 

o Other {please speCify}: ~ 
New Vehicle Dealer In/ormation 

1. Vehicle Dealer Name: 

Downtown Ford Sales 

2. Contact / Salesperson Name: 

Dave Forbess 

3. E-mail: 

daveforbess@downtownfordsales.com 

4. Phone Number: 

(916) 442-6931 
5. Fax Number: 

(916) 491-3138 

~ 
d 

~ 

~ 

---..-.~p 

L-

>"

I" 

Supplemental Application 
New plJrchase 

Page 3 of4 
ApprovedJonuory 2013 

EXi-'IIBiT A 

84



SJVAPeD Public Bene/it Grants Prv>-m 

New Vehicle Activity Information- complete a separate page for each vehicle make/model 
~/fapplying for multiple vehicles that w/ll be performing different activitIes, please complete a separate 
section for each different vehicle activity 

1. 

2. 

5. 

Number of vehicles with same vehicle activity: 

z... r-c, r 0\. E {SO Co-r'O 0 V CA-V\.S t~lb l~(, 
Use within SJVAPCD boundaries: 3. Use within CA boundaries: 4. Estimated Annual Vehicle Usage 

(per vehicle): 
95 % 100 % 10.000 

Vehicle Vocation/Use (examples: law enforcement, emergency services, commuting, patrol, pool vehicle, etc.): 

Service vehicles for maintenance teams travelling to school sites. 

6. Please mark the reason for purchasing th e new vehicle(s): 
o Fleet Expansion - Please list the vehic/e(s) you would have purchased had you not applied for this grant: 

~ Vehicle Replacement - Please Iistthe year, make, and model ofthe vehicle(s) to be replaced: 

-19B3 Chavralal AS(ro Van 
-lB93 Chevralel Astra Van 

o Other - Please specify: 

New Vehicle Activity Information- Complete a separate page for each vehicle ma 
1. Number of vehicles with same vehicle activity: 

1 
2. Use within SJVAPCD boundaries: 3. Use within CA boundaries: . ated Annual Vehicle Usage 

per vehicle): 
95 % 100 % 10.000 

5. Vehicle Vocation/Use (examples: law enforcement, emergency se 

Transportation dept. servicing buses that are' eed of road service/emergency calls. 

6. Please mark the reason for purchasing the new vehi 
iJ Fleet Expansion - Please list the vehicle(s) yo 

s : 
have purchased had you not applied for this grant: 

~ Vehicle Replacement - Please1f e year, make, and model of the vehicle(s) to be replaced: 

1989 Chevroletpicf p CK2500 
/,/ 

o Other - Ple.~ ecify: 

Supplemental App/lcotion 
New Purchase 

Page4aj4 
Approved January 2013 

EXHIBIT A 

85



QUO 1'-\liON 
DOWNTOWN FORD SALES 
525 N16th Street, Sacramento, CA. 95814 
916-442-6931 fax 916-491-3138 

QUOTATION 
Customer 

Name MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Address 1205 S. MADERA AVE 
City 
Phone 

DF0429131015 

Date 4/29/2013 
REP FORBESS 
Phone 
FOB 

Qty 

1 

1 
1 
1 

Description 

120 3 FORD E150 CARGO VAN - CNG 

SLIDING SIDE DOOR 
FULL LENGTH VINYL FLOORING 
REAR STEP BUMPER 

1 TRAILER TOW PACKAGE 
1 TRAILER BRAKE CONTROLLER/MESSAGE CENTER 
1 RACKS & BINS (REQUIRED W/LADDER RACK) 
1 LADDER RACK 

GLASS SIDE AND REAR DOORS 1 
1 PRIVACY GLASS 

;\C \'~r ~J~.I '. Q-J& >I'€..-k ~+-\-
t~ BA~ , os- -'2.I..\;-\~(}v-

DOC FEE 1 

Payment Details 

o 
@ 

o 

Unit Price 

$27,956.00 

$142.00 
$62.00 

$160.00 
$370.00 
$394.00 
$449.00 
$449.00 
$174.00 
$245.00 

$80.00 

TOTAL 

$27,956.00 

$142.00 
$62.00 

$160.00 
$370.00 
$394.00 
$449.00 
$449.00 
$174.00 
$245.00 

$80.00 

I 
$30,481.00 • 

SHIPPING $200.00 i
f-----,--,,'"-------,--:--:---1 

Taxes 8 $2,438.48 I 
---~--r--~~~ 

TIRE FEE $&75. 
TOTAL $33,128.23

'---_~-'-'-_;.....J 

IOffice Use Only 

$500 DISCOUNT FOR PAYMENT IN 20 DAYS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACT 1-13-23-20A 

EXHIBIT A 
86

http:33,128.23
http:2,438.48
http:30,481.00
http:27,956.00
http:27,956.00


Prepared For: Prepared By: 

Dave Forbess 
DOWNTOWN FORD SALES 
525 N 16TH 
SACRAMENTO, California, 95814 
Phone: 916-442-6931 
Fax: 916-491-3138 

Ship To: 
MADERA USD 

2013 Ford E-150 Vehicle Profile 
Cargo Van Commercial (E1E) 

Powertrain 
Triton SAL v-a SOHC SMPI 16 valve engine * 120 amp alternator * 650 amp 72 amp hours (Ah) HD battery * Engine 
oil cooler, transmission oil cooler * 4-speed electronic automatic transmIssion with overdrive, lock-up * Rear-wheel 
drive * ABS & driveline traction control * 3.73 axle ratio * Stainless steel exhaust 

Steering and Suspension 
Hydraulic power-assist re-circulating ball steering * 4-wheel disc brakes with front vented discs' Electronic stability 
stability control with anti-roll * Twin I-Beam independent front suspension * Front anti-roll bar * Front coil springs * HD 
front shocks * Rigid rear axle" Rear leaf suspension' Rear leaf springs * HD rear shocks * Front and rear 16.0· x 
7.00" steel wheels with full wheel covers * LT225175SR16.0 SSW AS front and rear tires * !Jnderbody w/crankdown 
mounted full-size steel spare wheel 

Safety 
4-wheel anti-lock braking system * Center high mounted stop light • Dual airbags ., Front height adjustable seatbelts 
with front pre-tensioners 

Comfort and Convenience 

Air conditioning • AMIFM stereo, clock, seek-scan, 2 speakers, fixed antenna * Cruise control with steering wheel 

controls' Manual tailgate/rear door lock' 312V DC power outlets * Analog instrumentation display includes 

tachometer, oil pressure gauge, engine temperature gauge, voltmeter gauge, engine hour meter, systems monitor, 
trip odometer' Warning indicators include oil pressure, engine temperature, battery, lights on, key, low fuel, service 
interval, brake fluid, lowlire pressure * Steering wheel with tilt adjustment * Manual front windows vented rear 
windows with deep tint * Variable intermittent front windshield wipers, sun visor strip • Day-night rearview mirror· 
Interior lights include dome light' Engine cover console with storage, glove box. front cupholder, dashboard storage. 
driver and passenger door bins" Vinyl/rubber cargo floor, cargo light. cargo storage chests/racksfshelves 

Seating and Interior . 
Seating capacity of 2 * Bucket front seats with fixed head restraints, driver and passenger armrests" 4-way 
adjustable driver seat • 4-way adjustable passenger seat' Vinyl faced front seats with vinyl back material" Front 
vinyl headliner, full vinyVrubberfloor covering, urethane gear shift knob 

Exterior Features 
Side impact beams. front license plate bracket, fully galvanized steel body material • Black side window moldings, 
black front windshield molding * Black door handles * Black grille * 3 doors with sliding rear passenger's side door 
split swing-out rear cargo door * Class IV trailering, trailer harness, trailer hitch, brake controller • Driver and 
passenger manual black convex spotter folding manual extendable trailer outside mirrors • Front and rear black 
bumpers, with rear step" Sealed beam halogen head lamps * Clearcoat monotone paint 

Pri_ and content av.nabilit~shown, .re $ubjecllo change Md should be treated as estlmales only. Actual base vehlcle, pad<ags and option pricing may v.~ from this 
~~~~':!C~~~~:8e"'iip.l4l201~ricin9, availability or plicing adjustments not reflected in tne deale(s computer system. See satespslSon for the most current in ormation. 

Printed on April 29, 2013 at 10:21 
Price Level: 335 QuotelD: <None> Page 1 

EXHIBIT A 
87



Vehicle Profile Continued 	 Prepared By: Dave Forbess \ __ ( _1-, 
Dealership: DOWNTOWN FORD SALES \ ~ 'T- '- __________________________________________________________w.___ 

Warranty 
Basic .................................. 36 month/36,000 miles 
Corrosion Perforation ...... 60 month/unlimited mileage 

Dimensions and Capacities 
Output ..................................... 255 hp @ 4,500 rpm 

1st gear ratio ................................................. 2.840 
3rd gear ratio ................ ................... ............. 1.000 
Reverse gear ratio ....... ....... ....... .................... 2.320 
Curb weight ............................................ 5,444lbs. 

Front ............................................ 3,7001bs. 

Payload ...................... ........ ..... ........ ....... ,3,260 Ibs. 

Rear curb weight ...... ................................ 2,496 Ibs. 

Rear axle capacity ............................... ..... 5,520Ibs. 

Rear spring rating .................................... 5,120 Ibs. 

Rear tire/wheel capacity ............................ 5,360Ibs. 

Front legroom ............................................... 40.0" 

Front hiproom ........................... ...... .............. 65.6 " 

Length ....................................................... 216.7" 

Body height ................................................... 82.4 " 

Axle to end of frame ...... ..... ........... ........ .......... 43.8 ., 

Rear tread .................................................... 66.6 ,. 

Fuel tank ..... ............ .................. ............... 33.0 gal. 

Interior maximum cargo volume ................ 237.8 cu.ft. 


Powertrain ......................... .. 60 month/60,000 miles 

Roadside Assistance .......... .. 60 month/50,OOO miles 


Torque .................................. 350 lb.-ft. @ 2,500 rpm 

2nd gear ratio ......... ....... ......... ............. .......... 1.550 

4th gear ratio ................................................. 0.700 

City/hwy ....... ......................... .......... 12 mpg/16 mpg 

GVWR .................................................... 8,600 Ibs. 
Rear GAWR ...................................... ...... 5,1201bs. 
Front curb weight .......................... ........... 2,948 Ibs. 
Front axle capacity .................................... 5,000 Ibs. 
Front spring rating .................................... 3,700 Ibs. 
Front tire/wheel capacity............................ 4,600Ibs. 
Towing capacity ....................................... 7,500Ibs. 
Front headroom ............................................. 42.0 " 

Front shoulder room ..................................... .. 68.1 " 


Body width ................................................... . 
 79.4 .. 

Wheelbase ............................................... .. 138.0 .. 

Front tread ...... ............. ................ ........ ......... 69.4 .. 
Turning radius ............... .......... ..... ................. 24.3 ' 

Interior cargo volume ............................... 237.8 cu.ft. 


Prices and conlent .vailabili~ shown. are subjecllo change and should be lrealed as estimales onty. AcIUlll base II'lhlcle. package and option pricing may V8~ (rom \hiS 
lfJ:;;::.ec~~~gM8ae;ri4l2O~rcing. !vailabifily or pricing adlus!menls not reflected In the dealers comput ... syslem. See salesperson for !he most currenl in ormation 

Printed on April 29, 2013 at 10:21 
Price Level: 335 QuotelD: <None> Page 2 

EXHIBIT A 
88



Prepared For: Prepared By: 

Dave Forbess 
DOWNTOWN FORD SALES 
525 N 16TH 
SACRAMENTO, California, 95814 
Phone: 916-442-6931 
Fax: 916-491-3138 

Ship To: 
MADERAUSD 

Selected Options 2013 Ford E~150 
Carao Van Commercial (E1 E 

Vehicle Snapshot 
Engine: 5AL EFI VB FFV Capable 
Transmission: 4-Speed Automatic w/OD 
Rear Axle Ratio: 3.73 
GVWR: 8,600 Ib Payload Package 

Code Description Class MSRP 

E1E Base Vehicle Price (E1E) STD 27,325.00 

Packages 

740A Order Code 740A OPT N/C 
(99~ Engine: 4.6L EFI V8 FFV Capable; (440) Transmission: 4-Speed 
Automatic w/OD; (X24) 3.73 Axle Ratio; (201<) GVWR: 8,520 Ib Payload 
Package; (T37) Tires: LT225115Rx16E BSW AS: Spare tire is same as road 
tire.; (STDWL) Wheels: 16"x 7" Steel; (211) Dual Bucket Seats; (A) Vinyl 
Buckets; (587) Radio: ETR AMIFM Stereo wlDiglfal Clock: Includes audio 
Input jack and 2-speakers. 

Powertrain 

99L Engine: 5.4L EFI V8 FFV Capable OPT 975.00 
(203) GVWR: 8,600 Ib Payload Package. . Torque: 350 rUbs. @ 2500 rpm. 

440 Transmission: 4-Speed Automatic w/OD INC Included 

X24 3.73 Axle Ratio INC Included 

203 GVWR: 8,600 Ib Payload Package INC Included 

Wheels & Tires 

T37 TIres: LT225175Rx16E BSW AS INC Included 
Spare tire is same as road tire. 

STDWL Wheels: 16" x 7" Steel INC Included 
16" Sport Wheel Covers: Over steel wheels. 

Seats & Seat Trim 

211 Dual Bucket Seats INC Included 

A Vinyl Buckets INC Included 

G; 


Prices and cootent aVllllab~ily as shown, are subiec! 10 change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and oplioo pricing may va!)' from this 
I!$!imals because of speciailocal pricing. availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's cOfTljluler system. See salespelSOn for the most current Information. 
Reference CT05206406 111412013 

Printed on April 29, 2013 at 10:21 
Price Level: 335 QuotelD: <None> Page 3 

EXHIBIT A 89



Selected Options Continued Prepared By: Dave Forbess 
Dealership: DOWNTOWN FORD SALES t I. " \ (~<. 

____________mD_e_s_cr.ip.t_io_n C_la_s_s_____ \JVW\t1-5Code _______________________________ M_S_R_P__ 

Other Options 

PAINT 

138WB 

91G 

769 

153 

60S 

60J 

68B 

587 

163 

924 

17S 

525 

96G 

667 

536 

Monotone Paint Application 

138" Wheelbase 

CNG/LPG Gaseous Engine Prep Package 
Includes hardeood engine intake valves, exhaust valves and valve seals. 

.NOTE: This package does not include CNGILPG-fue/ tanks, lines, etc. 
Vehicle will be equipped wah the standard factory gasoline fuel system. 
Additional equipment combined with a certified calibration ref/ash is required, 
from an external upflffer, to convert the vehicle to a CNGILPG-fueled 
vehicle. Ford Molor Company does not provide an exhaust or evaporaJive 
emissions certifICate wah this option when converted to use CNG or 
LPG-fuel. Ford does not represent that a vehicle converted to use CNG or 
LPG will comply with all applicable U.S. or Canadian safety standards. It Is 
the responsibility of the final stage manufacturer (body builder, /nstaller, 
a/terer or subsequent stage manufacturer) to determine that any vehicle 
conv9rted to use CNG or LPG compiles wIth U. S. Federal, Califomia, or 
Canadian exhaust and evaporative emission requirements, Federal fuel 
economy standards, U.s. and Canadian safety standards, labeling, and any 
other requirements. 

Black Rear Step Bumper 
Trailer Towing Package (Class I) : Includ9s trailer wiring hamess. NOTE: 

See Salesperson's Source Book or Ford RV Trailer Towing Guide for 

specifiC trailer towing limits and corresponding required equipment. 


License Plate Bracket 
Required and generated in states issuing 2 license plates. 

Sliding Side Cargo Door 
Does not include glass. 

Instrument Panel Electronic Message Center 
Includes engine hour meter. 

Integrated Trailer Brake Controller 

Radio: ETR AMfFM Stereo w/Dlgltal Clock 
Includes audio input jack and 2-speakers. 

Vinyl Rear Floor Covering 

Privacy Glass 
Includes tinted windshield and front door glass. 

Flip Out Side/Fixed Rear Cargo Door Glass 
Inside Rearview Mirror 

Cruise Control 

Steel Racks & Bins Package 
Fully installed. Includes hardboan:J back-panel on all cabinets, steel 
bulkhead with lockable door - repositioned for 2013; provides 3" ofadditional 
seat recline for driver and front passenger, sIngle 3-shelfmodule on driver 
side (46" x 51" x 16, with dividers, single 3-shelf module on driver side (46" 
x 37" x 16') with dividers and lower locking storage door, single 
passenger-side modulf7 (46" x 37" x 12'~ with dual3-drawer cabinets, 
additional deep top shelf, lower locking storage door and triple-hook bar. 

Racks & Bins Upgrade Package #1 • Ladder Rack 
Includes ship-thru ladder rack with crossbow (white painted). 

HD Trailer Towing Package (Class II/III/IV) 

Trailer Towing Package (Class Q: Includes trailer wiring harness. NOTE: 

See Salesperson's Source Book or Ford RV Trailer Towing Guide for 

specific trailer towing limits and cOITesponding requirad equipment.; 


STD 


STD 


OPT 

OPT 

OPT 

OPT 

OPT 

OPT 

INC 

OPT 

OPT 

OPT 

OPT 

OPT 

N/C 

N/C 

315.00 

170.00 

N/C 

150.00 

190.00 

230.00 

InclUded 

65.00 

295.00 

185.00 

240,00 

N/C 

G)OPT 480.00 

OPT 395.00 d:'.:..... 

Printed on April 29, 2013 at 10:21 
Price level: 335 QuotelD: <None> Page 4 

EXHIBJT A 

90



Selected Options Continued Prepared By: Dave Forbess 
Dealership: DOWNTOWN FORD SALES 

Coda Description Class MSRP 

Frame-Mounted Hitch Receiver. Includes electric brake controller tap-In 
capability, trailer wIring harness (blade-style female conneclor) with bumper 
bracket and relay system for backup/B+/running lights. 

Interior Colors For: Primary w/Commercial Van 

AE Medium Flint 

Primary Colors For: Primary w/Commercial Van 

OPT N/C 

YZ Oxford White OPT N/C 

Vehicle Subtotal $31,015.00 


D~stinatJon $995.00 


Vehicle Subtotal (including Destination) $32,010.00 

~ o 
~ z 
o 
C1 o 

6 
'i:i 

::::0 

Prices and content availability as shown. are sUbject to change and should be Irealed as estimales only. At;wal base vehicle. pad<age and aption p~clng may vary from U1ls 
es1Jmat. because of specialloc"1 pricing. availabir.ly Or pricing adjustments not feflecled in the deal",'s COITlpU\6( syslem. See salesperson fur the most currenl informalion. 
ReferenceCTo5206408111412013 

Printed on April 29, 2013 at 10:21 
Price Level: 335 QuotelD: <None> Page 5 

EXHIBIT A 91

http:availabir.ly
http:32,010.00
http:31,015.00


Prepared For: Prepared By: 

Dave Forbess 
DOWNTOWN FORD SALES 
525 N 16TH 
SACRAMENTO, California, 95814 
Phone: 916-442-6931 
Fax: 916·491·3138 

Ship To: 
MADERA USD 

Dimensions & Capacities 2013 Ford E-150 
Cargo Van Commercial (E1 E) 

Description Value 

Dimensions and Capacities 

Output ............................................................................................................................................. 255 hp @ 4,500 rpm 

Torque ........................................................................................................................................ 350 lb.-ft. @ 2,500 rpm 

1st gear ratio ........................................................................................................................................................... 2.B40 

2nd gear ratio ......................... ....... .......... ......... ..... ...................... ........ ...... ....... ........................... ........ .................. 1.550 

3rd gear ratio ..... ........................... ................................................................................... ...................................... 1.000 

4th gear ratio .......................................................................................................................................................... 0.700 

Reverse gear ratio ................................................................................................................................................. 2.320 

Citylhwy ............... ......... .................................................................. ............................. .......... ................ 12 mpg/16 mpg 

Curb weight ..................................................................................................................................................... 5,444 Ibs. 

GVWR .............................................................................................................................................................. B,600 Ibs. 

Front ..................................................................................................................................................... 3,700 Ibs. 

Rear GAWR ..................................................................................................................................................... 5,120 Ibs. 

Payload ...................................... , .................................................................................................................... 3,260100. 

Front curb weight ................................................................................................................ , .. , ......................... 2,946100. 

Rear curb weight ............................................................................................................................................. 2,496 100. 

Front axle capacity .......................................................................................... , ............................................... , 5,000 Ibs. 

Rear axle capacity ........................................................................................................................................... 5,520100. 

Front spring rating ........................................................................................................................................... 3,700 Ibs. 

Rear spring rating ...................... : .................................................................................................................... 5,120 Ibs. 

Front tire/wheel capacity ................................................................................................................................. 4,600 Ibs. 

Rear tirelwheel capacity .................................................................................................................................. 5,360 Ibs. 

Towing capacity .............................................................................................................................................. 7,500100. 

Front legroom ........................................................................................................................................................ 40.0" 

Front headroom ..................................................................................................................................................... 42.0 • 

Front hiproom .. , ..................................................................................................................................................... 65.6· 

Front shoulder room .............................................................................................................................................. 66.1 .. 

Length ....................................................................................................... , .......................................................... 216.7" 

Body width .......................................... , ................................................................................................................... 79,4 .. 

Body height ..................... , ...................................................................................................................................... 82,4" 

Wheelbase ................. ' ........................................................................................................................................ 138.0" 
 G)
Axle to end of frame ............................................................................................................................................... 43. 8 ~ 


Front tread .................................. , ....................... ; ................................................................................................... 69,4 .. 

Rear tread ......................................................................................................................... , .................................... 66.6 .. 

Turning radius ........................................................................................................................................................ 24.3 ' 

Fuel tank .. , ......................................................................................................................................................... 33.0 gal. 


P,;ceS and conlent availability as shown. 3ca sublect to change and should bolleale<l as estimates only. Adu~1 bas. vehicle, package and oplion p,jang may vary from lhis 
eslimale because of special local pricing. avallabl.ty Of pricing adjustmenls not reflecled in the dealers computer syStem. See salesperson for the masl curtilflt inlormanan. 
Reference cr052064O!l 1/1412013 

Printed on April 29, 2013 at 10:21 
Price level: 335 QUQtelD: <None> Page 6 

EXHIBIT A 

92

http:avallabl.ty


Dimensions & Capacities Continued Prepared By: Dave Forbess 
Dealership: DOWNTOWN FORD SALES 

Description Value , 

DImensions and Capacities 

Interior cargo volume ..................................................................................................................................... 237.8 cu.ft. 

Interior maximum cargo volume .................................................................. ; ................................................ 237.8 cu.ft. 


Prices and ~onlenl a""ilabHi7c as shown. afe subj<>ct 10 ~h.nge and should be Ifealad as estimates only. Actual base vehicle. pacl<ag. and option pricing may va\!. fi'om this 
~=~alf~8UC8e;~14~lgridng. avallabililyor pricing adjustments nol refleeled in the dealers C<>"'Pu'er system. See salesperson 10< the most current in o<matiOn. 

Printed on April 29, 2013 at 10:21 
Price level: 335 QuotelO: <None> Page 7 

EXHIBIT A 

93



Prepared For: Prepared By: 

Dave Forbess 
DOWNTOWN FORD SALES I J A \ h t ~C-

Ship To: 
MADERAUSD 

Warranty 

Description 

525 N 16TH l,..A/V"'\ 
SACRAMENTO, California, 95814 
Phone: 916-442-6931 
Fax: 916-491-3138 

2013 Ford E-150 
Cargo Van Commercial (E1E) 

MonthslDistance 

Basic ......................................................................................................................................... 36 month/36,OOO miles 

Powertrain ................................................................................................................................ 60 month/60,OOO miles 

Corrosion Perforation ..... ............................ ....... ............................... ......... ...................... 60 month/unlimited mileage 

Roadside Assistance .............................................................................................................. 60 month/60,OOO miles 


Prices and content .""Ilability as shown, .re subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle. package and opUon pricing may vary from this 
es~ma!e because of speelal Jocal pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the deale(s compuler system. See salesperson (or the most current informalion. 
Reference CT05206408 1/14/2013 

Printed on April 29, 2013 at 10:21 
Price level: 335 QuotelD: <None> PageS 

EXHIBIT A 
94



SJVAPCD Pubiic BenejitGrants Prog.um 

New Vehicle In/ormation- Complete a separate page for each vehicle make/model 
1. 	 Vehicle Type (please select one): 

Electric 
o Light-light Duty Vehicle 


(GVWR :5..8500 Ibs.) 

o Transport/Utility Cart 
o Scooter 
o Bicycle 
o Other (specify): 

2. Vehicle Make: 

3 Ford Pickup Trucks 
5. Vehicle GVWR: 

9,900 
7. 	 Fuel Type: 

o Electric 0 Plug-in Hybrid I! CNG 

Hvbrid 
o Light-Light Duty Vehicle 

(GVWR :5..8,500 Ibs.) 
o Light-Medium Duty Vehicle 

(GVWR 8,501-14,000 Ibs.) 
o Other (specify): 

3. 	 Vehicle Model: 

F250 

eNG. LNG. Qr LPG 
o Light-light Duty Vehicle 

(GVWR :5..8,500 Ibs.) 
!I!l 	Light-Medium Duty Vehicle 

(GVWR 8,501-14,000 Ibs.) 
o Transport/Utility Cart 
o Other (specify): 

4. 	 Vehicle Model Year: 

2013 
6. 	 Engine Horsepower/Kilowatts: 

Ibs. 385hp 

o LNG o LPG o Other (specify): 

8. 	 Manufacturer's estimated range for fully charged vehicle (electric vehicles only): 

10. Total Funding Requested from SNAPCD (per vehicle): 

$36,Q42 J39F '/9Aisle$ S'-,C{<-l1. .0"3 
9. 	 Total Cost of each New Vehicle: 

$20,000 per vehicle 
11.' Is there existing charging/fueling infrastructure in place for the proposed vehicle(s)? I! Yes 0 No 

If no, please describe a plan for building infrastructure or gaining access to existing infrastructure: 

12. 	 How do you intend to pay for the remaining balance of the project after the grant has been applied? 

~ Co-funding (please name source): District General Funds 

o Other (please specify): 

New Vehicle Dealer Information 
1. Vehicle Dealer Name: 

Wondries 
2. Contact / Salesperson Name: 

Clarke Cooper 
3. E-mail: 

clarkcooper@wondries.com 
4. Phone Number: 

(626) 457-5590 
5. Fax Number: 

(626) 457-5593 
C'~~;,. 

~....,,,,,,,,1"" 

Supplemental Application 

New Purchase 
Page3a/4 

Approved January 2013 

EXHIBiT A 

95



5iVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program 

New Vehicle Activity In/ormation- Complete a separate page for each vehicle make/model 
*If applying for multiple vehicles that will be per/ormlng different activities, please complete a separate 
section for each different vehicle activity 

1. Number of vehicles with same vehicle activity: 

"2 t:=-(;)r0\ ~2-SO c...U~ \> \c.le-v-. Ips ~\\-S ~ ~4 
2. Use within SJVAPCD boundaries: 

95 % 

3. Use within CA boundaries: 

100 % 

4. Estimated Annual Vehicle Usage 
(per vehicle): 
10.000 

5. Vehicle Vocation/Use (examples: law enforcement, emergency services, commuting, patrol, pool vehicle, etc.); 

Service vehicles for maintenance teams travelling to school sites. 

6. Please mark the reason for purchasing the new vehicle(s): 
o Fleet Expansion - Please !ist the vehicle(s) you would have purchased had you not applied for this grant: 

II Vehicle Replacement - Please list the year, make, and model of the vehicle(s) to be replaced: 

. 
-1990 Ford F2S0 
-1986 Chewole! Van 

o Other- please specify: 

New Vehicle Activity In/ormation- Complete a separate page for each vehicle make/model 
1. Number of vehicles with same vehicle activity: 

1 ~ rj. (: - L.m C- t-J f::x v> \ c....kV\."P ~\.\- S
2. Use within SNAPeD boundaries: 

95 

3. Use within CA boundaries: 4. Estimated Annual Vehicle Usage 
(per vehicle): 

100 % 10,000 

5. Vehicle Vocation/Use (examples: law enforcement, emergency services, commuting, patrol, pool vehicle, etc.): 

Transportation dept. serviCing buses that are in need of road service/emergency calls. 

i 

6. Please mark the reason for pu rchasing the new vehicle(s): 
o Fleet Expansion - Please Jist the vehicle(s) you would have purchased had you not applied for this grant: 

II Vehicle Replacement - Please list the year, make, and model of the vehiclelsl to be replaced: 

1989 Chevrolet pickup CK2500 

o Other - Please specify: 

Supplemental Appffcatlon 
New Purchase 

Page 4 of4 
Approved January 2013 

EXHIBIT A 96



.~I~c.~ 
~-sFLEET G'ROUP 

1247 W. Main Street, P.O. Box 3850 Alhambra, CA 91801 I 
[626) 457-5590 (SES) 457-5593 fax I 

April 25, 2Qt3 

RosaUnd Cox 

Madera Unified School District 

1205 S,MaderaAve. 

Madera, C A 93637 

Ph: (559)675-4548 

Email: rosalindoox@maderausd.org 


Dear Rosalind. 

Wondries Fleet Group is pleased to submit tllC following quotation for your 

consideration: 


One 0) new and unused 2013 Ford F250 Reg. Cab '* Ton eNG Pickup. per the attached 
specifications: 

Base Price $28,138.00 '* ~ f2..-r cLutJ.lL-r ~\Ao~ 
Spray in Bed Liner $525.00 V'A..R..J;S o.c:J- 0 >A s-- 1-,* - f::, :
Full Size Spare Tire $328.00 CN~ .~~\+ \<;. sA}:
Ext. Range eNG Fuel Tank $4.750.00 
Subtotal $33,741.00 

, 

Sales Tax (&.00%) $2,699.28 
Frighl (Non-Taxable) $4.85.00 
Diamond Lane Pennit $8.00 
Tire Weight Tax $8.75 
Tohtl $36,94i.03 (Each) 

"'ThIs price is available under the State Contract No. 1-13-23-20F. Please reference Ihis 
number on any orders. 

Should you have any questions. please feel free to roll me at (626)457-5590. 

Si~.CI .~ .-/ ..; '). . _. . 
.' './ .(. /~~~/ ..:....-,.-........ 


, .' 

, J' 

Clarke C60per 
Fleet Manager 
Wondric$ Fleet Group 
Office: 626-457-559 0 
1247 w. Main Sl. 
Alhambra, Ca 9l 80 J 

<S?>TOYOTA (H]HONDA 

EXHIBIT A 

97

http:36,94i.03
http:2,699.28
http:33,741.00
http:4.750.00
http:28,138.00
mailto:rosalindoox@maderausd.org


SNAPeD Public Benefit Grants Program 

Supplemental Application Checklist 

Please submit all of the following; 

~ 	Dated and itemized dealer quote{s) included for each vehicle in your application, 
including vehicles not affected by the new revisions. Dealer quote(s) must include: 

o 	 Applicant Name and Address 
o 	 Dealer Name and Address 
o 	 Specific vehicle and engine information, including make, model, modeJ year, horse power or 

watts, and vehicle Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR). 
o 	 Complete and detailed breakdown of all costs: new vehicle, additional options, sales tax (with 

percentage rate indicated), warranty, license fees, etc. 

~l 	 For vehicles affected by the new revisions: pages 3 and 4 completed for each different 
vehicle type selected to replace the ineligible vehicle(s} 

~ 	Page 2 signed by authorized signing authority 

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this supplemental application is true and accurate to the best of 
my knowledge. 

Dr. Anthony Monreal 
Signing Authority Name 

.Interj·m Superintendent 
Signing Authority's Title 

Date: _5-=-r-t-='.2~!-!-/.-::2,,--_By: -~JrL:~::::::::====;;;;;:::::::::======- I 7 

Supplemental Application 
New Purchase 

Page2oj4 
Approved January 2013 

EXHIBIT A 

98



Signature Form 
Signing AuthoritY to initial and sign in blue ink 

. Certifications 

I have read the Eligibility Criteria and Application Guidelines and agree to All the following terms and conditions by 
initialing each of the following sections: 

The new vehicle will be based within the geographic area of the SJVAPCD and seventy-five percent 
(75%) or more of the vehicle miles traveled or fuel consumption will be within the boundaries of theInitial~ SJVAPCD, for at least three (3) years from the date the vehicle is placed into service. 
The new vehicle will be used by cities, counties, special districts (i.e. water districts, irrigation 

J?\ districts, etc.) and public educational institutions (i.e. school districts, community colleges, state 
Initial ~ universities, etc.) located within geographic area ofthe SJVAPCD. 

Initial ~ The vehicle is a new OEM electric, hybrid, or alternative fuel vehicle. 

In.~1 ~ FueUng oc ,h"ging Inf""eu"uce foe ,he new vehldeC') I, ce,dl'y "'essible. 

\X\ Any fU(lding received including that from other sources combined with this grant will not exceed 
Initial~ the full cost of the new vehicle(s). 

. 1.X\ organiz.ation has disclosed any additional funding sources, or other financial incentive{s) and 
Initial~ funding amounts to be used towards this project. 

Project match funding is reasonably available to complete the project according to the proposed 
Initial timefra.me. 

-\~:---

Organization will not purchase or take delivery ofthe new vehicle(s) until receiving an executed 
Initial Contract with the SJVAPCD.---'-- 

Ini,;,1 £ SJVAPCD main','n, 'he clgOtto In'pect 'he new vehide at ,ny time duclng",e ron',," pedod. 

, 
I hereby certify that all information provided in this application and any attachments are true and correct to the best 

~e. H-\(,-\\ 
Signing Authority Signature Date 

\NOR\\\NG COP~ 


Application 
New Purchase 

Page 3 0/4 
Approved AUgust 2011 

EXHIBIT A 

99

http:timefra.me


AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval to award RFP #061413 and contract with Pepsi 

Beverages Company (PEPSI) for Madera High School and Madera South 
High School vending and concession products for a five year period. 

 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning & Construction 

Mgmt./Purchasing 
    
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
A Request for Proposals was issued by the District to two beverage companies; Pepsi and 
Coca Cola.  Responses from both companies were received and reviewed by the Director of 
Purchasing, both high school principals, and the Director of Child Nutrition. 
 
Staff recommends the award of this RFP to Pepsi, for the following reasons: 

1) Pepsi’s total incentives ($116,000) are greater than Coca Cola’s ($67,188). 
2) Pepsi has a carbonated drink that is USDA approved; whereas Coca-Cola does not. 
3) Staff has not been satisfied with Coca Cola’s service under the existing 5-year contract. 

 
Financial impact: Proceeds benefit the student body accounts of Madera High and Madera 
South High Schools. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board award a contract to Pepsi for vending and 
concession products at both high schools for a five year period.     
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Comparison spreadsheet 
 

 

100



BEVERAGE RFP REVIEW
June 17, 2013

INCENTIVES: Coca Cola Pepsi Cola
Equipment Support 44,400.00$                69,000.00$                
Fountain Machines 20,000.00$                20,000.00$                
  

Sponsorship Support* 25,000.00$                50,000.00$                
Commissions** 35,688.00$                55,000.00$                
Product Donation 3,000.00$                  5,000.00$                  
Other Programs 3,500.00$                  6,000.00$                  

67,188.00$                116,000.00$              

*Sponsorship paid at end of each year
** Coca Cola's Commission is based on 20% and 1563 cases/year.  
Pepsi' Commission is based on 35% and 1200 cases/year.

BASED ON THE FOLLOWING PRICING (24-pack):
20 oz Carbonated Drinks** N/A 15.50$                       
Water 12.69$                       10.00$                       
20 Oz Sport 17.71$                       18.00$                       
12 Oz Sport 12.41$                       15.00$                       
20 Oz Juice 22.46$                       14.35$                       (12 pack)

**Coca-Cola's carbonated drink (Fuze) does not meet CA SB-965 guidelines.
Pepsi does provide a carbonated drink (Izze) that is USDA approved for sale in school cafeterias during lunch 
periods & meets the Alliance for a Healthier Generation Nutrition Guidelines for Middle & High Schools.

101



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of contract between Madera High School & BARROWS 

Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year.    
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/rationale:   

● BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy  
● Annual Contract between Madera High School & BARROWS Training & Education Physical 

Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year.  Contractual services shall begin on August 5, 2013 
and conclude on June 6, 2014. 

● Annually contracted services for athletic training services for extra-curricular activities hosted 
by and traveled to for MHS.  Ensures student safety, rehabilitation if injury occurs, and 
education regarding physical health. 

 
Financial impact:  

● $22,000 General Fund for District Athletics 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends approval of contract between Madera High School & 

BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
● Athletic Trainer Support Agreement, Madera High School 

102



ATHLETIC TRAINER SUPPORT AGREEMENT 
 
AGREEMENT, dated as of the 23rd 

 

day of July 2013, between BARROWS Training & 
Education Physical Therapy (Known there after BARROWS) and Madera Unified School 
District, Madera High School 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, BARROWS maintains and operates an outpatient physical therapy facility 
with athletic trainers and support employees; 
 
 WHEREAS, the School is fully accredited secondary educational institution offering 
academic and athletic opportunities to its students; and 
 
 WHEREAS, BARROWS desires to assist the School in developing and maintaining an 
athletic training program and the School desires to obtain the assistance of BARROWS to 
complement its interscholastic athletic events and physical education program. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein 
set forth, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledge, the parties hereby covenant and agree as follows: 
 

1. The School shall provide and maintain an appropriate level of athletic training supplies 
and provide appropriate space for the conduct of any athletic training program, including 
appropriate equipment for the development of preventative programs.  The School agrees 
to provide appropriate support for the development of a student athletic training program.  
The School shall be solely responsible for determining the times of practice and for 
scheduling all athletic programs.  The School agrees to identify one or more duly licensed 
physicians who will be available and serve as “team physicians.” 
 

2. BARROWS agrees to provide athletic trainers, who shall be employees of, or under 
contract with, BARROWS.  BARROWS shall be responsible for the payment of all 
compensation and for providing all employment support and benefits, including workers’ 
compensation coverage, for such athletic trainers.  BARROWS, with the consent of the 
school, shall designate an individual to serve as the primary athletic trainer.  The primary 
athletic trainer shall coordinate coverage with the athletic director of Madera High 
School. 

 
3. BARROWS, using the services of its athletic trainer, shall provide the service listed on 

Exhibit A hereto.  BARROWS’ athletic trainer will attend the practices and games of the 
School, except where the school has scheduled two or more events at the same time.  In 
the event of a conflict in the scheduling of the above practices or games, BARROWS 
athletic trainer, in conjunction with the School’s athletic director, will determine which 
athletic events are to be covered. 

 
4. The hours provided by BARROWS hereunder shall not exceed 35 hours per week at 

Madera High School.  An additional five hours per week can be used at the discretion of 
the school’s athletic director to cover additional events as needed.  In the event that the 
School desires BARROWS athletic trainer to cover other School sporting events, 

103



BARROWS and the School will attempt to mutually agree on the coverage of the event 
and the additional fee for such coverage. 

 
5. The compensation to be paid by the School and the payment terms are set forth on 

Exhibit B hereto.  Such compensation will cover all the expenses of BARROWS athletic 
trainer, except when the School requests BARROWS athletic trainer to participate in an 
out-of-town athletic event requiring travel and/or overnight lodging.  In such situations, 
the School shall provide and pay the direct costs of such additional expenses as they are 
incurred by or on behalf of BARROWS athletic trainer. 

 
6. BARROWS will be responsible for providing general liability and professional liability 

insurance for its services provided under this Agreement.  The School will be responsible 
for providing general liability and professional liability insurance for the activities of its 
employees and agents.  Upon written request, both parties shall substantiate to the 
satisfaction of the other party that such insurance is in full force and effect.  The School’s 
team physicians shall be responsible for providing their own professional liability 
insurance. 

 
7. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed to consider either party or their respective 

employees as the agents or employees of their own party.  Without limiting the generality 
of the foregoing, BARROWS shall not, and shall not be considered, to exercise any 
control over the School’s team physicians or their professional judgment. 

 
8. This agreement shall be effective from the date first written above.  The term of the 

agreement shall begin on August 5th, 2013 and terminate on June 6th

 

, 2014, subject to the 
right of either party to terminate this Agreement, for any reason, upon 30 days prior 
written notice to the other party hereto.  This Agreement supersedes and replaces all prior 
agreements between the parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 
duly authorized representatives on the day and year first written above. 
 

BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. 
 
 
 

By_______________________________________ 
Daniel R. Barrows P.T. 

President/Owner 
 
 

Madera Unified School District 
 
 
 

By_______________________________________ 
Dr. Anthony Monreal 

Deputy Superintendent 
 

104



 
Exhibit A 

 
Services Provided by BARROWS 

 
1. Coordinate the establishment of an athletic training room at the School. 

 
2. Advise the school as to the supplies and training equipment needed for the athletic 

training program. 
 

3. Assist the School faculty and athletic coaching staff in the design and implementation of 
a student athletic training program. 

 
4. Assist the school faculty and athletic coaching staff in the design and implementation of 

an education program for the School’s athletic coaching staff. 
 

5. Provide conditioning and flexibility training suggestions to the School coaching staff 
with the advice and consent of a team physician. 

 
6. Assist a team physician in designing and implementing a medical records system for 

athletic injuries. 
 

7. Monitor athletic injuries and develop injury prevention training programs with the advice 
and consent of a team physician. 

 
8. Coordinate and provide injury follow-up and evaluation for the team physicians. 

  

105



Exhibit B 
 

Compensation and Payment of Terms for Athletic Trainer of Madera High School 
 

 The school will pay a total of $22,000 per year to BARROWS for the services hereunder, 
payable in two equal installments of $11,000 each payable as follows: $11,000 payable on or 
before the 15th of September 2013; $11,000 on or before the 15th

 
 of February 2014. 

A. Will provide 40 hours per week coverage for the fall semester beginning August 5th 
through December 31st

 
 2013. 

B. Will provide 30 hours per week coverage for the spring semester beginning January 
1st through June 6th

 
 2014. 

C. All summer camps shall be additional cost and negotiated for times, dates and 
compensation. 

 
 

106



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of contract between Madera Unified School District 

Middle Schools (Jefferson, Desmond, King) & BARROWS Training & 
Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year.    

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
 
Background/rationale:   

● BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy  
● Annual Contract between Madera Unified School District & BARROWS Training & 

Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year.  Contractual services shall 
begin on August 5, 2013 and conclude on June 6, 2014. 

● Annually contracted services for athletic training services for extra-curricular activities 
hosted by and traveled to for Madera Unified School District Middle Schools (Jefferson, 
Desmond, King).  Ensures student safety, rehabilitation if injury occurs, and education 
regarding physical health. 

 
Financial impact:  

● $1,500.00 ($50 per game) - General Fund for District Athletics 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends approval of contract between Madera Unified School 

District Middle Schools (Jefferson, Desmond, King) & BARROWS Training & Education 
Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year.    

 
Supporting documents attached:  

● Athletic Trainer Support Agreement, Madera USD Middle Schools 

107



ATHLETIC TRAINER SUPPORT AGREEMENT 
 
AGREEMENT, dated as of the 23rd

 

 day of July 2013, between BARROWS Training & 
Education Physical Therapy (Known there after BARROWS) and Madera Unified School 
District, Jefferson, King, & Desmond Middle Schools. 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, BARROWS maintains and operates an outpatient physical therapy facility 
with athletic trainers and support employees; 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is fully accredited educational institution offering academic and 
athletic opportunities to its students; and 
 
 WHEREAS, BARROWS desires to assist the District’s Middle Schools (Jack G. 
Desmond, Thomas Jefferson, and Martin Luther King Jr.) in providing an athletic training 
presence and necessary services for both the 7th and 8th

 

 grade home football games and the 
District desires to obtain the assistance of BARROWS to complement its interscholastic football 
events. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein 
set forth, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledge, the parties hereby covenant and agree as follows: 
 

1. The District shall provide and maintain an appropriate level of athletic training supplies.  
The District shall be solely responsible for determining the scheduling all football 
contests. 
 

2. BARROWS agrees to provide athletic trainers, who shall be employees of, or under 
contract with, BARROWS.  BARROWS shall be responsible for the payment of all 
compensation and for providing all employment support and benefits, including workers’ 
compensation coverage, for such athletic trainers. 

 
3. BARROWS, using the services of its athletic trainer, shall provide the service listed on 

Exhibit A hereto.  BARROWS’ athletic trainer will attend the football games of the 
middle schools. 

 
4. In the event that a school desires BARROWS athletic trainer to cover other School 

sporting events, BARROWS and the school will attempt to mutually agree on the 
coverage of the event and the additional fee for such coverage. 

 
5. The compensation to be paid by the School and the payment terms are set forth on 

Exhibit B hereto.  Such compensation will cover all the expenses of BARROWS athletic 
trainer, except when the School requests BARROWS athletic trainer to participate in an 
out-of-town athletic event requiring travel and/or overnight lodging.  In such situations, 
the School shall provide and pay the direct costs of such additional expenses as they are 
incurred by or on behalf of BARROWS athletic trainer. 

 
6. BARROWS will be responsible for providing general liability and professional liability 

insurance for its services provided under this Agreement.  The School will be responsible 

108



for providing general liability and professional liability insurance for the activities of its 
employees and agents.  Upon written request, both parties shall substantiate to the 
satisfaction of the other party that such insurance is in full force and effect.  

 
7. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed to consider either party or their respective 

employees as the agents or employees of their own party.  Without limiting the generality 
of the foregoing, BARROWS shall not, and shall not be considered, to exercise any 
control over the/a team’s physician(s) or their professional judgment. 

 
8. This agreement shall be effective from the date first written above.  The term of the 

agreement shall begin on August 5th, 2013 and terminate on June 6th

 

, 2014, subject to the 
right of either party to terminate this Agreement, for any reason, upon 30 days prior 
written notice to the other party hereto.  This Agreement supersedes and replaces all prior 
agreements between the parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 
duly authorized representatives on the day and year first written above. 
 

BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. 
 
 
 

By_______________________________________ 
Daniel R. Barrows P.T. 

President/Owner 
 
 

Madera Unified School District 
 
 
 

By_______________________________________ 
Dr. Anthony Monreal 

Deputy Superintendent 
  

109



Exhibit A 
 

Services Provided by BARROWS 
 

1. Advise the school as to the supplies and training equipment needed for the athletic 
training program. 

 
2. Monitor athletic injuries and develop injury prevention training programs with the advice 

and consent of a team physician. 
 

3. Coordinate and provide injury follow-up and evaluation for the team physicians. 
  

110



Exhibit B 
 

Compensation and Payment of Terms for Athletic Trainer of Madera Unified Middle 
School Football Games. 

 
 The school will pay a $50 per game to BARROWS for the services hereunder, payable 
monthly or as invoiced. 

 

111



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of contract between Madera South High School & 

BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 
school year.    

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 

Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
 
Background/rationale:   

● BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy  
● Annual Contract between Madera South High School & BARROWS Training & Education 

Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year.  Contractual services shall begin on 
August 5, 2013 and conclude on June 6, 2014. 

● Annually contracted services for athletic training services for extra-curricular activities 
hosted by and traveled to for MSHS.  Ensures student safety, rehabilitation if injury occurs, 
and education regarding physical health. 

 
Financial impact:  

● $22,000 - General Fund for District Athletics 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends approval of contract between Madera South High School 

& BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
● Athletic Trainer Support Agreement, Madera South High School 

112



ATHLETIC TRAINER SUPPORT AGREEMENT 
 
AGREEMENT, dated as of the 23rd

 

 day of July 2013, between BARROWS Training & 
Education Physical Therapy (Known there after BARROWS) and Madera Unified School 
District, Madera South High School 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, BARROWS maintains and operates an outpatient physical therapy facility 
with athletic trainers and support employees; 
 
 WHEREAS, the School is fully accredited secondary educational institution offering 
academic and athletic opportunities to its students; and 
 
 WHEREAS, BARROWS desires to assist the School in developing and maintaining an 
athletic training program and the School desires to obtain the assistance of BARROWS to 
complement its interscholastic athletic events and physical education program. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein 
set forth, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledge, the parties hereby covenant and agree as follows: 
 

1. The School shall provide and maintain an appropriate level of athletic training supplies 
and provide appropriate space for the conduct of any athletic training program, including 
appropriate equipment for the development of preventative programs.  The School agrees 
to provide appropriate support for the development of a student athletic training program.  
The School shall be solely responsible for determining the times of practice and for 
scheduling all athletic programs.  The School agrees to identify one or more duly licensed 
physicians who will be available and serve as “team physicians.” 
 

2. BARROWS agrees to provide athletic trainers, who shall be employees of, or under 
contract with, BARROWS.  BARROWS shall be responsible for the payment of all 
compensation and for providing all employment support and benefits, including workers’ 
compensation coverage, for such athletic trainers.  BARROWS, with the consent of the 
school, shall designate an individual to serve as the primary athletic trainer.  The primary 
athletic trainer shall coordinate coverage with the athletic director of Madera South High 
School. 

 
3. BARROWS, using the services of its athletic trainer, shall provide the service listed on 

Exhibit A hereto.  BARROWS’ athletic trainer will attend the practices and games of the 
School, except where the school has scheduled two or more events at the same time.  In 
the event of a conflict in the scheduling of the above practices or games, BARROWS 
athletic trainer, in conjunction with the School’s athletic director, will determine which 
athletic events are to be covered. 

 
4. The hours provided by BARROWS hereunder shall not exceed 35 hours per week at 

Madera South High School.  An additional five hours per week can be used at the 
discretion of the school’s athletic director to cover additional events as needed.  In the 
event that the School desires BARROWS athletic trainer to cover other School sporting 

113



events, BARROWS and the School will attempt to mutually agree on the coverage of the 
event and the additional fee for such coverage. 

 
5. The compensation to be paid by the School and the payment terms are set forth on 

Exhibit B hereto.  Such compensation will cover all the expenses of BARROWS athletic 
trainer, except when the School requests BARROWS athletic trainer to participate in an 
out-of-town athletic event requiring travel and/or overnight lodging.  In such situations, 
the School shall provide and pay the direct costs of such additional expenses as they are 
incurred by or on behalf of BARROWS athletic trainer. 

 
6. BARROWS will be responsible for providing general liability and professional liability 

insurance for its services provided under this Agreement.  The School will be responsible 
for providing general liability and professional liability insurance for the activities of its 
employees and agents.  Upon written request, both parties shall substantiate to the 
satisfaction of the other party that such insurance is in full force and effect.  The School’s 
team physicians shall be responsible for providing their own professional liability 
insurance. 

 
7. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed to consider either party or their respective 

employees as the agents or employees of their own party.  Without limiting the generality 
of the foregoing, BARROWS shall not, and shall not be considered, to exercise any 
control over the School’s team physicians or their professional judgment. 

 
8. This agreement shall be effective from the date first written above.  The term of the 

agreement shall begin on August 5th, 2012 and terminate on June 6th

 

, 2013, subject to the 
right of either party to terminate this Agreement, for any reason, upon 30 days prior 
written notice to the other party hereto.  This Agreement supersedes and replaces all prior 
agreements between the parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 
duly authorized representatives on the day and year first written above. 
 

BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. 
 
 
 

By_______________________________________ 
Daniel R. Barrows P.T. 

President/Owner 
 
 

Madera Unified School District 
 
 
 

By_______________________________________ 
Dr. Anthony Monreal 

          Deputy Superintendent  

114



Exhibit A 
 

Services Provided by BARROWS 
 

1. Coordinate the establishment of an athletic training room at the School. 
 

2. Advise the school as to the supplies and training equipment needed for the athletic 
training program. 

 
3. Assist the School faculty and athletic coaching staff in the design and implementation of 

a student athletic training program. 
 

4. Assist the school faculty and athletic coaching staff in the design and implementation of 
an education program for the School’s athletic coaching staff. 

 
5. Provide conditioning and flexibility training suggestions to the School coaching staff 

with the advice and consent of a team physician. 
 

6. Assist a team physician in designing and implementing a medical records system for 
athletic injuries. 

 
7. Monitor athletic injuries and develop injury prevention training programs with the advice 

and consent of a team physician. 
 

8. Coordinate and provide injury follow-up and evaluation for the team physicians. 
  

115



Exhibit B 
 

Compensation and Payment of Terms for Athletic Trainer of Madera South High School 
 

 The school will pay a total of $22,000 per year to BARROWS for the services hereunder, 
payable in two equal installments of $11,000 each payable as follows: $11,000 payable on or 
before the 15th of September 2013; $11,000 on or before the 15th

 
 of February 2014. 

A. Will provide 40 hours per week coverage for the fall semester beginning August 5th 
through December 31st

 
 2013. 

B. Will provide 30 hours per week coverage for the spring semester beginning January 
1st through June 6th

 
 2014. 

C. All summer camps shall be additional cost and negotiated for times, dates and 
compensation. 

 
 

116



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Live Scan Fresno for services at Madera High 
School and Madera South High School. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
    
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/rationale:   

• Live Scan Fresno will provide applicant Live Scan services to ROP Nursing students. 
• Live Scan services are required to enroll in nursing assistant program.  
• The term of the agreement is August 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 

 
Financial impact:  

• $52.00 per student, not to exceed 30 candidates for $1,560.00 
• To be funded through the Regional Occupational Program Budget 

 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the board approve the Consultant Services 
Agreement with Live Scan Fresno. 

 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• MUSD Consultant Services Agreement 
• Agreement for Independent Contracting Live Scan Fresno 

 

117



    

 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 23rd

 

 day of July, 2013 by and between Madera Unified School District 
(“District”) and Live Scan Fresno (“Consultant”). 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
Applicant Live Scan Services, live scans are required to enroll in our nursing assistant program.  Services will 
be provided to Madera High School and Madera South High School Nursing students. 
  

2. Term.
 and shall end on June 30, 2014  unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on August 1, 2013     

  
3. Payment.

$52.00 per student, not to exceed 30 candidates for $1,560.00; fee paid by Regional Occupational Program for 
the Nursing Careers Class. 

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 

 
4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 
authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 
unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 

118



    

Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

 
12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
 
   
by:  Anthony Monreal  Amanda Schengel 
     Deputy Superintendent  Owner 
 
___________________________________________  __________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)    
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # 27-2263050  
   or 
   SSN _____________________________ 

 

119



Page 1 of 2 

AGREEMENT FOR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTING 
 

MADERA SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL, referred to as CONTRACTING PARTY, and LIVE SCAN FRESNO, 
referred to as INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR, agree: 
 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall perform the following services for CONTRACTING PARTY: 
 

• Applicant Live Scan Services 
 
Compensation 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall be compensated at the following rate of pay: 
 
$52.00 ( Fifty-Two Dollars) per person 
 
This rate includes the following; 
 

• $20.00 (Twenty Dollars) per mobile scan (10 person minimum) 

• $32.00 (Thirty-Two Dollars) DOJ processing fees 
 
Terms 

Terms are net 15 days after date of statement. A 12% late fee will be added for accounts 30 days or more overdue. 
 
Minimum Charge 
$200 minimum charge is the sum of 10 applicants at the $20.00 (Twenty Dollar) rate. 
 
Billing 
The billing period will end on the last day of each month. CONTRACTING PARTIES on billing accounts will receive 
an itemized statement at the end of each month. 
 
Taxes 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall collect any applicable FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL SALES TAX. 
 
Rejections 

In the event that a submission is rejected by the DOJ due to equipment failure or operator error, INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR may; 

• Resubmit the prints at no charge to CONTRACTING PARTY when the applicant goes to the 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR'S place of business. 

• Refund the rolling fee for that individual submission. 

• Issue a credit to CONTRACTING PARTY'S account for the rolling fee to be used on future transactions. 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR has no control over the condition of applicant's hands or fingers and shall NOT be 
responsible for rejections due to poor condition of applicant's hands or fingers. 
 
Length of Agreement 

This agreement shall begin on August 1, 2013 and end June 30, 2014 unless earlier terminated. Either Party may 
terminate this contract on 30 days written notice to Other Party for any reason. In the event that the 
CONTRACTING PARTY terminates this agreement, all fees due to INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall be 
payable immediately. 
 
Disputes 
This contract shall be governed by California Law and disputes shall be settled in a court in Fresno County. 
 
THIS IS AN AGREEMENT FOR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTING SERVICES. THE CONTRACTING PARTY 
PROVIDES NO BENEFITS SUCH AS UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE, HEALTH INSURANCE OR WORKER'S 
COMPENSATION INSURANCE TO INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTING PARTY IS ONLY 
INTERESTED IN THE RESULTS OBTAINED BY THE INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL TOOLS AND MATERIALS REQUIRED 
FOR PERFORMANCE OF THE TASKS AGREED TO. 
 

120



Page 2 of 2 

 
Notice shall be given to either party at the following locations. 
 
MADERA SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL LIVE SCAN FRESNO 
955 S. Pecan Ave. 1754 E. Bullard Ste 105 
Madera, CA. 93637 Fresno, CA 93710 
 
 
 
 
Dated: __________________________ 
 
 
 
  
CONTRACTING PARTY BY AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER Printed Name   Title 
MADERA SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL 
955 S. Pecan Ave. 
Madera, CA. 93637 
 
 
 

Amanda Schengel  Amanda Schengel   Owner 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR Printed Name   Title 
Live Scan Fresno 
1754 E. Bullard Ste 105 
Fresno, CA 93710 
 

121



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Live Scan Fresno for Madera Adult School. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
    
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/rationale:   

• Live Scan Fresno will provide applicant Live Scan services to Madera Adult students. 
• Live Scan services are required to enroll in our nursing assistant program.  
• The term of the agreement is August 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 

 
Financial impact:  

• $52.00 per student, not to exceed 36 candidates for $1,872.00 
• Is included in the registration fee paid by the student; MAS general fund 

 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the board approve the Consultant Services 
Agreement with Live Scan Fresno. 

 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• MUSD Consultant Services Agreement 
• Agreement for Independent Contracting Live Scan Fresno 

 

122



    

 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 23rd

 

 day of July, 2013 by and between Madera Unified School District 
(“District”) and Live Scan Fresno (“Consultant”). 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
Applicant Live Scan Services, live scans are required to enroll in our nursing assistant program.  Services will 
be provided to Madera Adult School students enrolling in the Nursing Assistant program.  
  

2. Term.
 and shall end on June 30, 2014  unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on August 1, 2013     

  
3. Payment.

$52.00 per student, not to exceed 36 candidates for $1,872.00; is included in the registration fee paid by the 
student, MAS general fund. 

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 

 
4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 
authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 
unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 

123



    

Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

 
12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
 
   
by:  Dr. Anthony A Monreal   Amanda Schengel 
     Deputy Superintendent   Owner 
 
___________________________________________  __________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)    
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 

   SSN _____________________________ 
 

124



Page 1 of 2 

AGREEMENT FOR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTING 
 

MADERA ADULT SCHOOL, referred to as CONTRACTING PARTY, and LIVE SCAN FRESNO, referred to as 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR, agree: 
 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall perform the following services for CONTRACTING PARTY: 
 

• Applicant Live Scan Services 
 
Compensation 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall be compensated at the following rate of pay: 
 
$52.00 ( Fifty-Two Dollars) per person 
 
This rate includes the following; 
 

• $20.00 (Twenty Dollars) per mobile scan (10 person minimum) 

• $32.00 (Thirty-Two Dollars) DOJ processing fees 
 
Terms 

Terms are net 15 days after date of statement. A 12% late fee will be added for accounts 30 days or more overdue. 
 
Minimum Charge 
$200 minimum charge is the sum of 10 applicants at the $20.00 (Twenty Dollar) rate. 
 
Billing 
The billing period will end on the last day of each month. CONTRACTING PARTIES on billing accounts will receive 
an itemized statement at the end of each month. 
 
Taxes 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall collect any applicable FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL SALES TAX. 
 
Rejections 

In the event that a submission is rejected by the DOJ due to equipment failure or operator error, INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR may; 

• Resubmit the prints at no charge to CONTRACTING PARTY when the applicant goes to the 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR'S place of business. 

• Refund the rolling fee for that individual submission. 

• Issue a credit to CONTRACTING PARTY'S account for the rolling fee to be used on future transactions. 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR has no control over the condition of applicant's hands or fingers and shall NOT be 
responsible for rejections due to poor condition of applicant's hands or fingers. 
 
Length of Agreement 

This agreement shall begin on August 1, 2013 and end June 30, 2014 unless earlier terminated. Either Party may 
terminate this contract on 30 days written notice to Other Party for any reason. In the event that the 
CONTRACTING PARTY terminates this agreement, all fees due to INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall be 
payable immediately. 
 
Disputes 
This contract shall be governed by California Law and disputes shall be settled in a court in Fresno County. 
 
THIS IS AN AGREEMENT FOR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTING SERVICES. THE CONTRACTING PARTY 
PROVIDES NO BENEFITS SUCH AS UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE, HEALTH INSURANCE OR WORKER'S 
COMPENSATION INSURANCE TO INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTING PARTY IS ONLY 
INTERESTED IN THE RESULTS OBTAINED BY THE INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL TOOLS AND MATERIALS REQUIRED 
FOR PERFORMANCE OF THE TASKS AGREED TO. 
 

125



Page 2 of 2 

 
Notice shall be given to either party at the following locations. 
 
MADERA ADULT SCHOOL LIVE SCAN FRESNO 
955 S. Pecan Ave. 1754 E. Bullard Ste 105 
Madera, CA. 93637 Fresno, CA 93710 
 
 
 
 
Dated: __________________________ 
 
 
 
  
CONTRACTING PARTY BY AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER Printed Name   Title 
MADERA ADULT SCHOOL 
955 S. Pecan Ave. 
Madera, CA. 93637 
 
 
 

Amanda Schengel  Amanda Schengel   Owner 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR Printed Name   Title 
Live Scan Fresno 
1754 E. Bullard Ste 105 
Fresno, CA 93710 
 

126



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:      July 23, 2013 
 
Subject: Request approval of Consortium established to participate in Carl D. 

Perkins Career and Technical Improvement Act. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Consortium established for the purpose of meeting the minimum grant of $50,000 
eligibility requirement of the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education 
improvement Act of 2006 Section 132 (adult) funds. 

• This agreement will become effective upon receipt of signatures of the Superintendent 
or Authorized Designee from each of the consortium’s participating LEAs and will 
extend through the duration of the 2006 Act funding, or until revised or disbanded by 
the participating LEAs. 

 
 

Financial impact:  
•  $13,514.00- Perkins 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consortium to participate in 
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• MOU for Consortium  
 

127



128



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera 

Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school 
year for Jack G. Desmond Middle School.  

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

● RefPay.com is a web-based system acting as the paymaster as an extension of the MUSD 
Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating services 
at Jack G. Desmond Middle School. 

● Automatic termination on June 6, 2014. 
 

Financial impact:  
Not to exceed $13,000. Jack G. Desmond Middle School Athletic Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
● The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Agreement 

Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for Jack G. 
Desmond Middle School.  

 
Supporting documents attached:  

● Consultant Agreement  

129



 
1 

 

 ATHLETIC OFFICIALS 

 PAYMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

 Recitals 

 

RefPay, and DESMOND MIDDLE SCHOOL

 

 (hereinafter referred to as “School”) desire 

to enter into an agreement for services. 

RefPay is a business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central 

San Joaquin Valley, California. RefPay’s system while acting as the paymaster as an extension 

of the MUSD Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating 

services. 

 

School is an educational facility contracting with sports officials to provide officiating 

services for interscholastic sporting competitions and for which said officials are paid by School. 

 

RefPay and School desire to enter into an agreement whereby RefPay provides a payment 

service to game officials who officiate athletic events at the request of and on behalf of School.  

Therefore, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

 

 

 Term 

 

The term of this agreement shall be for the school year 2013-2014, and shall include the 

following sports _FOOTBALL,  BOYS & GIRLS VOLLEYBALL, BOYS & GIRLS WATER 

POLO, BOYS & GIRLS BASKETBALL, WRESTELING, _BOYS & GIRLS SCOCCER, 

SOFTBALL, AND BASEBALL.  (any sport not specifically set forth herein is excluded from 

this agreement.)   

130



 
2 

 

This agreement shall terminate automatically on June 6th

 

, 2014.  If School desires to retain 

RefPay for additional services beyond the above recited school year, a new agreement must be 

executed by the parties. 

 

 Fees 

 

MUSD will pay compensation to RefPay for the Services based on $50.00 per school 

each month per high school:  Not to exceed $500.00 per school per school year.  Middle School 

rate shall be $25.00 per school per month not to exceed $250.00 for school year.  District agrees 

to provide game fee funding along with administrative charges no later than the first schedule 

contests of Fall, Winter and Spring Sports.  District will pay for their play-off games and 

tournament contest.  Paymaster will not be responsible for those contest.  Each school can deal 

directly with each sports specific supervisor for alternative payment methods.  Middle Schools 

are responsible for their Championships. 

 

 

 

 Additional Services 

 

In the event that additional games are added, after the initial season schedule is provided 

by School to SJVOA, or in the event that additional officials are added to regular season games, 

School shall, as soon as is reasonably practicable, provide this additional information to SJVOA.  

SJVOA and School shall enter into a separate written agreement for the additional services to be 

provided by SJVOA.  Alternatively, SJVOA may, at its sole discretion, determine that no 

additional fee for services will be required.  School will be responsible for any additional game 

fees which may be due to officials for any such changes in the schedule. 

For tournament or post season games, a separate agreement is required between School 

and SJVOA for the additional services and payment of game officials. 

 

 

131



 
3 

 

 Governing Law 

 

This agreement shall be governed by California Law and the parties hereto agree that any 

dispute arising from this agreement shall be resolved through binding arbitration in Madera 

County.  The prevailing party in an action to enforce this agreement or an action for breach of 

this agreement shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys fees and costs. 

 

 Entire Agreement 

 

This agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties.  Neither party may 

rely on any representations made which are not specifically made a part of this written agreement.  

Any change to this agreement must be in writing and executed by the party to be charged 

therewith. 

  

 

Dated: ___________________   RefPay 

 

By: ________________________________ 

 

Dated: ___________________   Desmond Middle School 

 

By:________________________________ 

Dr. Anthony Monreal 

Deputy Superintendent 

 

132



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera 

Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school 
year for Madera High School. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

● RefPay.com is a web-based system acting as the paymaster as an extension of the MUSD 
Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating services 
at Madera High School. 

● Automatic termination on June 6, 2014 
 

Financial impact:  
Not to exceed $27,602. Madera High School Athletic Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
● The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Agreement 

Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for Madera 
High School. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

● Consultant Agreement 

133



 
1 

 

 ATHLETIC OFFICIALS 

 PAYMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

 Recitals 

 

RefPay, and MADERA HIGH SCHOOL

 

 (hereinafter referred to as “School”) desire to 

enter into an agreement for services. 

RefPay is a business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central 

San Joaquin Valley, California. RefPay’s system while acting as the paymaster as an extension 

of the MUSD Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating 

services. 

 

School is an educational facility contracting with sports officials to provide officiating 

services for interscholastic sporting competitions and for which said officials are paid by School. 

 

RefPay and School desire to enter into an agreement whereby RefPay provides a payment 

service to game officials who officiate athletic events at the request of and on behalf of School.  

Therefore, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

 

 

 Term 

 

The term of this agreement shall be for the school year 2013-2014, and shall include the 

following sports _FOOTBALL,  BOYS & GIRLS VOLLEYBALL, BOYS & GIRLS WATER 

POLO, BOYS & GIRLS BASKETBALL, WRESTELING, _BOYS & GIRLS SCOCCER, 

SOFTBALL, AND BASEBALL.  (any sport not specifically set forth herein is excluded from 

this agreement.)   

134



 
2 

 

This agreement shall terminate automatically on June 6th

 

, 2014.  If School desires to retain 

RefPay for additional services beyond the above recited school year, a new agreement must be 

executed by the parties. 

 

 Fees 

 

MUSD will pay compensation to RefPay for the Services based on $50.00 per school 

each month per high school:  Not to exceed $500.00 per school per school year.  Middle School 

rate shall be $25.00 per school per month not to exceed $250.00 for school year.  District agrees 

to provide game fee funding along with administrative charges no later than the first schedule 

contests of Fall, Winter and Spring Sports.  District will pay for their play-off games and 

tournament contest.  Paymaster will not be responsible for those contest.  Each school can deal 

directly with each sports specific supervisor for alternative payment methods.  Middle Schools 

are responsible for their Championships. 

 

 

 

 Additional Services 

 

In the event that additional games are added, after the initial season schedule is provided 

by School to SJVOA, or in the event that additional officials are added to regular season games, 

School shall, as soon as is reasonably practicable, provide this additional information to SJVOA.  

SJVOA and School shall enter into a separate written agreement for the additional services to be 

provided by SJVOA.  Alternatively, SJVOA may, at its sole discretion, determine that no 

additional fee for services will be required.  School will be responsible for any additional game 

fees which may be due to officials for any such changes in the schedule. 

For tournament or post season games, a separate agreement is required between School 

and SJVOA for the additional services and payment of game officials. 

 

 

135



 
3 

 

 Governing Law 

 

This agreement shall be governed by California Law and the parties hereto agree that any 

dispute arising from this agreement shall be resolved through binding arbitration in Madera 

County.  The prevailing party in an action to enforce this agreement or an action for breach of 

this agreement shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys fees and costs. 

 

 Entire Agreement 

 

This agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties.  Neither party may 

rely on any representations made which are not specifically made a part of this written agreement.  

Any change to this agreement must be in writing and executed by the party to be charged 

therewith. 

  

 

Dated: ___________________   RefPay 

 

By: ________________________________ 

 

Dated: ___________________   Madera High School 

 

By:________________________________ 

Dr. Anthony Monreal 

Deputy Superintendent 

 

136



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera 

Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school 
year for Martin Luther King Jr. Middle School.  

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

● RefPay.com is a web-based system acting as the paymaster as an extension of the MUSD 
Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating services 
at Martin Luther King Jr., Middle School. 

● Automatic termination on June 6, 2014. 
 

Financial impact:  
Not to exceed $13,000. Martin Luther King Jr., Middle School Athletic Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
● The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Agreement 

Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for Martin 
Luther King Jr. Middle School 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

● Consultant Agreement 

137



 
1 

 

 ATHLETIC OFFICIALS 

 PAYMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

 Recitals 

 

RefPay, and MLK MIDDLE SCHOOL

 

 (hereinafter referred to as “School”) desire to 

enter into an agreement for services. 

RefPay is a business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central 

San Joaquin Valley, California. RefPay’s system while acting as the paymaster as an extension 

of the MUSD Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating 

services. 

 

School is an educational facility contracting with sports officials to provide officiating 

services for interscholastic sporting competitions and for which said officials are paid by School. 

 

RefPay and School desire to enter into an agreement whereby RefPay provides a payment 

service to game officials who officiate athletic events at the request of and on behalf of School.  

Therefore, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

 

 

 Term 

 

The term of this agreement shall be for the school year 2013-2014, and shall include the 

following sports _FOOTBALL,  BOYS & GIRLS VOLLEYBALL, BOYS & GIRLS WATER 

POLO, BOYS & GIRLS BASKETBALL, WRESTELING, _BOYS & GIRLS SCOCCER, 

SOFTBALL, AND BASEBALL.  (any sport not specifically set forth herein is excluded from 

this agreement.)   

138



 
2 

 

This agreement shall terminate automatically on June 6th

 

, 2014.  If School desires to retain 

RefPay for additional services beyond the above recited school year, a new agreement must be 

executed by the parties. 

 

 Fees 

 

MUSD will pay compensation to RefPay for the Services based on $50.00 per school 

each month per high school:  Not to exceed $500.00 per school per school year.  Middle School 

rate shall be $25.00 per school per month not to exceed $250.00 for school year.  District agrees 

to provide game fee funding along with administrative charges no later than the first schedule 

contests of Fall, Winter and Spring Sports.  District will pay for their play-off games and 

tournament contest.  Paymaster will not be responsible for those contest.  Each school can deal 

directly with each sports specific supervisor for alternative payment methods.  Middle Schools 

are responsible for their Championships. 

 

 

 

 Additional Services 

 

In the event that additional games are added, after the initial season schedule is provided 

by School to SJVOA, or in the event that additional officials are added to regular season games, 

School shall, as soon as is reasonably practicable, provide this additional information to SJVOA.  

SJVOA and School shall enter into a separate written agreement for the additional services to be 

provided by SJVOA.  Alternatively, SJVOA may, at its sole discretion, determine that no 

additional fee for services will be required.  School will be responsible for any additional game 

fees which may be due to officials for any such changes in the schedule. 

For tournament or post season games, a separate agreement is required between School 

and SJVOA for the additional services and payment of game officials. 

 

 

139



 
3 

 

 Governing Law 

 

This agreement shall be governed by California Law and the parties hereto agree that any 

dispute arising from this agreement shall be resolved through binding arbitration in Madera 

County.  The prevailing party in an action to enforce this agreement or an action for breach of 

this agreement shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys fees and costs. 

 

 Entire Agreement 

 

This agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties.  Neither party may 

rely on any representations made which are not specifically made a part of this written agreement.  

Any change to this agreement must be in writing and executed by the party to be charged 

therewith. 

  

 

Dated: ___________________   RefPay 

 

By: ________________________________ 

 

Dated: ___________________   MLK Middle School 

 

By:________________________________ 

Dr. Anthony Monreal 

Deputy Superintendent 

 

140



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera 

Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school 
year for Madera South High School.  

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

● RefPay.com is a web-based system acting as the paymaster as an extension of the MUSD 
Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating services 
at Madera South High School. 

● Automatic termination on June 6, 2014. 
 

Financial impact:  
Not to exceed $27,602. Madera South High School Athletic Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
● The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Agreement 

between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for Madera South 
High School. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

● Consultant Agreement 

141



 
1 

 

 ATHLETIC OFFICIALS 

 PAYMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

 Recitals 

 

RefPay, and MADERA SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL

 

 (hereinafter referred to as “School”) 

desire to enter into an agreement for services. 

RefPay is a business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central 

San Joaquin Valley, California. RefPay’s system while acting as the paymaster as an extension 

of the MUSD Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating 

services. 

 

School is an educational facility contracting with sports officials to provide officiating 

services for interscholastic sporting competitions and for which said officials are paid by School. 

 

RefPay and School desire to enter into an agreement whereby RefPay provides a payment 

service to game officials who officiate athletic events at the request of and on behalf of School.  

Therefore, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

 

 

 Term 

 

The term of this agreement shall be for the school year 2013-2014, and shall include the 

following sports _FOOTBALL,  BOYS & GIRLS VOLLEYBALL, BOYS & GIRLS WATER 

POLO, BOYS & GIRLS BASKETBALL, WRESTELING, _BOYS & GIRLS SCOCCER, 

SOFTBALL, AND BASEBALL.  (any sport not specifically set forth herein is excluded from 

this agreement.)   

142



 
2 

 

This agreement shall terminate automatically on June 6th

 

, 2014.  If School desires to retain 

RefPay for additional services beyond the above recited school year, a new agreement must be 

executed by the parties. 

 

 Fees 

 

MUSD will pay compensation to RefPay for the Services based on $50.00 per school 

each month per high school:  Not to exceed $500.00 per school per school year.  Middle School 

rate shall be $25.00 per school per month not to exceed $250.00 for school year.  District agrees 

to provide game fee funding along with administrative charges no later than the first schedule 

contests of Fall, Winter and Spring Sports.  District will pay for their play-off games and 

tournament contest.  Paymaster will not be responsible for those contest.  Each school can deal 

directly with each sports specific supervisor for alternative payment methods.  Middle Schools 

are responsible for their Championships. 

 

 

 

 Additional Services 

 

In the event that additional games are added, after the initial season schedule is provided 

by School to SJVOA, or in the event that additional officials are added to regular season games, 

School shall, as soon as is reasonably practicable, provide this additional information to SJVOA.  

SJVOA and School shall enter into a separate written agreement for the additional services to be 

provided by SJVOA.  Alternatively, SJVOA may, at its sole discretion, determine that no 

additional fee for services will be required.  School will be responsible for any additional game 

fees which may be due to officials for any such changes in the schedule. 

For tournament or post season games, a separate agreement is required between School 

and SJVOA for the additional services and payment of game officials. 

 

 

143



 
3 

 

 Governing Law 

 

This agreement shall be governed by California Law and the parties hereto agree that any 

dispute arising from this agreement shall be resolved through binding arbitration in Madera 

County.  The prevailing party in an action to enforce this agreement or an action for breach of 

this agreement shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys fees and costs. 

 

 Entire Agreement 

 

This agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties.  Neither party may 

rely on any representations made which are not specifically made a part of this written agreement.  

Any change to this agreement must be in writing and executed by the party to be charged 

therewith. 

  

 

Dated: ___________________   RefPay 

 

By: ________________________________ 

 

Dated: ___________________   Madera South High School 

 

By:________________________________ 

Dr. Anthony Monreal 

Deputy Superintendent 

 

144



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    July 23, 2013  
  
 
Subject: Request approval of agreement between the Regents of the University of 

California (UC Merced) and the Madera Unified School District for the Parent 
Empowerment Program (PEP) services for the 2013-14 school year.  

 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
   Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

•  The Regents of the University of California (UC Merced) will provide a total of 18 
weeks of PEP services (9 weeks first semester/9 weeks second semester) to the 
parents of freshman students enrolled in the Madera Unified School District.   

 
Financial impact:  

•  $10,000 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation:   

•  The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the agreement between The 
Regents of the University of California (UC Merced) and the Madera Unified School 
District for Parent Empowerment Program (PEP) services for the 2013-14 school 
year.   

 
Supporting documents attached:   

•   Agreement    

145



AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN  

 THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (UC Merced) 
AND 

 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

This agreement to furnish certain services is made as of July 23, 2013 by and between THE REGENTS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, a California public corporation, on behalf of its Merced campus (hereinafter 
called “University”) and Madera Unified School District (hereinafter called “School”).  
 
NATURE OF SERVICE 
University’s Center for Educational Partnerships shall furnish to School the following described services: 
 
Fall 2013 Semester – Phase One 
Provide a nine workshop Parent Empowerment Program (PEP) course (1 language) for the parents of freshman 
students enrolled in Madera Unified School District. 
 
Spring 2014 Semester – Phase Two 
Provide a nine workshop Parent Empowerment Program (PEP) course (1 language) for the parents of freshman 
students enrolled in Madera Unified School District. 
 
TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 
The period of performance for this Agreement shall be July 23, 2013 to June 30, 2014. 
 
COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 
For services performed under this Agreement, School shall pay to the University Ten Thousand Dollars 
($10,000.00). 
 
Payment will be made upon submission of an invoice by the University to School.  Invoice shall be submitted to: 
 
 Anthony Monreal, Ed.D 
 Deputy Superintendent/Interim Superintendent 
 Madera Unified School District 
 1902 Howard Road 
 Madera, CA 93637 
   
REPORTING 
In performing services hereunder, University shall report to: 

  
 Anthony Monreal, Ed.D 
 Deputy Superintendent/Interim Superintendent 
 Madera Unified School District 
 1902 Howard Road 
 Madera, CA 93637 
  
NOTIFICATION 
Any written notification required hereunder shall be personally served or mailed by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, to the following: 

 
For University: Orquidea Largo, Interim Director 

 UC Merced Center for Educational Partnerships 
 550 East Shaw Avenue, Suite 105 
 Fresno, California  93710 
  
 Elizabeth Capehart, Contracts and Real Estate Manager 
 University of California, Merced 
 5200 North Lake Road 
 Merced, California 95343 
 
 
 

146



 2

For School: Anthony Monreal, Ed.D 
 Deputy Superintendent/Interim Superintendent 
 Madera Unified School District 
 1902 Howard Road 
 Madera, CA 93637 
  
COPYRIGHT 
The University shall own, solely and exclusively, the copyright and all copyright rights to any written or otherwise 
copyrightable material delivered under this agreement. 
 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
School shall defend, indemnify, and hold University, its officers, employees, and agents harmless from and against 
any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out 
of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, 
attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or 
omissions of School, its officers, employees or agents. 
 
University shall defend, indemnify, and hold School, its officers, employees, and agents harmless from and against 
any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out 
of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, 
attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages, are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or 
omissions of University, its officers, employees or agents. 
 
REPRESENTATIVES 
Any changes to this Agreement may be made only by the following representatives of the University, or their 
successor as designated in writing: 
 
Michael Reese   OR  Elizabeth Capehart 
Interim Vice Chancellor     Contracts and Real Estate Manager Division 
Business and Administrative Services    University of California, Merced 
University of California, Merced     
 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding between the parties and supersedes all prior 
written or oral agreements with respect to the subject matter herein. Any modification to this Agreement must be 
made in writing and signed by the School and University. 
 
APPLICABLE LAW 
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. 
 
 
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 

CALIFORNIA 
 
Signature: _____________________________ Signature: _____________________________ 
 
Name: ________________________________ Name: _________________________________ 
 
Title:   _________________________________  Title:   _________________________________ 
 
Date:   _________________________________  Date:   _________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
  

  
 

147



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera 

Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school 
year for Thomas Jefferson Middle School.  

 
Responsible Staff: Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

● RefPay.com is a web-based system acting as the paymaster as an extension of the MUSD 
Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating services 
at Thomas Jefferson Middle School. 

● Automatic termination on June 6, 2014. 
 

Financial impact:  
Not to exceed $13,000. Thomas Jefferson Middle School Athletic Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
● The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Agreement 

Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for 
Thomas Jefferson Middle School. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

● Consultant Agreement 

148



 
1 

 

 ATHLETIC OFFICIALS 

 PAYMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

 Recitals 

 

RefPay, and JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

 

 (hereinafter referred to as “School”) 

desire to enter into an agreement for services. 

RefPay is a business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central 

San Joaquin Valley, California. RefPay’s system while acting as the paymaster as an extension 

of the MUSD Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating 

services. 

 

School is an educational facility contracting with sports officials to provide officiating 

services for interscholastic sporting competitions and for which said officials are paid by School. 

 

RefPay and School desire to enter into an agreement whereby RefPay provides a payment 

service to game officials who officiate athletic events at the request of and on behalf of School.  

Therefore, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

 

 

 Term 

 

The term of this agreement shall be for the school year 2013-2014, and shall include the 

following sports _FOOTBALL,  BOYS & GIRLS VOLLEYBALL, BOYS & GIRLS WATER 

POLO, BOYS & GIRLS BASKETBALL, WRESTELING, _BOYS & GIRLS SCOCCER, 

SOFTBALL, AND BASEBALL.  (any sport not specifically set forth herein is excluded from 

this agreement.)   

149



 
2 

 

This agreement shall terminate automatically on June 6th

 

, 2014.  If School desires to retain 

RefPay for additional services beyond the above recited school year, a new agreement must be 

executed by the parties. 

 

 Fees 

 

MUSD will pay compensation to RefPay for the Services based on $50.00 per school 

each month per high school:  Not to exceed $500.00 per school per school year.  Middle School 

rate shall be $25.00 per school per month not to exceed $250.00 for school year.  District agrees 

to provide game fee funding along with administrative charges no later than the first schedule 

contests of Fall, Winter and Spring Sports.  District will pay for their play-off games and 

tournament contest.  Paymaster will not be responsible for those contest.  Each school can deal 

directly with each sports specific supervisor for alternative payment methods.  Middle Schools 

are responsible for their Championships. 

 

 

 

 Additional Services 

 

In the event that additional games are added, after the initial season schedule is provided 

by School to SJVOA, or in the event that additional officials are added to regular season games, 

School shall, as soon as is reasonably practicable, provide this additional information to SJVOA.  

SJVOA and School shall enter into a separate written agreement for the additional services to be 

provided by SJVOA.  Alternatively, SJVOA may, at its sole discretion, determine that no 

additional fee for services will be required.  School will be responsible for any additional game 

fees which may be due to officials for any such changes in the schedule. 

For tournament or post season games, a separate agreement is required between School 

and SJVOA for the additional services and payment of game officials. 

 

 

150



 
3 

 

 Governing Law 

 

This agreement shall be governed by California Law and the parties hereto agree that any 

dispute arising from this agreement shall be resolved through binding arbitration in Madera 

County.  The prevailing party in an action to enforce this agreement or an action for breach of 

this agreement shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys fees and costs. 

 

 Entire Agreement 

 

This agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties.  Neither party may 

rely on any representations made which are not specifically made a part of this written agreement.  

Any change to this agreement must be in writing and executed by the party to be charged 

therewith. 

  

 

Dated: ___________________   RefPay 

 

By: ________________________________ 

 

Dated: ___________________   Jefferson Middle School 

 

By:________________________________ 

Dr. Anthony Monreal 

Deputy Superintendent 

 

151



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2012  
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera 

Unified School District and All About Dance/All About Gymnastics 
(AADAAG) for the 2013-2014 school year. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

● All About Dance/All About Gymnastics (AADAAG) 
● All About Dance/All About Gymnastics (AADAAG) a business entity located in Madera, 

California providing an athletic facility for middle school and high school gymnastics for 
the 2013-2014 school year with an automatic termination on June 6, 2014. 

● All About Dance/All About Gymnastics (AADAAG) will provide a facility for gymnastics 
practices and competition. 

 
Financial impact:  

● $6000.00  District Athletic Fund 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between 

Madera Unified School District and All About Dance/All About Gymnastics (AADAAG 
for the 2013-2014 school year. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

● All About Dance/All About Gymnastics (AADAAG) Consultant Services Agreement 

152



    

 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  

 
This agreement is made and entered into this 23rd day of July, 2013, by and between Madera Unified School District 
(“District”) and All About Dance/All About Gymnastics (AADAAG)
 

 (“Consultant”). 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
 

A. AADAAG shall provide oversight, supervision, and assistance in training District students volunteering to 
participate in the High School and Middle School gymnastics teams.  Training programs shall be determined 
at AADAAG discretion with input from District instructors. 

B. AADAAG shall provide all labor, equipment and space, and pay all other expenses reasonably necessary to 
provide these training services. 

C. The parties shall mutually agree upon scheduling of the training facilities and scheduling of the use of 
training equipment. 

D. Additional programs may be added to permit additional student volunteers to use training facilities from 
AADAAG pursuant to terms to be negotiated. 

  
2. Term.

  

  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on August 5, 2013 and shall end at 
the conclusion of the school’s season of sport unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

3. Payment.

 

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows:  District will pay AAGAAD $6000.00 for the 2013-
2014 school year.  Full payment is due upon execution of this Agreement.  

4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 
authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 

153



    

unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

 
11. Governing Law and Venue.

 

  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 
Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: All About Dance/All About 
   Gymnastics  
 by:  Dr. Anthony Monreal    
            Deputy Superintendent  Alexis Hix, Owner 
 
___________________________________________                  ________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)    
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 
   SSN _____________________________ 

154



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Master Contract Service Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Creative Alternatives, Inc./Grace Bishop 
School for a nonpublic placement for 2013-2014 school year. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Dr. Elaine Liu, Coordinator of Special Services 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
The Individualized Education Program team determined placement at a nonpublic school was 
appropriate for a student with an Individualized Education Plan (IEP) due to a high degree of 
emotional and behavioral needs.  Placement was based on a least restrictive environment, free 
and appropriate education with consideration of the safety of the staff and students. 
 

• Master Contract Service Agreement for fiscal year with an Individual Service Agreement 
(ISA).  

 
• The term of the contract is for the 2013-2014 school year. 

 
Financial impact:  
Not to exceed $34,813.20.  SELPA Extraordinary Cost Fund to reimburse 70 percent of cost. 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve the Master Contract Service Agreement 
between the Madera Unified School District and Creative Alternatives, Inc./Grace Bishop School 
for a nonpublic school placement.   
 
Supporting documents attached:  

•  Master Contract Service Agreement 
 

155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    July 23, 2013  
  
 
Subject: Request approval of the individual Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) 

for John Adams Elementary, Alpha Elementary, Berenda Elementary, Cesar 
Chavez Elementary, Jack G. Desmond Middle School, Dixieland Elementary, 
Eastin Arcola High School, Howard Elementary, Thomas Jefferson Middle 
School, Martin Luther King Middle School, La Vina Elementary, Lincoln 
Elementary, James Madison Elementary, Millview Elementary, James Monroe 
Elementary, Nishimoto Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, John J. Pershing 
Elementary, Sierra Vista Elementary, George Washington Elementary, Madera 
High School, Madera South High School and Furman High School for the 2013-
14 school year starting on July 24, 2013-June 30, 2014.    

 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
   Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

•  School site communities held numerous meetings with school staff, School Site 
Councils, and community members to ensure a high degree of transparency, 
communication and adherence to the District Instructional Action Plan for 2013-14.   

 
Financial impact:  

•  None 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation:   

•  The Superintendent recommends the Board approve of the individual Single Plan 
for Student Achievement (SPSA) for John Adams Elementary, Alpha Elementary, 
Berenda Elementary, Cesar Chavez Elementary, Jack G. Desmond Middle School, 
Dixieland Elementary, Eastin Arcola High School, Howard Elementary, Thomas 
Jefferson Middle School, Martin Luther King Middle School, La Vina Elementary, 
Lincoln Elementary, James Madison Elementary, Millview Elementary, James Monroe 
Elementary, Nishimoto Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, John J. Pershing 
Elementary, Sierra Vista Elementary, George Washington Elementary, Madera High 
School, Madera South High School and Furman High School. 

 
Supporting documents attached:   

•  Full version of each school’s Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is available 
upon request.   

193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    July 23, 2013  
  
 
Subject: Request approval to submit the 2013-14 Consolidated Application to the 

California Department of Education (CDE). 
 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
   Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

•  The California Department of Education (CDE) requires all districts that apply for 
and receive restricted funding to submit a 2013-14 Application for Funding.   

 
Financial impact:  

•  2013-14 Title I, Title II, Title III, and EIA restricted funding  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation:   
•  The Superintendent recommends the Board approve to submit the 2013-14 
Consolidated Application to the California Department of Education (CDE).  

 
Supporting documents attached:   

•   Consolidated Application  

291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request Approval of 2013-2014 Child Development Contract CSPP-3261 
  between Madera Unified School District and California Department of   
  Education. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
   Jessica Phengsiri, Director Child Care Programs 
    
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/rationale:   

• Approval of this contract with California Department of Education will provide funding 
for Madera Unified School District Preschool Program.  
 

Financial impact:  
• Reimbursement to Madera Unified School District is at a rate not to exceed $33.91 per 

child.  Maximum Reimbursable Amount (MRA) is $1,423,867.  
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the 2013-14 Child Development 
Contract CSPP-3261 with the California Department of Education. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• 2013-14 Child Development Contract. 
• CCC-307 Contractor Certification Clauses.  

303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Service Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Madera County Arts Council (MCAC).   
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent    
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent  
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Madera County Arts Council will assign artists to provide art services to students in the Madera 
Unified After School Program at multiple sites based on the California State Standards for the 
Arts.    
 
Financial impact:  

• $4,500 per site- ASES / 21st

 
 CCLC Grants 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends that the board approve the Service Agreement 
between Madera Unified School District and Madera County Arts Council (MCAC). 

 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• Consultant Services Agreement 

 

314



315



316



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013 
 
Subject:  Request ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School  
   District and Community Action Partnership for provision of services,  
   effective July 1, 2013 until June 30, 2014. 
 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt./Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
The Community Action Partnership of Madera County (CAP) will continue to use 1 District 
classroom at La Vina School in order to serve the preschool children in that area.  Previously, 
CAP was utilizing a facility in that area, but unfortunately was not able to use it any longer.  
Therefore, CAP used a classroom at La Vina this past school year and was able to serve the La 
Vina preschool population. 
 
CAP will be responsible for all utilities, such as, natural gas/propane, electricity, water 
and/or sewage, and disposal garbage removal, based on the annual square footage cost for 
applicable utilities at the site the portable classrooms are located.  The District will bill for 
applicable cost. 
 

Financial impact: Projected yearly income is $1,500 for utility costs. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends ratification of this agreement.  
 

Supporting documents attached:  
 

Attached is the Agreement between MUSD and Community Action Partnership of Madera 
County. 
 

317



- 1 - 
MUSD and Community Action Partnership of Madera County 2013/2014 Agreement 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 
COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF MADERA COUNTY 

FOR PROVISION OF SERVICES FOR 2013/2014 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, is made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2013, between MADERA 
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, State of California, hereinafter called the DISTRICT, and 
COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF MADERA COUNTY, hereinafter called CAP. 
 
In consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements hereinafter contained, DISTRICT 
and CAP agree as follows: 
 

A. DISTRICT shall provide to CAP the use of DISTRICT kindergarten classroom 
building at La Vina School (8594 Road 23, Madera, CA 93637).  

 
B. CAP has complete responsibility for the operation and supervision of the programs 

operated by CAP on DISTRICT site.  DISTRICT shall have no responsibility for 
supervising participants in programs operated by CAP. 

 
C. CAP agrees when using DISTRICT site to enforce DISTRICT rules regarding 

smoking, controlled substances, dangerous weapons and devices, and presence of 
adults not participating in a CAP program. 

 
D. DISTRICT shall provide utility services to classroom operated by CAP on DISTRICT 

site.   
 

E. CAP shall be responsible for all utilities such as, natural gas/propane, electricity, 
water and/or sewage, and disposal garbage removal, based on the annual square 
footage cost for applicable utilities at the site the building is located.  The DISTRICT 
shall bill for the applicable cost on a monthly basis.  CAP agrees to remit to 
DISTRICT within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice all moneys owed to 
DISTRICT.   
 

F. CAP will provide all necessary custodial services for facilities operated by CAP on 
DISTRICT site in such a manner as to keep the facilities and adjacent playground 
areas in a clean and safe condition.  DISTRICT shall maintain the ground and play 
areas used by CAP program participants. 

 
G. CAP will obtain DISTRICT approval in advance of making any site changes or 

engaging in new construction on DISTRICT site. 
 

H. CAP will provide at its own expense all food services for programs operated by CAP 
at DISTRICT site. 

 
I. CAP, its officers, agents and employees agree to and do hereby indemnify and hold 

harmless the DISTRICT, its officers, agents, and employees from every claim, loss, 
damage, expense, and liability resulting from injury to or death of any person 

318



- 2 - 
MUSD and Community Action Partnership of Madera County 2013/2014 Agreement 
 

including, but not limited to, employees or students of DISTRICT, arising out of or in 
any way connected with CAP’s use and occupation of the DISTRICT facilities.  CAP 
shall, on the request of DISTRICT, defend any action, claim, or suit asserting a claim 
covered by this indemnity provision and shall pay all costs that may be incurred by 
DISTRICT in enforcing this indemnity provision, including reasonable attorney’s 
fees.  The Insurance provided for in Paragraph J of this Agreement shall not replace 
this obligation to indemnify. 

 
J. It is further agreed that CAP possesses a general liability insurance program and 

shall provide DISTRICT with a certificate of insurance, in a form and amount 
acceptable to DISTRICT, naming the DISTRICT, its officers, agent and/or 
employees as a named insured. 

 
K. This Agreement shall become effective July 1, 2013, and shall terminate June 30, 

2014.  Either DISTRICT or CAP may terminate this Agreement at an earlier date by 
giving written notice at least 30 days in advance of the termination date. 

 
L. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement and understanding between the 

DISTRICT and CAP for the facilities referenced in this Agreement.  This Agreement 
may be modified or superseded only by written instrument executed by DISTRICT 
and CAP. 

 
M. Any notice given under this Agreement shall be deemed given when personally 

served upon the Director of CAP, or upon the Superintendent of the DISTRICT, or 
when deposited in the mail in a sealed envelope with postage thereon fully prepaid 
from one party to the other, addressed as follows, respectively: 

 
TO DISTRICT: Dr. Julia O’Kane, Interim Superintendent 
   Madera Unified School District 
   1902 Howard Road 
   Madera, CA  93637-5167 
 
TO CAP:  Mattie Mendez, Executive Director 
   Community Action Partnership of Madera County 
   1225 Gill Avenue 
   Madera, CA  93637 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

319



- 3 - 
MUSD and Community Action Partnership of Madera County 2013/2014 Agreement 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement for provision 
of services and use of facilities. 
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP 

OF MADERA COUNTY – MADERA 
MIGRANT/SEASONAL HEAD START 

 
 
________________________________ _______________________________ 
Dr. Julia O’Kane Mattie Mendez 
Interim Superintendent Executive Director 

 
 

320



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation for 
ASES funded school sites.  

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• These services will be provided from August 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.  
• Annual Contract between Madera Unified School District and California Teaching Fellows 

Foundation for the ASES funded school sites-year 2 of 3.  
• In partnership with Madera Unified School District, California Teaching Fellows 

Foundation will: 
o Provide After School Programs at all ASES funded Madera Unified School District 

school sites.  
o Recruit, screen, interview, and place student teams to staff after school programs.  
o Insure compliance with all requirements for work in after school programs. 
o Provide site leadership for Teaching Fellows teams.  
o Supervise and monitor the work of Teaching Fellows. 
o Plan professional development in collaboration with CSU, Fresno. 
o Provide staff for enrollment, organization and implementation of an ongoing 

professional development plan.  
o Work collaboratively with program staff to develop and maintain quality programs.  

 
Financial impact:  

• $1,233,016.25 – ASES  
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Services 
Agreement with California Teaching Fellows Foundation. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Consultant Services Agreement  
• Exhibit A 

 

321



 

    

 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 23rd

 

 day of July 2013 by and between Madera Unified School District 
(“District”) and California Teaching Fellows Foundation (“Consultant”). 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
After School Program at all ASES funded MUSD school sites.  See attached labeled Exhibit “A” for specific 
services description. 
  

2. Term.
 and shall end on June 30, 2014  unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on August 1, 2013     

  
3. Payment.

$1,233,016.25 – ASES Grant 
  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 

 
4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 
authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 
unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 
Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

322



 

    

 
12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
 
   
by:  Dr. Anthony Monreal  Mike M. Snell 
     Deputy Superintendent   
 
___________________________________________  __________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)    
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # 20-0359353  
   or 
   SSN _____________________________ 

 

323



324



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation for 
21st

 
 CCLC funded school sites.  

Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• These services will be provided from August 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.  
• Annual Contract between Madera Unified School District and California Teaching Fellows 

Foundation for the 21st

• In partnership with Madera Unified School District, California Teaching Fellows 
Foundation will: 

 CCLC funded school sites-year 1 of 5. 

o Provide After School Programs at all 21st

o Recruit, screen, interview, and place student teams to staff after school programs.  

 CCLC funded Madera Unified School 
District school sites.  

o Insure compliance with all requirements for work in after school programs. 
o Provide site leadership for Teaching Fellows teams.  
o Supervise and monitor the work of Teaching Fellows. 
o Plan professional development in collaboration with CSU, Fresno. 
o Provide staff for enrollment, organization and implementation of an ongoing 

professional development plan.  
o Work collaboratively with program staff to develop and maintain quality programs.  

 
Financial impact:  

• $1,195,592.14 – 21st

 
 CCLC 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Services 

Agreement with California Teaching Fellows Foundation. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• Consultant Services Agreement  
• Exhibit A 
 

325



 

    

 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 23rd

 

 day of July 2013 by and between Madera Unified School District 
(“District”) and California Teaching Fellows Foundation (“Consultant”). 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
After School Program at all 21st

  

 CCLC funded MUSD school sites.  See attached labeled Exhibit “A” for 
specific services description. 

2. Term.
 and shall end on June 30, 2014  unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on August 1, 2013     

  
3. Payment.

$1,195,592.14 – 21
  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 

st

 
 CCLC Grant 

4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 
authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 
unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 
Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

326



 

    

 
12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
 
   
by:  Dr. Anthony Monreal  Mike M. Snell 
     Deputy Superintendent   
 
___________________________________________  __________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)    
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # 20-0359353  
   or 
   SSN _____________________________ 

 

327



328



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013 
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
Background/rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in 
one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of 
pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers:  16936, 301575, 603130, 2428, 303080, 403116, 200457, 5460, 19469, 
6212, 502653, 997518, 2411, G-2011/12, 202429, 202600, N-2009/10, 401651, 16462, 
202623, 403880, 6966, 701422, 302771, 303474, 202326, 16131, 7373, 200993, 17178, 
15573, 403123, 502515, 17568, 202951, 17782, 200119, 7560, 202779, 5084, 17278, 301293, 
701479, D-2011/12, 302365, 7145, 402194, 7631, K-2009/10, 303196, 402573, 301546, 
304180, 301409, 303467, 997069, 16916, 6493 and 5160. 
 
 
Financial impact:   None.   
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
made by staff. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate cover. 
 

 

329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – JULY 23, 2013 

 
 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

         

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Amy Smith  Teacher   Parkwood 06/08/13  Resignation 

  

2.  Michael Diaz  Vice Principal  Jefferson  06/21/13  Resignation 
3.  Mel Council  Psychologist  District  07/01/13  Resignation 
4  Jonathan Schmid  Teacher (Band Director)  MSHS  06/08/13  Resignation 
5.  Amber Dickerson Teacher   Parkwood 06/08/13  Resignation 
     

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification

      

  
None 

CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT
        Effective 

      

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  See Attached List Teachers   Various  2013/2014 Replacements 

  

2.  To Be Announced Principals  Various  2013/2014 Replacements 
3.  To Be Announced Vice Principals  Various  2013/2014 Replacements 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

        

         Effective 
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Dawna Hoffman  Bus Driver  Transportation 06/25/13  Resignation 

  

2.  Maria Wishart  Paraprofessional Aide  Special Services 06/06/13  Resignation 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired  
3.  Joann Arter  CN Assistant II  Child Nutrition 08/06/13  Retirement (21 Yrs.) 
4.  Heather Sanders  Accounting Tech IV Transportation 06/30/13  Resignation 
5.  Susan LiCalsi  Clerk I   Desmond  06/07/13  Resignation 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  
1.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50  New Position 

Justification 

   Special Needs        (Special Ed. Funding) 
2.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.50  New Position 
   Asst. to Physically Impaired       (Special Ed. Funding) 
3.  One position  Clerk II   Desmond  2013/2014 3.50  New Position 
            (Title I Funding) 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification
1.  Rosalinda Lopez Administrative Asst. II MSHS  2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 

  

2.  Felicia Molina  Administrative Asst. II Educational Svs. 2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
 

None 
COACHES 

389



 

CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT 

Name Assignment Site 
Effective 
Date(s) Justification 

 

7/18/13 

LOQUACI TRISHA Teacher Adams 2013/2014 Replacement 
PENA CINDY Teacher Adams 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
BRACK DIANA Teacher Alpha 2013/2014 Replacement 
MILLER LORY TSA Alpha 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
HUBER CHRISTINA TSA Berenda 2013/2014 Replacement 
POTKEY KAREN TSA Berenda 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
GRIFFIN SUSAN Teacher Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 
HUBER SHARILYN TSA Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 
MCCONNELL JANET TSA Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 
MORRIS ROXANNE Teacher Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 
RODRIGUEZ HERICA TSA Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
FARAONE ASHLEY Intervention Specialist Eastin-Arcola High School 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
DERKALOUSDIAN JILL Teacher Howard 2013/2014 Replacement 
NESSETH KATIE Teacher Howard 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
AGUILAR ANGELICA Teacher Jack Desmond 2013/2014 Replacement 
GAMINO ERICA Teacher Jack Desmond 2013/2014 Replacement 
PEARCE DANIEL Teacher Jack Desmond 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
MARTINAZZI CHELSIE Teacher Lincoln 2013/2014 Replacement 
RAMER 
(BONESTEELE) MEGHANN Teacher Lincoln 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
ARMES JOHN Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 
CUEVAS MARIA Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 
DUNN CRYSTAL Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 
GONZALEZ RAUL Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 
GRIFFIN KELLYN Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 
TRIMM NINON Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
UNDERWOOD ANDREW Teacher M.H.S./EASTIN ARCOLA 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
CISNEROS FERNANDO Teacher Madera South High School 2013/2014 Replacement 
GENTRY RODIA Teacher Madera South High School 2013/2014 Replacement 
IBRAHIM  REBECCA Teacher Madera South High School 2013/2014 Replacement 
ROSSETTE JUSTIN Band Director Madera South High School 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
WALTON MARK Teacher M.S.H.S./M.H.S. 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
MERAZ GENINE Teacher M.U.S.D. 2013/2014 Replacement 
            

390



 

CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT 

Name Assignment Site 
Effective 
Date(s) Justification 

 

7/18/13 

GILL DANIELLE Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
HASKETT KINSLEY Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
HATFIELD BARBARA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
HERNANDEZ BAILEY Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
HOBBS JULIE TSA Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
KIRBY KATIE Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
LEDESMA DIANA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
MAXFIELD TISHA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
NORTON TERESA TSA Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
SANDOVAL VANESSA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
SEARS KATHRYN Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
TOROK CHARLENE TSA Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
GROMIS REID Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 
MILES CHRISTOPHER Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 
SELANDER SHANNON Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 
VAN WYNGAARDEN RICHARD Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 
VELA SALINA Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 
YANG MAI Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 
YOUNG ELIZABETH Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
IGLER AUDREY Teacher Monroe 2013/2014 Replacement 
VICTORIA BEATRIS Teacher Monroe 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
ALEXANDER ELIZABETH TSA Nishimoto 2013/2014 Replacement 
MOLINA TRICIA TSA Nishimoto 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
CHORNOPYSKY NATALIE TSA Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 
GELENAW SARA TSA Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 
GRADY SUZANNE Teacher Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 
HERNANDEZ KALEIGH Teacher Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 
LILE JESSICA Teacher Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
ANDERSON STACY Teacher Pershing 2013/2014 Replacement 
BISCAY-CHEEMA NATALIE Teacher Pershing 2013/2014 Replacement 
SWISHER PATRICK Teacher Pershing 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
CHAVEZ VANESSA Teacher Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement 
DART MICHELLE Teacher Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement 
FORD AMBER Teacher Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement 
FRANCO KRISTA Teacher Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
MEDINA DEANNA School Psychologist Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 
MEDINA ALEJANDRO School Psychologist Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 
RAIMONDO JENNIFER Teacher Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

391



 

CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT 

Name Assignment Site 
Effective 
Date(s) Justification 

 

7/18/13 

 
 

 

AVILA ALYCE TSA Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 
CRUZ GISELA Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 
DEL BOSQUE PETER Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 
DELGADO CHRIS Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 
ELIAS-MORALES ANA Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 
KANG EUGENE Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 
STROBEL DANIEL Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 
TREBER TAMARA Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 
WIENS ANGELA Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 
ANDERSON GINA Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

      BELL ADRIANNA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
BOEHM KATHRYN Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
BOJORQUEZ KIMBERLY Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
CHEVALIER HEATHER Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
CHICOINE KRISTA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
DOCKEN JACQUELINE Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
GOLDING CASSANDRA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
HOPKINS ALLISON Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
KEUNE ROBYN Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
LOPEZ BREANNA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
MCLELLAND ANNA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
RANDALLS KATHRYN Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
TATUM ASHLEY Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
VEGA SHANNON Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
VICTORIA VERONICA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

392



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

          
 
Date: July 23, 2013     
 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Certificated Job Description:  
 Small Fry Preschool Teacher 
 
 
Responsible Staff: Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources 
 
 
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:  Under the supervision of the Program Director or the Site 
Supervisor, this position provides a center-based educational program for children that 
meets the MUSD State Preschool Performance Standards, utilizes developmentally 
appropriate practices or preschool or infant/toddler children and complies with Community 
Care Licensing Regulations. 
 
 
Financial impact:    None 
 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation:  The Interim Superintendent recommends approval of 
this job description. 
 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Certificated Job Description: Small Fry Preschool Teacher 
 
 

393



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CERTIFICATED JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
SMALL FRY PRESCHOOL TEACHER 

 
 

Provides instruction using principles of human development and appropriate 
learning strategies to enable students to make academic, vocational, and/or personal 
growth.  Under the supervision of the Program Director or the Site Supervisor, 
provides a center-based educational program for children that meets the MUSD 
State Preschool Performance Standards, utilizes developmentally appropriate 
practices for preschool or infant/toddler children and complies with Community 
Care Licensing Regulations. 

Overall Responsibilities: 

 

 Specific knowledge of: 
Specific Responsibilities: 

1. 
 Actively models and promotes the Small Fry Preschool, its philosophy and 

mission within our school community and the larger community. 

Leadership 

 Directs and supervises the day-to-day operations of the Small Fry Preschool 
Co-Op; maintains school policies and procedures as outlined in the 
handbook. 

 Communicates and works with parents and parent leaders including the 
Board of Directors; oversees the safety, operation and improvement of 
school facilities; attends all school events and programs including evening 
monthly board meetings, weekend workdays and parent membership 
meetings. 

 Maintains the confidentiality of staff, parent, child, client, community, and 
agency information included in files, conversations, meetings, 
correspondence, or any other source. 

 Engages in personal and professional development. 
 Shares information and knowledge with others. 
 Reports suspected child abuse in accordance with Department of Social 

Services child abuse procedures. 
 Keeps informed of current theories and practices in the field. 
 Professional role model for parents, children, community, and co-workers. 
 Provides a mentoring relationship with instructional aides, classroom 

volunteers, and all individuals who volunteer in the classroom. 
 Attends pre- and in-service training and other training as required. 
 Participates in new staff orientation/mentoring activities. 
 Supervises on the job performance of instructional aides and parent 

volunteers. 
 Participates in staff and site meetings. 

 
 

394



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Small Fry Preschool Teacher– Job Description 
Page 2 of 6 

 

 Adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA-1992), which 
prohibits discriminatory actions toward children and/or adults with  

Other Duties 

disabilities.  In particular, children with disabilities are enrolled in the 
classroom as mandated by Federal Law. 

 Strict compliance with universal precautions in the classroom or when 
administering first aid. 

 Other duties as assigned. 
 

2. 
 Maintains a safe and sanitary classroom and outdoor environment in 

accordance with the Department of Social Services licensing regulations. 

Child Development/Health Services 

 Incorporates various cultural experiences reflective of all of the enrolled 
children into the daily classroom setting following the CDE ELL guidelines. 

 Provides children with a culturally relevant, developmentally appropriate 
learning environment, which leads to increased social, cognitive, physical, 
and emotional competence and development. 

 In accordance with performance standard 1304.40 (e)(5), holds at least two 
parent-staff conferences per year per child to maintain a relationship 
between parents and the program, to keep abreast of the child’s progress.  

 Attends IEP meetings to provide information on the child as needed and 
where applicable. 

 Conducts child screenings within 30 to 45 days of enrollment. 
 Follows referral procedures in seeking assistance in meeting child 

developmental needs. 
 Assists children and families in transition to the next level with appropriate 

activities and transfer of development records. 
 Plans and implements developmentally appropriate curriculum, which 

integrates health, safety, nutrition, and mental health issues and concepts. 
 Prepares and maintains classroom records and reports required for 

individual class program compliance. 
 Provides an environment for children that is conducive to learning by 

requesting adequate and appropriate materials and equipment, setting up an 
appropriate room arrangement, and ensuring that materials are safe, healthy, 
and culturally relevant. 

 Writes weekly education lesson plans.  
 Works with appropriate staff in developing classroom curriculum - 

establishing classroom rules and setting consistent limits on children’s 
behavior that encourages individual growth and a positive self-image and 
ensures the safety of children and adults. 

 
 
 

395



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Small Fry Preschool Teacher – Job Description 
Page 3 of 6 
 

3. 
 Strengthens parents as individuals and as partners by offering guidance and 

information as parents perform their leadership functions in the family. 

Family/Community Partnership 

 Provides a variety of opportunities to involve parents in the selection of 
curriculum for the program. 

 Involves parents, families, and community volunteers in the activities of the 
program and supervises volunteer efforts. 

 Participates in parent orientation meetings. 
 Supports parent activities by providing childcare when applicable. 
 Develops good rapport and communication with parents and reinforces the 

concept that parents are the prime educators of their children. 
 

4.  
 Must be able to relate with all people of the community regardless of ethnic, 

racial, or religious background or socio-economic level. 

Other Requirements: 

 Must be dedicated to the goals and philosophy of MUSD State Preschool 
Program. 

 Must pass health screening and TB skin test or chest x-ray. 
 Must possess emotional maturity, stability, tactfulness, and the ability to 

provide professional leadership. 
 Must have dependable, insured transportation and a valid California 

Driver’s License (mileage to be reimbursed) and acceptable driving record.  
A DMV printout and proof of insurance will be required. 

 Must complete all background requirements: live scan, acknowledgement of 
child abuse reporting responsibility, criminal record statement and receive 
satisfactory clearance from all licensing and investigative authorities.  
Employment is contingent upon receiving a clearance from appropriate 
authorities. 

 Must use reasonable precautions in the performance of one’s duties and 
adhere to all applicable safety rules and practices; and act in such a manner 
as to ensure at all times maximum safety to one’s self, fellow employees, 
clients, and children. 

 
 Qualifications: 
        

 Child Development Programs 
Specific knowledge of:  

 Early Childhood Education 
 Early Childhood Environment Rating Scale 
 Desired Results Development Profile 
 Ages and Stages Questionnaire  
 Individual differences, learning styles, cultural needs, child development 

and community needs in setting up and implementing curriculum for the 
year. 

396



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Small Fry Preschool Teacher – Job Description 
Page 4 of 6 

 
 
ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES FOR TEACHERS WORKING WITH 
INFANTS/TODDLERS (Cal-Safe Teachers) 

   

 Developmentally and linguistically appropriate practices, recognizing that 
children have individual rates of development as well as individual interests, 
temperaments, languages, cultural backgrounds and learning styles. 

Must have knowledge of: 

 Knowledge that is inclusive of children with disabilities and consistent with 
their Individualized Family Services Plan (IFSP). 

 The ability to provide an environment of acceptance that supports gender, 
culture, language ethnicity and family composition. 

 Provide a daily program of child and adult directed activities. 
 The ability to plan for transitions so they occur in a timely and predictable 

manner according to each child’s needs. 
 A curriculum that focuses on relationship, respect and responsiveness of 

child development services. 
 Encouraging the development of self-awareness, autonomy and self-

expression. 
 Support the development of physical skills by including gross motor skills, 

such as grasping, pulling, pushing, crawling, walking and climbing. 
 Create opportunities for fine motor development that encourages the control 

and coordination of small-specialized motions using the eyes, hand, mouth 
and feet. 

 
       

      1.    High school diploma 
Education & Experience: 

2.  24 units of ECE/CD including Core Courses; plus 16 GE units according  
   to the Child Development Permit Matrix. 

3.   Three units of infant/toddler curriculum; (Cal-SAFE Teacher Requirement). 
                  4.   One year teaching experience 

      5.   Must continue to take classes, workshops and training in ECE or CD. 
 

1. Must have a Teacher Permit. 
Licenses or Certificates: 

2. Must have CPR Certification within 90 days of hire. 
3. Must have First Aid Certification within 90 days of hire. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

397



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Small Fry Preschool Teacher – Job Description 
Page 5 of 6 

 

Supervisor’s Title:    Director of Child Care Programs 
EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION 

 
Unit Membership:    Certificated 

 
Current Salary Schedule Placement:  Certificated Schedule (Class 1) 

  
Teacher in a position supporting preschool children. 

 1.    Responsibilities to be implemented in the preschool setting as required to  
Specific Responsibilities 

        meet the needs of program, licensing and funding regulations. 
 Qualifications 
 
 1.   (in lieu of those stated)  College level courses in early childhood education 

Education: 

       equivalent to twenty-four units. 
 Informal Title: Preschool Teacher 
  
 

 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS IN THE WORK ENVIRONMENT 

These physical characteristics are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job safely.  Medium 
work:  exerting up to 5 pounds of force occasionally and/or up to 20 pounds of 
force frequently, and/or up to 10 pounds of force constantly to move objects. The 
worker is required to have visual acuity to determine the accuracy, neatness, 
thoroughness of work assigned.  The work environment characteristics described 
here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the 
essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
1. Climbing: Ascending or descending ladders, stairs, scaffolding, ramps, poles, 

and the like using feet and legs and/or hands and arms.  Body agility is 
emphasized.  This factor is important if the amount and kind of climbing 
required exceeds that required for ordinary locomotion. 

2. Balancing:  Maintaining body equilibrium to prevent falling when walking, 
standing or crouching on narrow, slippery or erratically moving surfaces.  This 
factor is important if the amount and kind of balancing exceeds that needed for 
ordinary locomotion and maintenance of body equilibrium. 

3. Stooping:  Bending body downward and forward by bending spine at the waist.  
This factor is important if it occurs to a considerable degree and requires full 
use of the lower extremities and back muscles. 

4. Kneeling:  Bending legs at the knee to come to a rest on knee or knees. 

398



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Small Fry Preschool Teacher: Classroom – Job Description 
Page 6 of 6 
 

5. Crouching:  Bending the body downward and forward by bending leg and spine. 

6. Crawling:  Moving about on hands and knees or hands and feet. 

7. Reaching:  Extending hand(s) and arm(s) in any direction. 

8. Standing:  Particularly for sustained periods of time. 

9. Walking:  Moving about on foot to accomplish tasks, particularly for long 
distances or moving from one work site to another. 

10. Pushing:  Using upper extremities to exert force in order to draw, drag, haul, or 
tug objects in a sustained motion. 

11. Lifting:  Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects 
horizontally from position to position.  This factor is important if it occurs to a 
considerable degree and requires the substantial use of the upper extremities and 
back muscles. 

12. Fingering:  Picking, pinching, typing or otherwise working, primarily with 
fingers rather than with the whole hand or arm as in handling. 

13. Grasping:  Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm. 

14. Feeling:  Perceiving attributes of objects, such as size, shape, temperature, or 
texture by touching with skin, particularly that of fingertips. 

15. Talking:  Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word.  Those 
activities in which they must convey detailed or important spoken instructions 
to other workers accurately, loudly, or quickly. 

16. Hearing:  Perceiving the nature of sounds at normal speaking levels or without 
correction.  Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication, 
and make fine discriminations in sound. 

17. Repetitive Motions:  Substantial movements (motions) of the wrists, hands, 
and/or fingers. 
 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform the essential functions in the work environment. The worker is subject to both 
environmental conditions:  Activities occur inside and outside. The worker may be exposed 
to infectious diseases. This environment may be expected to include: moderate noise level 
that is occasionally very noisy, frequent interruptions, and frequent movement from inside 
to outside with exposure to elements, exposure to toxic substances, stairs, children, and 
duty hours before sunrise or after sunset. This position is designated as:  Non-Exempt. 
 
 
06/25/13  

 
 

399



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

          
 
Date: July 23, 2013     
 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Certificated Management Job Description: 
 Coordinator of Instructional Technology  
 
 
Responsible Staff: Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources 
 
 
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:  Under the direction of the Associate Superintendent of 
Educational Services or designee, this position will provide leadership in the administration 
and evaluation of technology instruction and curriculum integration programs with an 
emphasis on the implementation of Common Core State Standards (CCSS) and the 
development of 21st

 

 century learning environments. The Coordinator will work 
collaboratively with Educational services & Technology Services to ensure coherent 
implementation and infusion of technology across all subject areas. 

Financial impact:    None 
 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation:  The Interim Superintendent recommends approval of 
this job description. 
 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Certificated Management Job Description: Coordinator of Instructional Technology 
 
 

400



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CERTIFICATED MANAGEMENT JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
COORDINATOR OF INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY 

     
 

Under the direction of the Associate Superintendent of Educational Services or designee, the 
Coordinator of Instructional Technology provides leadership in the administration and evaluation of 
technology instruction and curriculum integration programs with an emphasis on the implementation 
of Common Core State Standards (CCSS) and the development of 21

Overall Responsibility: 

st

 

 century learning 
environments.  The Coordinator works collaboratively with Educational Services and Technology 
Services to ensure coherent implementation and infusion of technology across all subject areas.  

The Coordinator provides guidance and recommendations regarding key issues and concerns related 
to curriculum and staff development; provides direction, oversight, training, and development for 
instructional technology functions, including web portal and district technology plans.  The 
Coordinator directs and coordinates professional development to administrators, teachers, and staff to 
enhance the educational effectiveness of instructional technology as a tool to enhance student 
learning, achievement, and access.  
 

1. Develops, organizes, and directs long and short-term plans for the integration of technology in the 
implementation of state standards, assessments, frameworks, adopted materials, and best 
instructional strategies across all subjects. 

Specific Responsibilities: 

2. Plans, organizes and directs District-wide professional development and support in K-12 
technology integration. 

3. Facilitates the development of goals and activities for K-12 instructional technology and assists 
sites in developing instructional technology plans. 

4. Cultivates a climate where frequent and open communication with management/staff is utilized to 
identify instructional technology needs, support, and next steps to ensure successful 
implementation.  

5. Collaborates and provide support to principals and elementary, middle, and high school staff in 
meeting identified instructional goals of the District in regard to the use of technology. 

6. Supervises and evaluates the performance of assigned personnel on a regular basis and provide 
constructive feedback to improve staff effectiveness.  

7. Collaborates with Educational Services staff in the design and coordination of training to support 
the instructional program as it relates to the needs of educational technology programs. 

8. Collaborates with Technology Services in the selection process of technology hardware that 
optimizes usage and supports the instructional program at the school site level. 

9. Identifies and defines potential and/or existing technological problems; develops, recommends, 
and/or collaborates with Technology Services to identify solutions. 

10. Co-chairs the District Technology Committee with the Director of Technology Services to 
facilitate the revision and implementation of the District Technology Plan. 

11. Coordinates and facilitates the evaluation and recommendation of technology-based instructional 
programs and resources to support teaching and learning in the classroom.  

12. Prepares, recommends, and implements budgets for District instructional technology integration, 
which may include grants.  

 

401



Madera Unified School District  
Coordinator of Instructional Technology- Job Description 
Page 2 of 4 
 
13. Develops, submits, and supervises state and federal applications for technology funding as 

applicable. 
14. Develops and submits reports as required by county, state, and federal government as applicable.  
15. Provides the Board of Education, Superintendent, and district leadership with information 

concerning county, state, and federal laws and regulations pertaining to technology programs and 
staff/student utilization of technology. 

16. Performs related duties as assigned by the Associate Superintendent of Educational Services or 
designee.  

 

Specific knowledge of: 
Qualifications: 

1. Planning, organization, and management of assigned instructional technology programs. 
2. Current educational methods, practices and standards related to technology and related laws, 

codes, regulations, policies, and procedures. 
3. Current K-12 instructional practices, principles, and techniques of instructional technology. 
4. Emerging trends in instructional technology and 21st

5. Instructional technology professional development methods and models. 
 century skills and learning environments. 

6. Demonstrated technical experience and training to ensure successful performance. 
7. Instructional practices, programs, curriculum, frameworks, and common core state standards as 

they relate to instructional technology. 
8. Educational administration principles, practices, and regulations. 
9. Philosophical, educational, fiscal and legal aspects affecting district curriculum and instruction 

processes.  
10. District organization, operations, policies, and objectives. 
11. Evaluation approaches, strategies, and techniques.  
12. Budget preparation and control. 
13. Oral and written communication skills. 
14. Principles and practices of management. 
15. Applicable state and federal laws, codes, regulations, policies, and procedures pertaining to 

instructional technology programs.  
 

1. Maintain cooperative and collaborative working relationships with those contacted in the course 
of work and to effectively manage assigned programs.  

Specific ability to: 

2. Plan, organize, control, and direct the overall functioning and management of assigned 
instructional technology programs. 

3. Make independent judgments, analyze complex situations, and make effective decisions. 
4. Lead others in developing, implementing, evaluating and continuously improving District-wide 

teaching and learning opportunities in technology and other content areas.  
5. Serve as a liaison between the district and community. 
6. Investigate grievances and complaints as they relate to curriculum and instructional practices in 

instructional technology programs.  
7. Communicate effectively both orally and in writing. 
8. Interpret, apply, and explain rules, regulations, policies, and procedures. 
9. Meet schedules and timelines. 
10. Work independently with little direction. Plan and organize work. 

402



Madera Unified School District  
Coordinator of Instructional Technology- Job Description 
Page 3 of 4 
 
11. Write complex, comprehensive technical and informational reports for a variety of audiences   

and display information and data in its most meaningful and understandable format. 
12. Supervise and evaluate the performance of assigned staff.  
 

1. Minimum of five (5) years of full time, successful teaching and instructional technology 
experience.  

Education and Experience: 

2. Masters Degree in Educational/Instructional Technology preferred.  
3. Leadership experience related to instructional technology and twenty-first century learning. 
4. Special assignments with a curriculum and instructional technology emphasis. 
 

1.   Valid California Teaching Credential 
License: 

2.    Administrative Services Credential 
3.    Valid California Driver’s License. 
 

Supervisor’s Title: Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION: 

 
Unit Membership: Management/Confidential/Supervisory 
 
Salary Placement: Certificated Management Range 19 (219 Duty Days) 
 
 

 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS IN THE WORK ENVIRONMENT: 

These physical characteristics are representative f those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job safely. 
 
1. Mobility sufficient to move about, stand, and/or sit for extended periods, and access all 

locations in the work environments. 
2. Manual skill to appropriately control and manipulate objects, tools, materials, and 

equipment used on the job, including a telephone and a computer. 
3. Flexibility and strength to reach with hands and arms, bend and stoop. 
4. Ability to hear and understand speech at normal room levels, and to hear and 

understand speech on the telephone. 
5. Ability to speak in audible tones so that others may understand clearly in normal 

conversations and on the telephone. 
6. Ability to see, read, and distinguish colors, with or without vision aids computer screens, 

equipment used in the work environment, instructional materials, training materials, 
directions, rules, policies, calendars, agendas, manuals, and other printed materials. 

7. Physical strength and agility to push pull, squat, twist, turn and lift and carry bulky 
objects of up to 25 pounds with or without assistance. 

8. Mental acuity to performs the essential functions of this position in a safe, accurate, neat, 
and timely fashion and to make and evaluate the results of judgments and decisions. 

403



Madera Unified School District  
Coordinator of Instructional Technology – Job Description 
Page 4 of 4 
 
9. Ability to drive a car. 
10. High tolerance for continuing stressful situations. 

 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to engage individuals with disabilities to perform 
the essential functions in the work environment. This environment may be expected to include: 
moderate noise, frequent interruptions, and frequent movement from inside to outside with 
exposure to elements, stairs, children, moving vehicles, and duty hours before sunrise or after 
sunset. 
 
7/9/13 revised 
 
 

404



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of installing 2 new portables at Parkwood Elementary 

School and 2 new portables at Pershing Elementary School.    
 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning & Const. Mgmt./Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
After reviewing the 2013-14 enrollment and staffing projection based on TK-3 at 25:1, Staff 
recommends purchasing and placing 2 new portables at Parkwood Elementary School and 2 
new portables at Pershing Elementary School in order to maintain equitable programs at 
each site, and for capacity of projected growth in 2014-15. 
 
Staff recommends using Mangini Associates for the design and engineering, and purchasing 
the portables from American Modular Systems. 
 
Financial impact: Total project budget is approximately $581,992 and will be paid out of 
Fund 25 (Developer Fees). 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve placing 2 new portables at 
Parkwood and 2 new portables at Pershing Elementary Schools.  
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Project Budget 
 
 

405



2 Portables at Parkwood & 2 Portables at Pershing

Estimated
Budget

Site Development :
Purchase Price of Property -$                       
Appraisal Fees -$                       
Escrow Fees -$                       
Surveying Costs -$                       
Site Support Costs (EIR, Reports) -$                       
Relocation Assistance -$                       
Site Development (Not it Contract) -$                       
Other Costs (Legal/Condemnation) -$                       
Site Subtotal -$                       

Portable Building Costs:
Basic Building 24x40 206,192.00$          
Restroom Building -$                       
Portable Building Subtotal 206,192.00$          

Planning:
Architect/Engineering Fees 48,800.00$            
DSA Plan Check Fees 5,000.00$              
CDE Plan Check Fees -$                       
Energy Analysis -$                       
Preliminary Tests (Soil, Foundation, Asbestos) 3,000.00$              
Other Costs (Advertising, Printing) 5,000.00$              
Planning Subtotal 61,800.00$            

Construction:
Main Building Contractor 240,000.00$          
Construction Management -$                       
Other Construction (Not in Contract) - Moving -$                       
Construction Subtotal 240,000.00$          

Construction Soft Cost:
Inspections (IOR) 5,000.00$              
Construction Tests (Testing Laboratory) 5,000.00$              
Furniture & Equipment 40,000.00$            
Contingencies 10% 24,000.00$            
Construction Soft Cost Subtotal 74,000.00$            
Total 581,992.00$          
Funding 581,992.00$          

-$                       

Funding:
Developer Fees $581,992
Total 581,992.00$          

406



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     July 23, 2013 
 
Subject:  Request Approval of Employment Agreement: Superintendent  
 
Responsible Staff: Ricardo Arredondo, Board President 
    
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
In accordance with Government Code section 53262, all contracts of employment with a 
superintendent, interim superintendent, deputy superintendent, assistant superintendent, associate 
superintendent, community college president, community college vice president, community 
college deputy vice president, general manager, city manager, county administrator, or other 
similar chief administrative officer or chief executive officer of a local agency shall be ratified in 
an open session of the governing body which shall be reflected in the governing body which shall 
be reflected in the governing body’s minutes.  
 
Financial impact: To be determined.  
 

 

407



408



409



410



411



412



413



414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



422



423



424



425



426



427



428



429



430



431



432



433



434



435



436



437



438



439



440



441



442



443



444



445



446



447



448



449



450



451



452



453



454



455



456



457



458



459



460



461



462



463



464



465



466



467



468



469



470



471



472



473



474



475



476



477



478



479



480



481



482



483



484



485



486



487



488



489



490


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 25, 2013
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 25, 2013

	Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of June 27, 2013
	Special Board Meeting Minutes of June 27, 2013

	Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 2, 2013
	Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 2, 2013

	Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 3, 2013
	Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 3, 2013

	Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 15, 2013
	Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 15, 2013

	Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2013
	Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2013

	Request adoption of Resolution No. 1-2013/2014 that authorizes Dr. Anthony Monreal to sign the California Department of Education 2013-2014 Child Development Contract on behalf of the Madera Unified School District.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution No.1-2013/2014

	Request Adoption of Resolution #02-2013/14 May 31, 2013 Budget & Expense Transfer Report
	Agenda Cover and Resolution #02-201314 May 31, 2013 Budget & Expense Transfer Report

	Request Ratification of Food Service Agreement between Madera County Office of Education (MCOE) and Madera Unified School District Child Nutrition for the purpose of providing lunches and/or breakfast meals
	Agenda Item Cover
	Agreement

	Request Approval to award contracts for various food and non-food products
	Agenda Item Cover 
	Bid Analysis

	Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $1,000 donation to Howard School by Howard School Community Club; $50 donation to MHS Robotics by EECU; $470 donation to MHS Robotics by Gail Tesei; $940 donation to MHS Robotics by Carsten Christiansen; and $1,500 donation to MHS Robotics by Madera Kiwanis Club.
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District and San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District for Public Benefit Grant Program (5 CNG Vehicles).
	Agenda Item Cover
	Agreement

	Request approval to award RFP #061413 and contract with Pepsi Beverages Company (PEPSI) for Madera High School and Madera South High School vending and concession products for a five year period.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Comparison spreadsheet

	Request approval of contract between Madera High School & BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Agreement

	Request approval of contract between Madera Unified School District Middle Schools (Jefferson, Desmond, King) & BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Agreement

	Request approval of contract between Madera South High School & BARROWS Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Agreement

	Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Live Scan Fresno for services at Madera High School and Madera South High School.
	Agenda Item Cover
	MUSD Consultant Services Agreement
	Live Scan Agreement

	Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Live Scan Fresno for Madera Adult School.
	Agenda Item Cover
	MUSD Consultant Services Agreement
	Live Scan Agreement

	Request approval of Consortium established to participate in Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Improvement Act.
	Agenda Item Cover
	MOU for Consortium

	Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Jack G. Desmond Middle School.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Madera High School.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Martin Luther King Jr. Middle School.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Madera South High School.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request approval of agreement between Regents of the University of California (UC Merced) and the Madera Unified School District for the Parent Empowerment Program (PEP) services for the 2013-14 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover 
	Agreement 

	Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Thomas Jefferson Middle School.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School District and All About Dance/All About Gymnastics (AADAAG) for the 2013-2014 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover
	MUSD Consultant Services Agreement

	Request approval of Master Contract Service Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Creative Alternatives, Inc./Grace Bishop School for a nonpublic placement for 2013-2014 school year.
	Agenda Cover
	Master Contract

	Request approval of the individual Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for John Adams Elementary, Alpha Elementary, Berenda Elementary, Cesar Chavez Elementary, Jack G. Desmond Middle School, Dixieland Elementary, Eastin Arcola High School, Howard Elementary, Thomas Jefferson Middle School, Martin Luther King Middle School, La Vina Elementary, Lincoln Elementary, James Madison Elementary, Millview Elementary, James Monroe Elementary, Nishimoto Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, John J. Pershing Elementary, Sierra Vista Elementary, George Washington Elementary, Madera High School, Madera South High School and Furman High School for the 2013-14 school year starting on July 24,2013-June 30,2014.
	Agenda Item Cover
	2013-14 Single Plan for Student Achievement 

	Request approval to submit the Consolidated Application to the California Department of Education (CDE).
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consolidated Application 

	Request Approval of 2013-2014 Child Development Contract CSPP-3261 between Madera Unified School District and California Department of Education.
	Agenda Item Cover
	CCSP-3261 CONTRACT
	CCC-307 CERTIFICATION

	Request approval of Service Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Madera County Arts Council (MCAC).
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Services Agreement

	Request ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Community Action Partnership for provision of services, effective July 1, 2013 until June 30, 2014.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Agreement

	Request approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation for ASES funded school sites.
	Agenda Item Cover
	MUSD Consultant Services Agreement
	Exhibit A

	Request approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation for 21st CCLC funded school sites.
	Agenda Item Cover
	MUSD Consultant Services Agreement
	Exhibit A

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 


•	Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
•	Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
•	Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  16936, 301575, 603130, 2428, 303080, 403116, 200457, 5460, 19469, 6212, 502653, 997518, 2411, G-2011/12, 202429, 202600, N-2009/10, 401651, 16462, 202623, 403880, 6966, 701422, 302771, 303474, 202326, 16131, 7373, 200993, 17178, 15573, 403123, 502515, 17568, 202951, 17782, 200119, 7560, 202779, 5084, 17278, 301293, 701479, D-2011/12, 302365, 7145, 402194, 7631, K-2009/10, 303196, 402573, 301546, 304180, 301409, 303467, 997069, 16916, 6493 and 5160.

	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of May 31, 2013 Financial Report
	Agenda Cover and Financial Report May 31, 2013

	Request Approval of May 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts
	Agenda Cover and May 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts

	Request Approval of June 2013 Payroll Payment Order
	Agenda Cover and June 2013 Payroll Payment Order

	Request Approval of 2013-14 Adopted Budget Reports for District Authorized Charter Schools
	Agenda Cover and 2013-14 Adopted Budget Reports for District Authorized Charter Schools

	Request Approval of Staffing Lists
	Staffing List 07-23-13
	Certificated Employment List 07-23-13

	Request Approval of Certificated Job Description: Small Fry Preschool Teacher
	Agenda Item Cover
	Job Description Small Fry Preschool Teacher

	Request Approval of Certificated Management Job Description: Coordinator of Instructional Technology
	Agenda Item Cover
	Job Description Coordinator of Instructional Technology

	Request approval of installing 2 new portables at Parkwood Elementary School and 2 new portables at Pershing Elementary School.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Project Budget

	Request Approval of Employment Agreement: Superintendent
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing
	Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 6-18 through 7-10


